AGENDA
CITY COUNCIL/SUCCESSOR AGENCY/STANTON HOUSING AUTHORITY
JOINT REGULAR MEETING
STANTON CITY HALL, 7800 KATELLA AVENUE, STANTON, CA
TUESDAY, MARCH 14, 2023 - 6:30 P.M.

SAFETY ALERT — NOTICE REGARDING COVID-19
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In compliance with the Americans With Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this
meeting, please contact the Office of the City Clerk at (714) 890-4245. Notification 48 hours prior to the
meeting will enable the City to make reasonable arrangements to assure accessibility to this meeting.

The City Council agenda and supporting documentation is made available for public review and inspection during
normal business hours in the Office of the City Clerk, 7800 Katella Avenue, Stanton California 90680 immediately
following distribution of the agenda packet to a majority of the City Council. Packet delivery typically takes place
on Thursday afternoons prior to the regularly scheduled meeting on Tuesday. The agenda packet is also
available for review and inspection on the city’s website at www.ci.stanton.ca.us.

1. CLOSED SESSION None.

2. CALL TO ORDER STANTON CITY COUNCIL / SUCCESSOR AGENCY / HOUSING
AUTHORITY JOINT REGULAR MEETING (6:30 PM)

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

4, ROLL CALL Council / Agency / Authority Member Taylor
Council / Agency / Authority Member Torres
Council / Agency / Authority Member Warren
Mayor Pro Tem / Vice Chairperson Van
Mayor / Chairman Shawver

5. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS AND AWARDS

Presentation by the Orange County Fire Authority regarding lithium-ion batteries.

6. CONSENT CALENDAR

All items on the Consent Calendar may be acted on simultaneously, unless a
Council/Board Member requests separate discussion and/or action.

CONSENT CALENDAR

6A. MOTION TO APPROVE THE READING BY TITLE OF ALL ORDINANCES AND
RESOLUTIONS. SAID ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS THAT APPEAR ON THE
PUBLIC AGENDA SHALL BE READ BY TITLE ONLY AND FURTHER READING

WAIVED
RECOMMENDED ACTION:
City Council/Agency Board/Authority Board waive reading of Ordinances and
Resolutions.
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6B. APPROVAL OF WARRANTS
City Council approve demand warrants dated February 10, 2023 — February 23, 2023, in
the amount of $560,730.50.

6C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. City Council/Successor Agency/Housing Authority approve Minutes of Joint Regular
Meeting — February 28, 2023; and

2. City Council approve Minutes of Special Meeting — March 7, 2023.

6D. JANUARY 2023 INVESTMENT REPORT

The Investment Report as of January 31, 2023, has been prepared in accordance with
the City’s Investment Policy and California Government Code Section 53646.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

1. City Council find that this item is not subject to California Environmental Quality Act
(“CEQA”) pursuant to Sections 15378(b)(5) (Organizational or administrative
activities of governments that will not result in direct or indirect physical changes in
the environment); and

2. Receive and file the Investment Report for the month of January 2023.

6E. JANUARY 2023 INVESTMENT REPORT (SUCCESSOR AGENCY)

The Investment Report as of January 31, 2023, has been prepared in accordance with
the City’s Investment Policy and California Government Code Section 53646.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

1. Successor Agency find that this item is not subject to California Environmental
Quality Act (“CEQA”) pursuant to Sections 15378(b)(5) (Organizational or
administrative activities of governments that will not result in direct or indirect
physical changes in the environment); and

2. Receive and file the Investment Report for the month of January 2023.
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6F. JANUARY 2023 GENERAL FUND REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT;
HOUSING AUTHORITY REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT; AND STATUS OF
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

The Revenue and Expenditure Report for the month ended January 31, 2023, has been
provided to the City Manager in accordance with Stanton Municipal Code Section
2.20.080 (D) and is being provided to City Council. This report includes information for
both the City’s General Fund and the Housing Authority Fund. In addition, staff has
provided a status of the City’s Capital Improvement Projects (CIP) as of January 31,
2023.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

1. City Council find that this item is not subject to California Environmental Quality Act
("CEQA”) pursuant to Sections 15378(b)(5) (Organizational or administrative
activities of governments that will not result in direct or indirect physical changes in
the environment); and

2. Receive and file the General Fund and Housing Authority Fund’'s January 2023
Revenue and Expenditure Report and Status of Capital Improvement Projects for
the month ended January 31, 2023.

6G. ANNUAL COMPREHENSIVE FINANCIAL REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021-22
AND RELATED AUDIT REPORTS

Each year the City issues an Annual Comprehensive Financial Report (ACFR), which
summarizes the financial activity of a local government for a given fiscal year in
accordance with financial statement presentation requirements prescribed by
government accounting standards (Attachment A). The ACFR is accompanied by an
opinion from the City’s audit firm. The audit firm’s opinion on the City’s 2021-22 ACFR is
a clean opinion, with no exceptions, modifications, or qualifications. (The audit firm also
issued a separate report for the Housing Authority’s 2021-22 audited financial
statements. The report included in Attachment B also includes a clean opinion with no
exceptions, modifications, or qualifications from the audit firm.) In addition, the City’s
auditors issue other reports in relation to the City’s audit. These reports are provided in
Attachments C through E. (Attachment D, page 2 includes one recommendation that the
City corrected during the Fiscal Year 2021-22 audit.).

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

1. City Council find that this item is not subject to California Environmental Quality Act
(“CEQA”) pursuant to Sections 15378(b)(5) (Organizational or administrative
activities of governments that will not result in direct or indirect physical changes in
the environment); and

2. Receive and file the Annual Comprehensive Financial Report (ACFR), and related
audit reports.
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6H. AWARD OF CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR THE STANTON CITY HALL FIRE
ALARM UPGRADE PROJECT

The existing fire alarm system at Stanton City Hall is due for an upgrade as the system
is no longer compliant with the current Fire Code and long past its life expectancy. City
staff is recommending award of contract to Climatec, LLC to provide design and
construction services to upgrade City Hall’s Fire Alarm System.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

1.

City Council find that the project is categorically exempt under the California
Environmental Quality Act (“CEQA”), Class 1, Section 15301(a) as alteration of
existing public facilities; and

. Waive the competitive bidding requirements in the City’s purchasing policy for this

procurement; and

Award a construction contract to Climatec, LLC to provide professional engineering
and construction services to upgrade the fire alarm system for the amount of
$182,376; and

Authorize the City Manager to bind the City of Stanton and Climatec, LLC in a
contract for the project; and

Authorize the City Manager to approve contract change orders, not to exceed
$17,500.

END OF CONSENT CALENDAR

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS None.
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8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

8A. HOLD THE SECOND READING OF AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CALIFORNIA
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM CONTRACT WITH THE CITY OF
STANTON - APPROVAL OF ORDINANCE NO. 1129

This Ordinance was introduced at the regular City Council meeting of February 14,
2023. The City Council will hold the second reading of Ordinance No. 1129 to amend
the California Public Employees’ Retirement System Contract with the City of Stanton to
remove the exclusion language for persons compensated on an hourly basis and to
provide for the exclusions of the Intern, Park Ranger, Recreation Leader, and Senior
Recreation Leader positions.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
1. City Clerk read the title of Ordinance No. 1129, entitled:

“AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STANTON
AUTHORIZING AN AMENDMENT TO THE CONTRACT BETWEEN THE
CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STANTON AND THE BOARD OF
ADMINISTRATION OF THE CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’
RETIREMENT SYSTEM TO REMOVE THE CONTRACT PROVISION
EXCLUDING FROM CALPERS MEMBERSHIP “PERSONS
COMPENSATED ON AN HOURLY BASIS” PROSPECTIVELY,
PURSUANT TO GOVERNMENT CODE SECTIONS 20305 AND 20503”;
and

2. City Council adopt Ordinance No. 1129.

9. NEW BUSINESS
9A. SCHEDULING A BUDGET WORKSHOP

The City Council will consider dates for its budget workshop covering Fiscal Year (FY)
2023-24.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

1. City Council find that this item is not subject to California Environmental Quality Act
("CEQA”) pursuant to Sections 15378(b)(5)(Organizational or administrative
activities of governments that will not result in direct or indirect physical changes in
the environment); and

2. Select a date for the annual budget workshop.
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9B.

10.

PROPOSED RESOLUTION TERMINATING THE LOCAL EMERGENCY DECLARED
BY THE CITY AS A RESULT OF THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC AND RESCINDING
COVID-19 RELATED EMERGENCY MEASURES ADOPTED BY THE CITY

Pursuant to state law and the City of Stanton’s (“City”) Municipal Code, the City
proclaimed a local emergency in response to the COVID-19 pandemic. The City
Council will consider adopting a resolution terminating its COVID-19 local emergency
and clarify existing emergency measures issued by the City in response to the COVID-
19 pandemic that shall automatically expire following the termination of the local
emergency.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

1. City Council in accordance with the requirements of California Environmental Quality
Act (“CEQA”), declare that the project is exempt pursuant to Sections 15378 and
Section 15061(b)(3) of the State CEQA Guidelines (Title 14 of the California Code of
Regulations); and

2. Declare an end to the City’s COVID-19 local emergency by adopting Resolution No.
2023-05, titled:

“A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STANTON,
CALIFORNIA, TERMINATING THE CITY’'S LOCAL EMERGENCY
DECLARED BY THE CITY AS A RESULT OF THE COVID-19
PANDEMIC AND RESCINDING COVID-19 RELATED EMERGENCY
MEASURES ADOPTED BY THE CITY”.

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS - PUBLIC

At this time members of the public may address the City Council/Successor
Agency/Stanton Housing Authority regarding any items within the subject matter
jurisdiction of the City Council/Successor Agency/Stanton Housing Authority, provided
that NO action may be taken on non-agenda items.

e Members of the public wishing to address the Council/Agency/Authority during Oral
Communications-Public or on a particular item are requested to fill out a REQUEST
TO SPEAK form and submit it to the City Clerk. Request to speak forms must be
turned in prior to Oral Communications-Public.

e When the Mayor/Chairman calls you to the microphone, please state your Name,
slowly and clearly, for the record. A speaker's comments shall be limited to a three
(3) minute aggregate time period on Oral Communications and Agenda ltems.
Speakers are then to return to their seats and no further comments will be permitted.

e Remarks from those seated or standing in the back of chambers will not be
permitted. All those wishing to speak including Council/Agency/Authority and Staff
need to be recognized by the Mayor/Chairman before speaking.
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11.

12.

12A.

12B.

12C.

12D.

WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS None.

MAYOR/CHAIRMAN COUNCIL/AGENCY/AUTHORITY INITIATED BUSINESS
COMMITTEE REPORTS/ COUNCIL/AGENCY/AUTHORITY ANNOUNCEMENTS

At this time Council/Agency/Authority Members may report on items not specifically
described on the agenda which are of interest to the community provided no discussion
or action may be taken except to provide staff direction to report back or to place the
item on a future agenda.

COUNCIL/AGENCY/AUTHORITY INITIATED ITEMS FOR A FUTURE MEETING

At this time Council/Agency/Authority Members may place an item on a future agenda.
COUNCIL/AGENCY/AUTHORITY INITIATED ITEMS FOR A FUTURE STUDY
SESSION

At this time Council/Agency/Authority Members may place an item on a future study
session agenda.

CITY COUNCIL INITIATED ITEM — DISCUSSION REGARDING OBTAINING A
LAND LEASE WITH SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON

At the February 28, 2023, City Council meeting, Council Member Warren requested that
this item be agendized for discussion. Council Member Warren is requesting to discuss
the possibility of obtaining a land lease with Southern California Edison for public use of
vacant land.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

City Council provide direction to staff.
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12E.

12F.

13.

14.

14A.

15.

CITY COUNCIL INITIATED ITEM — DISCUSSION REGARDING CONSIDERATION
FOR A RESOLUTION OF SUPPORT OF THE IRANIAN AMERICAN COMMUNITY

At the February 28, 2023, City Council meeting, Council Member Torres requested that
this item be agendized for discussion. Council Member Torres is requesting to discuss
City Council consideration for a resolution of support of the Iranian American
community, condemning the violence perpetrated by the government of Iran against its
people.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

City Council provide direction to staff.

CITY COUNCIL INITIATED ITEM — DISCUSSION REGARDING THE CITY’S PERMIT
PARKING PROGRAM

At the February 28, 2023, City Council meeting, Council Member Torres requested that
this item be agendized for discussion. Council Member Torres is requesting to hold a
discussion regarding revisiting the City’s permit parking program.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

City Council provide direction to staff.

ITEMS FROM CITY ATTORNEY/AGENCY COUNSEL/AUTHORITY COUNSEL

ITEMS FROM CITY MANAGER/EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

ORANGE COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY

At this time the Orange County Fire Authority will provide the City Council with an

update on their current operations.

ADJOURNMENT

| hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California, the foregoing
agenda was posted at the Post Office, Stanton Community Services Center and City Hall, not
less than 72 hours prior to the meeting. Dated this 9" day of March, 2023.

s/ Patricia A. Vazquez, City Clerk/Secretary
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February 10-February 23, 2023

Electronic Transaction Nos.
Check Nos.

Demands listed on the attached registers
conform to the City of Stanton Annual

Budget as approved by the City Council.

/s/ Hannah Shin-Heydorn

CITY OF STANTON
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE REGISTER

2401-2421
136202-136266

TOTAL

City Manager

Item: 6B

Click here to return to the agenda.

$ 300,734.20
$ 259,996.30
[ $ 560,730.50 |

Demands listed on the attached
registers are accurate and funds
are available for payment thereof.

/s/ Michelle Bannigan

Finance Director



ATTACHMENT A
1 0of 11

Accounts Payable
Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number
User: JRodriguez
Printed: 2/27/2023 2:30 PM
Check No  Vendor No Vendor Name Check Date Check Amount
Invoice No Description Reference
2401 JEN14424 ANA JENSEN 02/10/2023
PPE 01/28/23 Wage Garnishment PPE 01/28/23 400.00
Total for Check Number 2401: 400.00
2402 PUB15477 PUBLIC AGENCY RISK SHARING AUT 02/10/2023
PPE 01/28/2023 PARS - PPE 01/28/2023 1,231.00
Total for Check Number 2402: 1,231.00
2403 GOL1321 GOLDEN STATE WATER COMPANY 02/10/2023
January 19 Water Services Park Dec 06 - Jan 06 745.59
Total for Check Number 2403: 745.59
2404 BESI12575 BEST BEST & KRIEGER LLP 02/10/2023
953147 General Fees thru 12-31-2022 16,694.70
956150 SHA Fees thru 12-31-2022 (Riviera) 61.20
956151 Labor & Unemployment thru 12-31-2022" 2,264.40
956152 General Fees thru 12-31-2022 (Litigation) 91.80
956154 Tina / Pacific Development Fees thru 12-31-202: 1,192.88
956154 Tina / Pacific Development Fees thru 12-31-202: 1,192.89
956154 Tina / Pacific Development Fees thru 12-31-202: 1,192.88
956155 General Fees thru 12-31-2022 336.60
956156 DFN 19-0121 Fees thru 12-31-2022 (Tina/ Pacif 232.95
Total for Check Number 2404: 23,260.30
2405 BENI15755 BENEFIT COORDINATORS CORPORAT 02/10/2023
BO7WHR February Delta Dental - City Share 1,829.42
BO7WHR February 2023 Delta Dental - Employee Share 255.68
Total for Check Number 2405: 2,085.10
2406 OCA2137 COUNTY OF ORANGE TREASURER- T. 02/13/2023
SC13749 800Mhz 3rd Quarter STO Jan-Mar FY 22/23 8,801.00
SC13749 800Mhz 3rd Quarter STO Jan-Mar FY 22/23 1,129.00
STTM0000633 800Mhz (ST1) September 2022 1,002.91
Total for Check Number 2406: 10,932.91
2407  VSP13387 VISION SERVICE PLAN - (CA) 02/10/2023
817014164 February 2023 Health Ins- Employer VSP 473.67
817014164 February 2023 Health Ins- Employee VSP 55.16
Total for Check Number 2407: 528.83
2408 METI12565 METLIFE SBC 02/10/2023
Feb-23 January 23 Metlife Dental - City Share 131.78
Feb-23 January 23 Metlife Dental - Employee Share 30.76

AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (2/27/2023 2:30 PM)
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ATTACHMENT A
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Check No  Vendor No Vendor Name Check Date Check Amount

Invoice No Description Reference
Total for Check Number 2408: 162.54

2409 USB3019 US BANK 02/13/2023

76 Gas Station OCSD Motor Officer/Motorcycle Gas 17.56
7-Eleven OCSD Motor Officer/Motorcycle Gas 19.55
Ace Hardware Asphalt patch 712.63
Ace Hardware Asphalt patch 771.87
Ace Hardware Roof repair facilities public work yard 78.23
Amazon Flash drives/post it notes 36.07
Amazon Computer Hardware/Transceiver Fiber Module 49.06
Amazon Shredder for office 68.65
Amazon Karaoke Machine for Seniors 163.11
Amazon Computer Hardware/Computer/(4) Mini PCs 2,009.28
Amazon Citywide AED replacement batteries 2,338.15
Amazon Computer Hardware/Security Equipment/Camer: 717.74
Amazon Computer Hardware/Monitors 922.15
Amazon Computer Hardware/Computer/Mini PC 506.23
Amazon Computer Hardware/(2) Network Switch 954.72
Amazon Computer Hardware/(2) Surface Keyboards 217.48
Amazon Dusters for computer equipment 62.18
Amazon Shade cord for blinds 10.24
Amazon Computer Hardware/(4) Monitors 511.52
Amazon Computer Hardware/Computer/(3) Mini PCs 2,544.42
Amazon Computer Hardware/Computer/(3) Mini PCs 2,544.42
Amazon Computer Hardware/Security Equipment/Camer: 1,522.50
Amazon sharpie pens 5.30
Amazon Public Safety Clothing/Raincoat 49.26
Amazon Small Electronic Accessories/Adapters 436.10
Amazon OST Supplies:Glue Sticks, Pencil Sharpener 25.05
Amazon Computer Hardware/(4) Power Adapter Chargers 100.00
Amazon Replacement BBQ for Premier Park 343.45
Amazon Computer Hardware/Computer/(3) Mini PCs 2,544.42
Amazon Binders, divider tabs and cord condensers for off 41.65
Amazon Stapler for office 7.93
Amazon Computer Hardware/Computer/Mini PC 2,024.92
Amazon Small Electronic Accessories/Splitter Power Plug 212.00
Amazon Public Safety Supplies/Air purifier filters 27.18
Amazon OST Supplies:Pencil Lead 8.61
Amazon (1) Yonisee Desk Chair/Senior Acct Tech/Carla 130.48
Amazon Computer Hardware/Dual-Band Access Point 302.31
Amazon Computer Hardware/Computer/Mini PC 902.61
Amazon Surface Cover 21.11
Angels Baseball Angels Baseball tickets for Teen Night Out 518.00
Arco am/pm OCSD Motor Officer/Motorcycle Gas 24.30
Arco am/pm OCSD Motor Officer/Motorcycle Gas 22.38
Azadero Mexican OCSD/Christmas Holiday Expense 300.00
Azadero Mexican OCSD/Christmas Holiday Expense 100.00
Big Lots Supplies/OCSD Sub-station 60.07
Buccaneer Pizza Refreshements/OCSD Meeting 193.11
Canva Monthly Subscription: Graphic Design 12.99
CEAOC CEAOC meeting for February 50.00
Certifix Live S Dec-2022/Fingerprint Rolling Fees 75.00
Chevron OCSD Motor Officer/Motorcycle Gas 23.28
Chevron OCSD Motor Officer/Motorcycle Gas 27.09
Chevron OCSD Motor Officer/Motorcycle Gas 25.58
Chevron OCSD Motor Officer/Motorcycle Gas 24.03
CMRTA CMRTA/Membership Dues/F.Ruiz 150.00
Command Link Interent Coverage for City/JAN 2023 3,616.69
Constant Contac Monthly Subscription: CM Newsletter 35.00
AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (2/27/2023 2:30 PM) Page 2



ATTACHMENT A
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Check No  Vendor No Vendor Name Check Date Check Amount

Invoice No Description Reference
Dave & Busters CSMFO Meeting Expenses (wil be reimbursed b 1,235.51
Digital Space JAN-2023/City Website Hosting Service 22.00
Donut King Wate Maintenance Worker Interview Panel Supplies 19.29
Donut King Wate OCSD Incident Activiation/Refreshements 65.40
El Torito Maintenance Worker Interview Panel Lunch 70.85
Facebook/Meta Social Media Marketing 49.97
FinalWire Audit Software Tool/One-time Purchase 219.90
First Choice Co Coffee for Yard 246.33
Food 4 Less EA for QS Family: $500 GC & Convenience Fee 505.95
Garden Grove In Emergency Hotel Assistance 270.00
Goldenwest Lawn Parts for City Repairs 16.30
Google 200 GB Cloud Space Storage/Sub Renewal/1/12, 29.99
Google AppSheet Work Order Program Usage Fee 1/5/23 - 2/5/23 450.00
Harbor Freight Water pump to drain streets 1,142.09
Harbor Freight Utility Cart for maintenance crew 191.85
Hilton Hotel/New Council Member Conf/D.Torres 978.72
Home Depot rain gear 64.34
Home Depot Supplies for the guys 72.90
Home Depot parts for park repair 91.37
Home Depot parts for plumbing repair at City Hall 177.06
Hyatt Regency NOC Public Safety Task Force Meeting/Sacrame 17.43
In-N-Out OCSD Incident Activation/Refreshments 79.93
Minuteman Press Reimbursed from CSMFO/Meeting Expenses/SC 260.98
Mitel JAN-2022/Mitel Phone System 2,418.18
National Notary Notary Commission Renewal: P.Vazquez 779.45
Office Depot Yellow Cardstock for Building - Notices 33.48
Olive Garden Lunch Mtg/Savanna School Dist/Duperintendant 37.29
Public Treasury Credit from Cashier Training Course/Y.Bermude -25.00
Public Treasury Cashier Training Course/Y.Bermudez/1/17/2023 120.00
Shell Oil OCSD Motor Officer/Motorcycle Gas 5.13
Sheraton CSMFO Conference-Hotel (Bannigan) 243.07
SiteOne sand bags for flooding 329.38
Smart & Flnal OCSD Meeting/Refreshments 56.52
Smart & Final Supplies for Senior Services 92.92
Solv W-2's/1099 Forms 43.40
Southwest CSMFO Conference/Sacramento/1/31/23-2/3/23 48.98
Southwest CSMFO Conference/Sacramento/1/31/23-2/3/23 88.98
Southwest CSMFO Conference-Airfare (Bannigan) 153.98
Spotify Monthly Spotify Subscription 9.99
Staples Office Supplies 155.95
Staples New Staff Office Supplies 224.34
Starbucks Maintenance Worker Interview Panel Supplies 20.00
Starbucks OCSD Incident Activiation/Refreshements 80.00
Stater Bros Emergency Meal Assistance 50.00
Stater Bros OCSD Meeting/Refreshments 185.02
Target Supplies/Disinfectant Spray 20.12
Target Emergency Meal Assistance 200.00
The Grand Holiday Lunch Catering Remaining balance 2,998.38
The Toll Road Motor Deputy/Travel on Toll Road 3.89
The Toll Roads Motor Deputy/Travel on Toll Road 11.09
Travel Inn Mote Emergency Hotel Assistance 375.00
Uline Trash Bags for Yard 998.89
United Rentals Rental of hose for flooding on Katella 317.56
United Rentals Rental of hose for flooding on Katella 328.43
VCN New Jersey New Jersey Records/Birth Certificate/Vital Chec 50.00
Walters Wholesa Parts to repair tennis court lights at SCP 53.92
White Cap Hose for emergency street flooding 1,026.57
Total for Check Number 2409: 47,036.73
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ATTACHMENT A
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Check No  Vendor No Vendor Name Check Date Check Amount
Invoice No Description Reference

2410 RECI16138 RECTRAC REFUNDS 02/13/2023
28949 Refund Receipt# 28949 SCP Multi Purpose Rooi 300.00
29269 Refund Receipt# 26269 SCP Multi Purpose Rooi 300.00
29357 Refund Receipt# 29357 SCP Picnic Shelter/02/0- 150.00
29446 Refund Receipt# 29446 SCP Picnic Shelter 02/0: 150.00
29454 Refund Receipt# 29454 SCP Picnic Shelter 02/1 100.00
29456 Refund Receipt# 29456 SCP Picnic Shelter 02/0: 100.00
29470 Refund Receipt# 29470 Cancelled Class 10.00
29553 Refund Receipt# 29553 SCP Picnic Shelter 02/1 150.00
29592 Refund Receipt# 29592 SCP Multi Purpose Rooi 300.00
29619 Refund Receipt# 29619 SCP Picnic Shelter 02/1: 100.00
29648 Refund Receipt# 29648 No longer enrolled 150.00
Total for Check Number 2410: 1,810.00

2411 HOP16467 HOPE CENTER OF ORANGE COUNTY 02/14/2023
2023-0001 North OC Regional Outreach & Engagement Set 82,226.27
Total for Check Number 2411: 82,226.27

2412 INTI1569 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 02/16/2023
2/16/2023 (ME) Medicare - Employee Share 2,623.28
2/16/2023 (FD) Federal Tax Withholding 21,389.46
2/16/2023 (ME) Medicare - City Share 2,623.28
Total for Check Number 2412: 26,636.02

2413  EDD1067 EDD 02/16/2023
2/16/2023 State Tax Withholding 8,109.29
2/16/2023 State Unemployment 411.48
Total for Check Number 2413: 8,520.77

2414  MIS16496 MISSIONSQUARE 02/17/2023
PPE 02/11/2023 PPE 02/11/2023 - #302393 3,165.00
Total for Check Number 2414: 3,165.00

2415 CARI15676 CARL WARREN & COMPANY 02/17/2023
2/3/2023 General Liability Account Fund Replenishment 385.62
Total for Check Number 2415: 385.62

2416 BES12575 BEST BEST & KRIEGER LLP 02/17/2023
956148 Code Enforcement Fees thru 12/31/2022 4,154.56
956149 OCSD/Police Fees thru 12/31/2022 20,991.85
Total for Check Number 2416: 25,146.41

2417 GOL1321 GOLDEN STATE WATER COMPANY 02/21/2023
January 27 Nov 22 - Jan 04 Water Services Median 424.97
Total for Check Number 2417: 424.97

2418 AFL187 AFLAC-FLEX ONE 02/22/2023
683832 February 23 Employee (Life Ins & Disability Ins 149.40
683832 February 23 Employee (Aflac) - Adjustment L.l 25.90
683832 February 23 Employee (Aflac) 132.46
Total for Check Number 2418: 307.76

2419 CAS680 CA ST PERS 103 02/22/2023
AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (2/27/2023 2:30 PM) Page 4
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Check No  Vendor No Vendor Name Check Date Check Amount
Invoice No Description Reference
PPE 02/11/23 PERS - Employee's Share T1 1,711.45
PPE 02/11/23 PERS - Survivor (Employee) T1 7.44
PPE 02/11/23 PERS - City's Share New T3 5,793.51
PPE 02/11/23 PERS - Survivor Classic T2 7.44
PPE 02/11/23 PERS - Employee Classic T2 3,164.61
PPE 02/11/23 PERS - City's Share Classic T2 3,901.50
PPE 02/11/23 PERS - City's Share T1 2,657.61
PPE 02/11/23 PERS - Employee New T3 5,235.07
PPE 02/11/23 PERS - Survivor New T3 26.04
Total for Check Number 2419: 22,504.67
2420 CAS683 CA ST PERS-HEALTH BENEFIT 02/22/2023
FEB-23 March 23 Health Ins-Retiree Insurance 3,225.00
FEB-23 March 23 Adm Services Health Ins 158.32
FEB-23 March 23 Health Ins-City Share 34,703.92
FEB-23 March 23 Health Ins-Employee 4,978.72
Total for Check Number 2420: 43,065.96
2421  SOC2734 SO CAL EDISON 02/23/2023
02/14/2023 Electric Svc/TinaPacific 123.66
02/14/2023 Electric Service - Parks Feb 34.09
Total for Check Number 2421: 157.75
136202 BRU16318 ALAN MATTHEW BRUNI 02/15/2023
1720 Entertainment for Family Night Out on 2/17/202 350.00
Total for Check Number 136202: 350.00
136203 ACEl13161 ACE LASER PRINTER SERVICE 02/23/2023
10188 Toner/ IT 256.45
10188 Toner/ P&R 102.36
Total for Check Number 136203: 358.81
136204 AGU16571 JENNIFER AGUILAR 02/23/2023
29220 Refund Receipt# 29751 SCP Picnic Shelter/02/0- 100.00
Total for Check Number 136204: 100.00
136205 ALL228 ALL CITY MANAGEMENT SVCS, INC. 02/23/2023
83109 School Crossing Guard Services - 1/22/23 - 2/4/. 2,527.20
Total for Check Number 136205: 2,527.20
136206  All11857 ALLIANT INSURANCE SERVICES INC 02/23/2023
03.31.2022 Payment for January-March 2022 Insurance 1,751.00
Total for Check Number 136206: 1,751.00
136207  ATT377 AT&T 02/23/2023
19504359 Corporate Yard Feb 446.87
2/14/2023 Cerritos/ Knott - Jan 24.70
2/14/2023 Cerritos/ Dale - Jan 24.70
Total for Check Number 136207: 496.27
136208  ATL16020 ATLAS PLANNING SOLUTIONS 02/23/2023
1471 JAN-23/ Local Hazard Mitigation Plan Prep 2,695.00
AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (2/27/2023 2:30 PM) Page 5
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Total for Check Number 136208: 2,695.00
136209 AUTI12223 AUTOZONE INC. 02/23/2023
4072743302 Parts to repair fleet vehicles 44.57
Total for Check Number 136209: 44.57
136210 BEA14942 BEAR ELECTRICAL SOLUTIONS, INC  02/23/2023
17962 Maintenance Service - Jan 1,045.00
18044 Response Service - Jan 3,366.00
Total for Check Number 136210: 4,411.00
136211 BGB16246 BGB DESIGN GROUP, INC 02/23/2023
104201 Design services for Orangewood Parkette 3,750.00
Total for Check Number 136211: 3,750.00
136212 BLA16248 BLACK O'DOWD AND ASSOCIATES, IM 02/23/2023
22-2964-5 Design Services for Family Resource Center Rer 3,370.00
Total for Check Number 136212: 3,370.00
136213 BOY13501 BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF GARDEN GI 02/23/2023
2023M Contractual Services (FaCT) Boys & Girls Club 4,747.01
Total for Check Number 136213: 4,747.01
136214 BUCI16516 BUCKNAM INFRASTRUCTURE GROU! 02/23/2023
384-01.02 Pavement Management Plan Update 4,320.00
Total for Check Number 136214: 4,320.00
136215 C3013388 C3 TECHNOLOGY SERVICES 02/23/2023
INV157131 Sharp Copiers/ All Facilities/ Rental Equipment 1,679.00
INV157131 Sharp Copiers/ Maintenance 1/9/23 to 2/8/23 1,879.80
Total for Check Number 136215: 3,558.80
136216 CAASS56 CA AUTO & BRAKE INC 02/23/2023
31683 Oil change to pool car 84.38
Total for Check Number 136216: 84.38
136217 CAS662 CA ST DEPT OF JUSTICE 02/23/2023
635038 JAN2023/ FINGERPRINTS 147.00
Total for Check Number 136217: 147.00
136218  CAS685 CA ST TRANSPORTATION DEPT 02/23/2023
SL230475 City of Stanton's portion of Signals & Lighting u 9,224.95
Total for Check Number 136218: 9,224.95
136219 CAL16221 CALIFORNIA WATERS 02/23/2023
14732 Splash Pad Maintenance-Harry Dotson Park-DE! 622.50
14732 Splash Pad Maintenance-Stanton Central Park-D 622.50
14733 Splash Pad Maintenance-Harry Dotson Park-JAD 622.50
14733 Splash Pad Maintenance-Stanton Central Park-J: 622.50
14734 Splash Pad Maintenance-Stanton Central Park-F. 622.50
14734 Splash Pad Maintenance-Harry Dotson Park-FEl 622.50

AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (2/27/2023 2:30 PM)
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Total for Check Number 136219: 3,735.00

136220 CAR630 CARE AMBULANCE SERVICE INC 02/23/2023
2022-264512 Ambulance Service/ Dorothy Burg/ Svc Date: 9/ 100.00
Total for Check Number 136220: 100.00

136221 CLA13716 CLASSICS FLOWERS & CONFECTIONS 02/23/2023
100006533 Holiday Luncheon Centerpieces 218.95
Total for Check Number 136221: 218.95

136222  CLI14334 CLIMATEC, LLC 02/23/2023
957008909 Repair gate at City Yard 615.00
Total for Check Number 136222: 615.00

136223  FIR1181 CORELOGIC SOLUTIONS, LLC 02/23/2023
82161692 JAN-2023/ Geographic Package - Realquest 315.00
Total for Check Number 136223: 315.00

136224 CYP926 CYPRESS COLLEGE FOUNDATION 02/23/2023
03/11/2023 Americana Awards/ Benefactor Sponsor/ Reg for 3,500.00
Total for Check Number 136224: 3,500.00

136225 CYP925 CYPRESS ENGRAVING 02/23/2023
72711 (2) Nameplates/name badge/C. Landavazo 73.95
Total for Check Number 136225: 73.95

136226  DAV15696 DAVIS FARR LLP 02/23/2023
13701 Temporary Accounting Services - December 6,615.00
Total for Check Number 136226: 6,615.00

136227 DEN15594 DE NOVO PLANNING GROUP 02/23/2023
3700 Identification of Zoning Code Amend / Through 3,020.00
Total for Check Number 136227: 3,020.00

136228 EMP1089 EMPIRE PIPE CLEANING AND EQUIP  02/23/2023
Payment #5 Catch Basin Cleaning and Hotspot Cleaning 29,439.69
Total for Check Number 136228: 29,439.69

136229 FEDI1155 FEDEX 02/23/2023
7-944-05131 FedEx overnight/ catalyst correspondence 72.47
8-027-59341 To be reimbursed from CSMFO/ Delivery Exper 42.15
Total for Check Number 136229: 114.62

136230 FER14172 FERNWOOD MOBILE HOME PARK 02/23/2023
41 Spur Rental for Stanton Central Park (Novt 2022 2,575.00
Total for Check Number 136230: 2,575.00

136231  FRI13695 FRIENDLY CENTER, INC 02/23/2023
FY2223-07 Contractual Services (FaCT) Friendly Center - Je 6,959.34
AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (2/27/2023 2:30 PM) Page 7
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Total for Check Number 136231: 6,959.34

136232 FUE13027 FUEL PROS, INC 02/23/2023
66771 Fuel station maintenance and AQMD testing 1,002.00
Total for Check Number 136232: 1,002.00

136233  GRA1350 GRAINGER, INC. 02/23/2023
9602687684 light bulbs 70.47
Total for Check Number 136233: 70.47

136234  GRE1360 GREAT SCOTT TREE SERVICE, INC 02/23/2023
121757 Tree Trimming FY 22/23 (90%) - Jan 2,025.00
121757 Tree Trimming FY 22/23 (10%) - Jan 225.00
Total for Check Number 136234: 2,250.00

136235 HARI1416 HARTZOG & CRABILL INC 02/23/2023
23-0085 On-Call Traffic Signal Services Ops. for Jan 2,018.70
Total for Check Number 136235: 2,018.70

136236 HOMI1491 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 02/23/2023
3534136 Locks 85.29
FCH-007872110 Late fee charge 20.00
WEI13515436 Dishwasher 592.08
WP56990859 Supplies for plumbing repairs 187.71
Total for Check Number 136236: 885.08

136237 INTI1579 INTERVAL HOUSE 02/23/2023
FY2223-07STN Contractual Services (FaCT) Interval House - Jai 1,433.25
Total for Check Number 136237: 1,433.25

136238  INF1555 IRC, INC 02/23/2023
2023010013 Background checks from 01/01/23 to 02/01/23 535.20
Total for Check Number 136238: 535.20

136239 HUNI12150 JOHN L. HUNTER & ASSOCIATES, INC 02/23/2023
STAIFOG12212 FOG - Dec 22 1,367.50
STAIMS412212 NPDES - Dec 22 4,641.25
Total for Check Number 136239: 6,008.75

136240 KUS1699 KUSUNOKI\GARY I 02/23/2023
1694 Citation Hearings 02/01/23 / 3-IP / 0-W 100.00
Total for Check Number 136240: 100.00

136241 LIF16289 LIFE CHRISTIAN CHURCH OF ORANG 02/23/2023
28980 Refund Receipt# 28980 Civic Banquet Hall 02/1 400.00
28980 Deposit Refund for Life Christian Church 2/5/20 400.00
29379 Refund Receipt# 29379 Cancelled 2/14/23 80.00
29379 Refund Receipt# 29379 Cancelled 2/14/23 300.00
29379 Refund Receipt# 29379 Civic Banquet Hall 01/3 600.00
Total for Check Number 136241: 1,780.00

136242  LONI15449 LONG BEACH BMW MOTORCYCLES  02/23/2023
AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (2/27/2023 2:30 PM) Page 8
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45755 Repairs to sheriff motorcycle 750.38
Total for Check Number 136242: 750.38

136243 MCA15302 MCA DIRECT 02/23/2023
2023014 City Council Ord. / Reso./ Min. Archive Books 885.87
Total for Check Number 136243: 885.87

136244 MIN15024 MINUTEMAN PRESS 02/23/2023
36846 (250) Business Cards / ComDev/ C. Landavazo 53.81
36846 HOC Business Cards / (250) D. Valtierra/ (250) ! 107.61
36958 (250) Business Cards/D.Pelt/Permit Tech 53.81
36958 (250) Business Cards/C.Castellanos/Plng Tech 53.80
Total for Check Number 136244: 269.03

136245 NOO16570 SHAFIQULLAH NOORZAD 02/23/2023
29598 Refund Receipt# 29598 SCP Multi Purpose Rooi 300.00
Total for Check Number 136245: 300.00

136246  ONW16569 ONWARD ENGINEERING 02/23/2023
6760 Inspection services for permit 22-204 (Western a 960.00
Total for Check Number 136246: 960.00

136247 PBK16444 PBK ARCHITECTS INC 02/23/2023
4 Design Services for Norm Ross Sports Park 15,200.00
Total for Check Number 136247: 15,200.00

136248 PER11879 PERMA 02/23/2023
INV31 PERMA Liability Account Replenishment 32,100.00
Total for Check Number 136248: 32,100.00

136249  PET14941 PETS BEST 02/23/2023
33558270 Pet Insurance February 2023 171.73
Total for Check Number 136249: 171.73

136250  PSI11874 PSI 02/23/2023
37899 Tagnators Graffiti remover 328.64
Total for Check Number 136250: 328.64

136251 QUAI15782 QUALITY MANAGEMENT GROUP, INC 02/23/2023
2023-02 Property Management Svcs for Tina Pacific Dev: 6,250.00
2023-02-PR CM & Maintenance Salaries for Tina Pacific Dev 8,016.66
Total for Check Number 136251: 14,266.66

136252 RAN16475 CESAR RANGEL 02/23/2023
2/9/2023 Tuition Reimbursement / Cesar Rangel 180.00
Total for Check Number 136252: 180.00

136253 RIM2515 RJM DESIGN GROUP INC 02/23/2023
35529 Design for Premier Park Renovation Project 16,030.80
35542 Stanton Parks Master Plan Project #789.05- Serv 8,306.60
AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (2/27/2023 2:30 PM) Page 9
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Total for Check Number 136253: 24,337.40

136254  SOC12606 SO CAL INDUSTRIES 02/23/2023
614186 Fence Rental for 10652 Bell Street - Feb 59.11
614187 Fence Rental for Magnolia Ave./Tina Way - Feb 603.27
615112 Fence Rental-8910-8920 Pacific-FEB 231.21
615113 Fence Rental-8910-8920 Pacific-FEB 208.58
Total for Check Number 136254: 1,102.17

136255 WAT13601 SOUTHLAND AUTOMOTIVE WORKS  02/23/2023
28765 Replace 4 tires on 2018 Ford F-550 1,137.00
Total for Check Number 136255: 1,137.00

136256  SPE14381 SPECTRUM 02/23/2023
12363020123 Cable Services / Feb 2023 102.34
Total for Check Number 136256: 102.34

136257 STA2817 STAPLES BUSINESS CREDIT 02/23/2023
1646719134 Council Supplies/ Coffee Supplies 95.67
1646719134 Office Supplies/ Facilities 131.52
1646719134 CREDIT / Office Supplies/ Parks & Rec -8.41
1646719134 Supplies/ Building Maintenance 336.67
Total for Check Number 136257: 555.45

136258 TAI14271 TAIT & ASSOCIATES INC 02/23/2023
154061 Site Plan for Stanton Park Adult Fitness Equipm 1,202.50
155681 Prepare Site Plan Needed for Stanton Park Licen 938.75
Total for Check Number 136258: 2,141.25

136259 THAI13154 THALES CONSULTING INC 02/23/2023
3143 FY 2022/2023 Annual State Controllers Report 2,550.00
Total for Check Number 136259: 2,550.00

136260 THO13835 THOMSON INC 02/23/2023
43060913 Repair mini split at Sheriff Station - leak test 259.00
43446191 Inspected Daikin VRV System at City Yard 265.00
43661487 Diagnosed Daikin VRV System at City Yard 530.00
Total for Check Number 136260: 1,054.00

136261 TRU16548 TRUELINE CONSTRUCTION & SURFA( 02/23/2023
2203 Resurfacing Basketball Courts @ Stanton Centra 19,218.60
Total for Check Number 136261: 19,218.60

136262 TRU13167 TRULY NOLEN OF AMERICA INC 02/23/2023
650197709 Month pest sprating for Feb 23 175.00
Total for Check Number 136262: 175.00

136263 TUSI12124 TUSTIN AWARDS INC 02/23/2023
52638 Plaque/ Plate for Outgoing Mayor Pro Tem R. R« 186.05
Total for Check Number 136263: 186.05

136264 TPX16519 U.S. TELEPACIFIC CORP 02/23/2023
AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (2/27/2023 2:30 PM) Page 10
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166925161-0 FY 2022/23 Telecommunications Services-JAN 1,591.30
Total for Check Number 136264: 1,591.30

136265 VENI13764 VENCO WESTERN INC 02/23/2023
0156529-IN FY 2022/23 Lanscaping Services (Streets/Media: 3,991.00
0156529-IN FY 2022/23 Lanscaping Services (Streets/Media: 2,046.20
0156529-IN FY 2022/23 Lanscaping Services (Facilities)-FE] 1,446.90
0156529-IN FY 2022/23 Lanscaping Services (Parks)-FEB 4,875.00
0156529-IN FY 2022/23 Lanscaping Services (SCP)-FEB 4,592.00
0156529-IN FY 2022/23 Lanscaping Services (Parkways/Me« 7,911.90
Total for Check Number 136265: 24,863.00
136266  VIS3077 VISTA PAINT CORP 02/23/2023

2023-881184-00 gloves 156.30
2023-881951-00 graffiti supplies 34.25
2023-889190-00 Paint supplies 78.89
Total for Check Number 136266: 269.44
Report Total (86 checks): 560,730.50
AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Number (2/27/2023 2:30 PM) Page 11



Item: 6C

DRAFT Click here to return to the agenda.

MINUTES OF THE CITY COUNCIL / SUCCESSOR AGENCY / HOUSING AUTHORITY
OF THE CITY OF STANTON
JOINT REGULAR MEETING FEBRUARY 28, 2023
1. CLOSED SESSION None.

2. CALL TO ORDER STANTON CITY COUNCIL / SUCCESSOR AGENCY /
HOUSING AUTHORITY JOINT REGULAR MEETING

The City Council / Successor Agency / Housing Authority meeting was called to
order at 6:30 p.m. by Mayor Shawver.

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Led by Ms. Ann Nguyen.
4. ROLL CALL
Present: Council/Agency/Authority Member Taylor, Council/Agency/Authority
Member Torres, Council/Agency/Authority Member Warren, Mayor
Pro Tem/Vice Chairperson Van, and Mayor/Chairman Shawver.
Absent: None.

Excused: None.

5. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS AND AWARDS

A. Presentation by Ms. Ann Nguyen and Ms. Pam Schoonover providing the City
Council with a sponsorship update regarding the 2022 Santa’s Siren Express
event.

Item 5B was tabled for reporting at the March 28, 2023, regularly scheduled City
Council meeting.

6. CONSENT CALENDAR
Motion/Second: Taylor/Van

ROLL CALL VOTE: Council/Agency/Authority Member Taylor AYE
Council/Agency/Authority Member Torres AYE
Council/Agency/Authority Member Warren AYE
Mayor Pro Tem/Vice Chairperson Van AYE
Mayor/Chairman Shawver AYE

Motion unanimously carried:

Joint Regular Meeting — February 28, 2023 - Page 1 of 8
THESE MINUTES ARE ISSUED FOR INFORMATION ONLY AND ARE SUBJECT TO
AMENDMENT AND APPROVAL AT NEXT MEETING
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6C.

6D.

DRAFT

CONSENT CALENDAR

MOTION TO APPROVE THE READING BY TITLE OF ALL ORDINANCES AND
RESOLUTIONS. SAID ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS THAT APPEAR ON
THE PUBLIC AGENDA SHALL BE READ BY TITLE ONLY AND FURTHER
READING WAIVED

The City Council/Agency Board/Authority Board waived reading of Ordinances and
Resolutions.

APPROVAL OF WARRANTS

The City Council approved demand warrants dated January 27, 2023 — February 9,
2023, in the amount of $1,553,054.86.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The City Council/Successor Agency/Housing Authority approved Minutes of Joint
Regular Meeting — February 14, 2023.

RENEWAL OF AUTHORIZATION FOR VIRTUAL PUBLIC MEETINGS
PURSUANT TO AB 361

Consideration of the circumstances of the state of emergency related to the COVID-
19 pandemic to determine whether remote teleconference meetings of the City
Council, Committees, and Commissions can continue to be held under the
provisions of AB 361.

1. The City Council declared that this item is not subject to the California
Environmental Quality Act (“CEQA”) pursuant to Sections 15060(c)(2) and
15060(c)(3); and

2. Reconsidered the circumstances of the state of emergency; and

3. Finds that state or local officials have continued to impose or recommend
measures to promote social distancing; and

4. Directed staff, no later than 30 days after the City Council approves the
recommended action, to report back on the state-proclaimed state of emergency
so that City Council may reconsider the circumstances of the emergency, and, if
appropriate, make findings to continue to hold virtual meetings of City legislative
bodies pursuant to AB 361.

Joint Regular Meeting — February 28, 2023 - Page 2 of 8
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DRAFT

PURCHASE ORDER APPROVAL FOR A GENERATOR FOR THE STANTON
COMMUNITY CENTER IMPROVEMENT PROJECT (TASK CODE 2023-603)

The Public Works Department is proposing to purchase a generator for the Stanton
Community Center Improvement Project in the amount of $130,387.74. The
generator is an essential piece of equipment that provides a secondary source of
power when there is an electric failure and will support the City’s ability to deliver
essential services to the public during emergencies, including pandemics such as
COVID-19.

1. The City Council declared that this action to be categorically exempt under the
California Environmental Quality Act (“CEQA”), since the action herein does not
constitute a “project” as defined by Section 15378 of the CEQA guidelines; and

2. Declared that the Generac Power Systems, Inc. quote using a Sourcewell
purchasing contract is in accordance with the Purchasing and Contracting
Guidelines Section 4.13; and

3. Authorized a purchase order for a generator from Generac Power Systems, Inc.
in the amount of $130,387.74.

LICENSE AGREEMENT WITH SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON FOR
STANTON PARK

In order to continue the License Agreement for Stanton Park (Assessor’s Parcel
Numbers 131-091-19 and 131-091-29) between Southern California Edison (SCE)
and the City of Stanton, it is necessary to approve the proposed agreement for a
term of five (5) years commencing July 1, 2023 and ending on June 30, 2028. The
City will pay SCE the sum of $6,713.74 for the term of the contract.

1. The City Council declared this action to be categorically exempt under the
California Environmental Quality Act, Section 15061(b)(3) as the activity is
covered by the general rule that CEQA applies only to projects which have the
potential for causing significant effect on the environment; and

2. Approved Southern California Edison License Agreement No. 9.1976 to continue
leasing Assessor’s Parcel Numbers 131-091-19 and 131-091-29 for Stanton
Park for a five-year period commencing July 1, 2023 to June 30, 2028; and

3. Authorized the City Manager to execute said agreement.

END OF CONSENT CALENDAR

PUBLIC HEARINGS None.
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UNFINISHED BUSINESS
APPROVAL OF ORDINANCE NO. 1127

This Ordinance was introduced at the regular City Council meeting of February 14,
2023.

Staff report by Ms. Patricia A. Vazquez, City Clerk.
Motion/Second: Torres/Van

ROLL CALL VOTE: Council Member Taylor AYE
Council Member Torres  AYE
Council Member Warren AYE
Mayor Pro Tem Van AYE
Mayor Shawver AYE

Motion unanimously carried:
1. The City Clerk read the title of Ordinance No. 1127, entitled:

“AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
STANTON, CALIFORNIA, AMENDING SECTION 20.400.330 OF THE
STANTON MUNICIPAL CODE REGARDING ACCESSORY
DWELLING UNITS AND JUNIOR ACCESSORY DWELLING UNITS
TO ENSURE CONSISTENCY WITH STATE REGULATIONS”; and

2. The City Council adopted Ordinance No. 1127.
NEW BUSINESS

AUTHORIZATION FOR COUNCIL MEMBERS TO ATTEND UPCOMING
MEETINGS AND EVENTS

Pursuant to the City of Stanton Travel and Reimbursement policy, a Council
Member must receive City Council approval prior to a trip if the trip will exceed $500.
Council will consider the following requests for travel:

e Mayor David J. Shawver
o Event: Public-Private Partnership Conference & Expo
o Location: Dallas, TX
o Dates: March 6 — 8, 2023
e Mayor David J. Shawver
o Event: League of California Cities 2023 City Leaders Summit
o Location: Sacramento, CA
o Dates: April 12 — 14, 2023
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e Mayor Pro Tem Hong Alyce Van
o Event: League of California Cities 2023 City Leaders Summit
o Location: Sacramento, CA
o Dates: April 12 — 14, 2023

e Council Member Donald Torres
o Event: League of California Cities 2023 City Leaders Summit
o Location: Sacramento, CA
o Dates: April 12 — 14, 2023.

Presentation by Ms. Hannah Shin-Heydorn, City Manager.

Mayor Shawver rescinded his request to attend the Public-Private Partnership
Conference & Expo.

Motion/Second: Warren/Taylor
Motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 5 (Shawver, Taylor, Torres, Van, and Warren)
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT:  None

Motion unanimously carried:

1. The City Council finds that this item is not subject to California Environmental
Quality Act (“CEQA”) pursuant to Sections 15378(b)(5)(Organizational or
administrative activities of governments that will not result in direct or indirect
physical changes in the environment); and

2. Authorized Mayor Shawver, Mayor Pro Tem Van, and Council Member Torres to
attend the proposed League of California Cities 2023 City Leaders Summit and
authorized staff to make a budget adjustment as needed to cover registration
and travel costs.

APPROVE THE BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS PROPOSED FOR THE MID-YEAR
BUDGET UPDATE FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022/23; AND RATIFY PURCHASE
FROM CONTINENTAL COMPUTERS

During the course of the fiscal year, it is often necessary to adjust estimated
revenues and expenditure appropriations in various program areas, projects, and
funds. All of the proposed changes to the Fiscal Year 2022/23 Adopted Operating
Budget, including detailed explanations, are presented in Attachment A.

Overall, General Fund revenue is increasing by $549,190 and expenditures are
increasing by $348,054 resulting in a net increase of $201,136, which will increase
the General Fund’s available fund balance to a revised projected amount of $26.2
million by June 30, 2023.
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12.

DRAFT

In addition to approving the proposed budget adjustments, staff is recommending
City Council ratify the payment of $41,274.46 made to Continental Computers for
the Blue Light Camera Program (Attachment F).

Presentation by Ms. Michelle Bannigan, Finance Director.

Motion/Second: Taylor/Warren
Motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 5 (Shawver, Taylor, Torres, Van, and Warren)
NOES: None
ABSTAIN:  None
ABSENT:  None

Motion unanimously carried:

1. The City Council finds that this item is not subject to California Environmental
Quality Act (“CEQA”) pursuant to Sections 15378(b)(5) (Organizational or
administrative activities of governments that will not result in direct or indirect
physical changes in the environment); and

2. The City Council approved the budget adjustments summarized in Attachment A;
and

3. Ratified the payment of $41,274.46 to Continental Computers/\WWLAN Mall for the
Blue Light Camera Program.

ORAL COMMUNICATION None.
WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS None.

MAYOR/CHAIRMAN/COUNCIL/AGENCY/AUTHORITY INITIATED BUSINESS

12A. COMMITTEE REPORTS/COUNCIL/AGENCY/AUTHORITY ANNOUNCEMENTS

e Mayor Pro Tem Van reported on the City’s attendance at the grand opening and
ribbon cutting ceremony on February 22, 2023 for The Spoon a new Stanton
business which features contemporary desserts that combine visual design with
unique textures and flavors.

e Mayor Shawver reported on a drive thru food distribution event, which is
scheduled to be held on March 18, 2023, at Stanton Park.
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COUNCIL/AGENCY/AUTHORITY INITIATED ITEMS FOR A FUTURE COUNCIL
MEETING

e Council Member Warren requested to agendize discussion regarding the
possibility of obtaining a land lease with Southern California Edison for public
use of vacant land.

e Council Member Torres requested to agendize discussion regarding City Council
consideration for a resolution of support of the Iranian American community,
condemning the violence perpetrated by the government of Iran against its
people.

COUNCIL/AGENCY/AUTHORITY INITIATED ITEMS FOR A FUTURE STUDY
SESSION

Council Member Torres requested to agendize discussion regarding revisiting the
City’s permit parking program.

13.

14.

Mayor Shawver rescinded his request for Iltem 12D to be discussed by the City Council
and stated that he is currently conducting additional research and prioritizing in depth
discussions with various City partners.

ITEMS FROM CITY ATTORNEY/AGENCY COUNSEL/AUTHORITY COUNSEL
None.
ITEMS FROM CITY MANAGER/EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

¢ Ms. Hannah Shin-Heydorn, City Manager reported on the City’s upcoming Talk
on the Block meeting, which is scheduled to be held on March 22, 2023, at 3:00
PM at the La Lampara Mobile Home Park (Club).

e Ms. Hannah Shin-Heydorn, City Manager, introduced the City’s new Community
& Economic Development Director Ms. Crystal Landavazo to the City Council
and Community.
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14A. ORANGE COUNTY SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT

At this time the Orange County Sheriff's Department will provide the City Council
with an update on their current operations.

Captain Charles L. Walters provided the City Council with an update on their current
operations.

Ms. Hannah Shin-Heydorn, City Manager expressed her gratitude to all agencies,
City partners, and City staff for their efforts and support in response to a three-alarm
fire in the 8300 block of Chapman Avenue, Stanton.

15. ADJOURNMENT Motion/Second: Shawver/
Motion carried at 7:52 p.m.

MAYOR/CHAIRMAN

ATTEST:

CITY CLERK/SECRETARY
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MINUTES OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STANTON
SPECIAL MEETING MARCH 7, 2023

CLOSED SESSION None.

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 6:03 p.m. by Mayor Shawver.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Led by Council Member Torres.

ROLL CALL

Present: Council Member Taylor, Council Member Torres, Council Member Warren,
Mayor Pro Tem Van, and Mayor Shawver.

Absent: None.

Excused: None.

SPECIAL ORDERS OF THE DAY

5.

5A.

NEW BUSINESS

CITY COUNCIL CONSIDERATION FOR APPOINTMENT TO FILL FIVE (5) VACANCIES
ON THE STANTON PARKS, RECREATION AND COMMUNITY SERVICES
COMMISSION, THREE (3) VACANCIES ON THE STANTON PLANNING COMMISSION,
AND THREE (3) VACANCIES ON THE STANTON PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE FOR
APPOINTMENTS FOLLOWING THE NOVEMBER 2022 GENERAL MUNICIPAL
ELECTION

Consideration for appointment to fill five (5) vacancies on the Stanton Parks, Recreation
and Community Services Commission, three (3) vacancies on the Stanton Planning
Commission, and three (3) vacancies on the Stanton Public Safety Committee. There is
currently a combined total of eleven (11) vacancies within the respective
Commissions/Committee due to terms expired due to the November 2022 General
Municipal Election. The Council Member holding the seat number corresponding to that
numbered seat on the Commissions/Committee shall be responsible for appointment of
one Commissioner/Committee Member, with majority approval of the City Council. The
terms of office shall coincide with the term of office of the Council Member or Mayor who
made the appointment.

Staff report by Ms. Patricia A. Vazquez, City Clerk.
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DRAFT

The City Council finds that this item is not subject to California Environmental Quality
Act (“CEQA”) pursuant to Sections 15378(b)(5)(Organizational or administrative
activities of governments that will not result in direct or indirect physical changes in the
environment); and

The City Council conducted interviews with the following applicants; and

Made appointments to fill seats #1-Taylor, #2-Shawver, #3-Torres, #6-Mayor’s
Appointment, and #7-Mayor’s Appointment on the Stanton Parks, Recreation and
Community Services Commission; and

Parks, Recreation and Community Services Commission:
e Mr. Greg Himes
o In-person interview
e Ms. Hanni Hoang Phan
o In- person interview
e Mr. Hong Tien Tran
o In-person interview
e Ms. Loreen Berlin

Motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 5 (Shawver, Taylor, Torres, Van, and Warren)
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

Motion unanimously carried:

By majority vote the City Council waived the requirement to interview Ms. Loreen
Berlin who was previously appointed by the City Council and who is requesting
re-appointment to another term.

e Mr. Otniel Pavia

o In-person interview
e Mr. Rex dela Rosa

o In-person interview

During this portion of the interview Council Member Warren citing a conflict of interest
recused herself from the dais and council chambers.

e Mr. John Warren
o In- person interview
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Seat #1 (Taylor):

Council Member Taylor selected Mr. John Warren to fill the vacancy within Seat #1 on
the Stanton Parks, Recreation and Community Services Commission.

Motion/Second: Taylor/Van
Motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 5 (Shawver, Taylor, Torres, Van, and Warren)
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

Motion unanimously carried:

Mr. John Warren was appointed to fill Seat #1 (Taylor) on the Stanton Parks,
Recreation and Community Services Commission.

During this portion of the appointment process Council Member Warren returned to the
council chambers and dais.

Seat #2 (Shawver):

Mayor Shawver selected Mr. Greg Himes to fill the vacancy within Seat #2 on the
Stanton Parks, Recreation and Community Services Commission.

Motion/Second: Shawver/Torres
Motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 5 (Shawver, Taylor, Torres, Van, and Warren)
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

Motion unanimously carried:

Mr. Greg Himes was appointed to fill Seat #2 (Shawver) on the Stanton Parks,
Recreation and Community Services Commission.

Seat #3 (Torres):

Council Member Torres selected Mr. Otniel L. Pavia to fill the vacancy within Seat #3 on
the Stanton Parks, Recreation and Community Services Commission.

Motion/Second: Torres/Taylor
Motion carried by the following vote:
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AYES: 5 (Shawver, Taylor, Torres, Van, and Warren)
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

Motion unanimously carried:

Mr. Otniel L. Pavia was appointed to fill Seat #3 (Torres) on the Stanton Parks,
Recreation and Community Services Commission.

Seat #6 (Mayor’s Appointment):

Mayor Shawver selected Ms. Hanni Hoang Phan to fill the vacancy within Seat #6 on
the Stanton Parks, Recreation and Community Services Commission.

Motion/Second: Shawver/Van
Motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 5 (Shawver, Taylor, Torres, Van, and Warren)
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

Motion unanimously carried:

Ms. Hanni Hoang Phan was appointed to fill Seat #6 (Mayor’s Appointment) on the
Stanton Parks, Recreation and Community Services Commission.

Seat #7 (Mayor’s Appointment):

Mayor Shawver selected Ms. Loreen Berlin to fill the vacancy within Seat #7 on the
Stanton Parks, Recreation and Community Services Commission.

Motion/Second: Shawver/Taylor
Motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 5 (Shawver, Taylor, Torres, Van, and Warren)
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

Motion unanimously carried:

Ms. Loreen Berlin was appointed to fill Seat #7 (Mayor’s Appointment) on the Stanton
Parks, Recreation and Community Services Commission.
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4. Made appointments to fill seats #1-Taylor, #2-Shawver, and #3-Torres on the Stanton
Planning Commission; and

Planning Commission:
e Ms. Elizabeth Ash
o In-person interview
e Mr. Hong Tien Tran
o In-person interview
e Mr. Jeffrey Jones
o Via submitted letter in lieu of in-person interview.
e Mr. Mike Pierce
o In-person interview
e Mr. Sophak Ok
o In-person interview
e Mr. Thomas Adams
o Via submitted letter in leu of in-person interview due to teleconference
technical difficulties.

Motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 5 (Shawver, Taylor, Torres, Van, and Warren)
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

Motion unanimously carried:

By majority vote the City Council waived the requirement to interview Mr. Thomas
Adams who was previously appointed by the City Council and who is requesting re-
appointment to another term.

Seat #1 (Taylor):

Council Member Taylor selected Ms. Elizabeth Ash to fill the vacancy within Seat#1 on
the Stanton Planning Commission.

Motion/Second: Taylor/Van
Motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 5 (Shawver, Taylor, Torres, Van, and Warren)
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

Motion unanimously carried:
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Ms. Elizabeth Ash was appointed to fill Seat #1 (Taylor) on the Stanton Planning
Commission.

Seat #2 (Shawver):

Mayor Shawver selected Mr. Thomas Adams to fill the vacancy within Seat #2 on the
Stanton Planning Commission.

Motion/Second: Shawver/Taylor
Motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 5 (Shawver, Taylor, Torres, Van, and Warren)
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

Motion unanimously carried:

Mr. Thomas Adams was appointed to fill Seat #2 (Shawver) on the Stanton Planning
Commission.

Seat #3 (Torres):

Council Member Torres selected Mr. Hong Tien Tran to fill the vacancy within Seat #3
on the Stanton Planning Commission.

Motion/Second: Torres/Van
Motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 5 (Shawver, Taylor, Torres, Van, and Warren)
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

Motion unanimously carried:

Mr. Hong Tien Tran was appointed to fill Seat #3 (Torres) on the Stanton Planning
Commission.

. Made appointments to fill seats #1-Taylor, #2-Shawver, and #3-Torres on the Stanton
Public Safety Committee.

Public Safety Committee:
e Mr. Daniel Park
o In-person interview
e Mr. Jeffrey Jones
o Via submitted letter in lieu of in-person interview.
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Motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 5 (Shawver, Taylor, Torres, Van, and Warren)
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

Motion unanimously carried:
By majority vote the City Council waived the requirement to interview Mr. Jeffrey Jones

who was previously appointed by the City Council and who is requesting re-
appointment to another term.

e Mr. Kenneth Bloom
o In-person interview

Seat #1 (Taylor):

Council Member Taylor selected Mr. Daniel Park to fill the vacancy within Seat #1 on
the Stanton Public Safety Committee.

Motion/Second: Taylor/Torres
Motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 5 (Shawver, Taylor, Torres, Van, and Warren)
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

Motion unanimously carried:

Mr. Daniel Park was appointed to fill Seat #1 (Taylor) on the Stanton Public Safety
Committee.

Seat #2 (Shawver):

Mayor Shawver selected Mr. Kenneth Bloom to fill the vacancy within Seat #2 on the
Stanton Public Safety Committee.

Motion/Second: Shawver/Torres
Motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 5 (Shawver, Taylor, Torres, Van, and Warren)
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None
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Motion unanimously carried:

Mr. Kenneth Bloom was appointed to fill Seat #2 (Shawver) on the Stanton Public
Safety Committee.

Seat #3 (Torres):
Council Member Torres requested that the City Council consider re-opening the
vacancy to fill one (1) seat on the Stanton Public Safety Committee and to address any

residency concerns at the time of application submittal.

Motion/Second: Torres/Van
Motion carried by the following vote:

AYES: 5 (Shawver, Taylor, Torres, Van, and Warren)
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

Motion unanimously carried:

The City Council directed staff to re-open the recruitment process to fill one (1) vacancy
on the Stanton Public Safety Committee and to address any residency concerns at the
time of application submittal.

6. ADJOURNMENT Motion/Second: Shawver/

Motion carried at 8:40 p.m.

MAYOR

ATTEST:

CITY CLERK
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Item: 6D
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CITY OF STANTON
REPORT TO THE CITY COUNCIL

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
DATE: March 14, 2023

SUBJECT: JANUARY 2023 INVESTMENT REPORT
REPORT IN BRIEF:

The Investment Report as of January 31, 2023, has been prepared in accordance with
the City’s Investment Policy and California Government Code Section 53646.

RECOMMENDED ACTIONS:

1. City Council find that this item is not subject to California Environmental Quality Act
(“CEQA”) pursuant to Sections 15378(b)(5) (Organizational or administrative activities
of governments that will not result in direct or indirect physical changes in the
environment); and

2. Receive and file the Investment Report for the month of January 2023.

BACKGROUND:

Changes in the City’s cash and investment balances during the month of January are
summarized below:

Beginning Balance Net Change Ending Balance
Cash and Investment Accounts (Pooled-All Funds) $ 58,986,942.33 $ 2,467,305.56 $ 61,454,247.89
Cash (Non-Pooled) 4,013,947.31 249,709.25 4,263,656.56
Total Cash and Investments $ 63,000,889.64 $ 2,717,014.81 $ 65,717,904.45

Between December 31, 2022, and January 31, 2023, the City’s total cash and
investments increased by $2.4 million, primarily due to the receipt of property tax in lieu
of vehicle license fees from the State of California in January. (The City receives these
funds semi-annually in January and July.)

The City’s cash and investment balances by fund type are presented in Attachment A. A
summary of the City’s investment portfolio is included as Attachment B. The detail of the
City’s investments by type that are managed by City staff are shown in Attachment C.
The detail of investments by type that are managed by Chandler Asset Management, LLC



(“Chandler”), of which we determined provide a net advantage to the City, are shown in
Attachment D.

ANALYSIS:

The monthly cash and investment report provides a summary of the cash and investment
accounts held by the City as of the end of that month. In order to manage its cash and
investments, the City combines cash resources from all funds into a single pool consisting
of a variety of accounts and securities. The balance in the pooled cash account includes
cash and certain liquid investments that are available to meet the City’s current cash
needs. Cash in excess of the City’s current cash needs is invested in interest-bearing
investments with various maturities.

As of January 31, 2023, the market value of the City’s total investment portfolio was $53.4
million, of which $28.3 million (53%) is managed by City staff and $25.1 million (47%) is
managed by Chandler (Attachment B). Detailed information regarding the securities
contained in the City’s investment portfolio is provided in Attachments C and D. As of
January 31, 2023, City investments consisted of the following:

Maximum
Percentage of
Percentage of Portfolio
Market Value as of Portfolio Permitted by
January 31, 2023 Invested by Type Investment Policy In Compliance?

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) $ 22,498,193.04 42.11% 100.00% Yes
U.S. Treasury Notes 9,155,574.50 17.14% 100.00% Yes
Corporate Notes 6,143,975.95 11.50% 30.00% Yes
Federal Agency Securities 4,910,981.80 9.19% 100.00% Yes
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 4,862,528.68 9.10% 30.00% Yes
Asset Backed Securities 2,504,012.32 4.69% 20.00% Yes
Collateralized Mortgage Obligations 2,341,111.90 4.38% 20.00% Yes
Municipal Bonds 962,465.60 1.80% 100.00% Yes
Money Market Funds 49,970.43 0.09% 20.00% Yes

Total Investments $ 53,428,814.22 100.00%

The City’s investment portfolio is well-diversified with investments spread across nine
different security types. Likewise, the average maturity of the City’s portfolio (except for
LAIF) is approximately 2 years, which is within the 3.5 years target in the City’s investment

policy.
FISCAL IMPACT:

All deposits and investments have been made in accordance with the City's Fiscal Year
2022-23 Investment Policy. The portfolio will allow the City to meet its expenditure
requirements for the next six months. Staff remains confident that the investment portfolio
is currently positioned to remain secure and sufficiently liquid.



ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT:

None.

LEGAL REVIEW:

None.

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION:

Through the normal agenda posting process.

STRATEGIC PLAN OBJECTIVE ADDRESSED:

Obj. No. 4: Ensure fiscal stability and efficiency in governance.

Prepared by: Michelle Bannigan, Finance Director

Approved by: Hannah Shin-Heydorn, City Manager

Attachments:

A. Cash and Investment Balances by Fund
Investments Portfolio Summary

B.
C. Investment Portfolio Detail (Managed by City Staff)
D Investment Portfolio Detail (Managed by Chandler)



Fund/ Account

CITY OF STANTON
CASH AND INVESTMENTS REPORT
MONTH ENDED JANUARY 31, 2023

Attachment: A

Click here to return to the agenda.

No. Fund/Account Name Beginning Balance Increases Decreases Ending Balance
101-various General Fund $ 22,689,690.59 $ 4,426,845.45 $ (1,605,350.78) $ 25,511,185.26
102-111101 General Fund (Transactions & Use Tax) (405,781.95) 391,157.22 (320,725.00) (335,349.73)
210-111101 Certified Access Specialists (CASP) Program Fund 57,790.33 - - 57,790.33
211-111101 Gas Tax Fund 1,632,986.72 168,578.88 (64,765.58) 1,736,800.02
215-111101 Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation act (RMRA) Fund 387,560.05 73,957.80 - 461,517.85
220-111101 Measure M Fund 605,798.75 109,631.07 - 715,429.82
222-111101 Community Development Block Grant Fund 212,171.46 - - 212,171.46
223-111101 Protective Services Fund - 21,525.06 (21,525.06) -
224-111101 Lighting Maintenance 1919 Act Fund 1,044,529.74 15,389.31 (23,243.97) 1,036,675.08
225-111101 Lighting/Median Maintenance 1972 Act Fund 992,570.40 20,176.39 (17,275.62) 995,471.17
226-111101 Air Quality Improvement Fund 205,041.72 - (4,752.33) 200,289.39
227-111101 Other Grants Fund 319,942.17 - (70,915.00) 249,027.17
242-111101 Supplemental Law Enforcement Grant Fund 423,195.60 20,805.38 (12,500.00) 431,500.98
245-111101 Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Grant Fund (8,937.13) 8,937.13 (451,701.72) (451,701.72)
250-111101 Families and Communities Together (FaCT) Grant Fund (39,225.65) 30,333.21 (18,258.32) (27,150.76)
251-111101 Senior Transportation Fund 61,891.42 8,123.87 (2,831.06) 67,184.23
257-111101 America Rescue Act Plan (ARPA) Fund 7,086,008.26 - (120,220.70) 6,965,787.56
261-111101 Street Impact Fees Fund 102,274.56 - - 102,274.56
263-111101 Community Center Impact Fees Fund 170,054.81 - - 170,054.81
264-111101 Police Services Impact Fees Fund 153,648.66 - - 153,648.66
271-111101 Public Safety Task Force Fund (City Funds) 83,000.27 - - 83,000.27
280-111101 Stanton Central Park Maintenance Fund (23,204.23) 54,933.33 7,167.00 24,562.10
285-various Stanton Housing Authority Fund 9,703,414.80 126,520.17 (56,954.18) 9,772,980.79
305-111101 Capital Projects Fund 307,330.43 78,811.60 (78,811.60) 307,330.43
310-111101 Park and Recreation Facilities Fund 3,825,940.50 - (6,968.24) 3,818,972.26
501-111101 Sewer Maintenance Fund 6,271,777.38 53,385.33 (10,349.88) 6,314,812.83
502-111101 Sewer Capital Improvement Fund 2,960.78 - - 2,960.78
602-111101 Workers' Compensation Fund 775,462.56 6,357.02 (997.29) 780,822.29
603-111101 Liability Risk Management Fund 108,126.27 - (5,663.00) 102,463.27
604-111101 Employee Benefits Fund (56,578.86) 137,870.35 (74,329.80) 6,961.69
605-111101 Fleet Maintenance Fund 457,661.92 13,998.87 (13,524.98) 458,135.81
801-111101 Expendable Deposits Fund (25,771.87) 4,069.00 - (21,702.87)
901-111101 North Orange County Public Safety Collaborative (NOC) Fund 1,865,611.87 - (315,269.77) 1,550,342.10

Total Pooled Cash and Investments'" $ 5898694233 $ 577140644 $ (3,289,766.88) $ 61,454,247.89

Less: Investments'"
Cash - Bank of the West General Checking Account

5 (52,921,407.52)

b (509,698.080)

b 2,291.38

(53,428,814.22)

eBlen

b 6,065,534.81

eBlen

b 5,261,708.36

eBlen

b (3,287,475.50)

eBlen

b
b

8,025,433.67




Fund/ Account

CITY OF STANTON
CASH AND INVESTMENTS REPORT
MONTH ENDED JANUARY 31, 2023

No. Fund/Account Name Beginning Balance Increases Decreases Ending Balance

CASH-NON-POOLED

xxx-111103  Payroll Account $ - $ 267,059.81 $ (267,059.81) $ -

101-111109  Flexible Spending/AFLAC 8,652.32 - (3,915.25) 4,737.07

101-111505  Petty Cash 600.00 - - 600.00

285-111403  Cash with Property Management Company (QMG) 38,672.43 87,058.77 (40,078.71) 85,652.49

604-111404 Cash with Fiscal Agent (PARS) @ 3,966,022.56 208,601.61 (1,957.17) 4,172,667.00
Total Cash-Non-Pooled $ 4,013,94731 $ 562,720.19 $ (313,010.94) $ 4,263,656.56
INVESTMENTS
POOLED ALL FUNDS $ 52,921,40752 $ 509,698.08 $ (2,291.38) $ 53,428,814.22
Total Investments $ 52,921,407.52 $ 509,698.08 $ (2,291.38) $ 53,428,814.22
TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS $ 63,000,889.64 $ 6,334,126.63 $ (3,602,777.82) $ 65,717,904.45

Notes:

" - Pooled cash includes: City's Bank of the West general checking, investment sweep, and safekeeping accounts, the City's Local Agency Investment Fund
(LAIF) account, the Housing Authority's LAIF account, and the Public Agency Retirement Services (PARS) account.

@ _ The Public Agency Retirement Services (PARS) account is an irrevocable trust that can be used for pension and other post employment benefits only. This
fund is excluded from the compliance requirements set forth in the City's investment policy.

® - The Portfolio Summary Report and Holdings by Security Type are included in Attachments B and C, respectively.
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Portfolio Summary
as of January 31, 2023
TOTAL = $53.4M

Invested by Invested by City
Chandler Staff
$25.1M $28.3M

47% 53%

m ATTACHMENT C = ATTACHMENT D

Attachment: B
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City of Stanton

Portfolio Holdings

Investment Portfolio | by Security Sector
Report Format: By Transaction

Group By: Security Sector

Average By: Face Amount / Shares
Portfolio / Report Group: All Portfolios
As of 1/31/2023

Description CUSIP/Ticker ~ Settlement Date YTM @ Cost Face Amount/Shares Cost Value Book Value Market Value Maturity Date Days To Maturity Accrued Interest % of Portfolio
Certificate Of Deposit
Allegiance Bank TX 2.65 2/14/2023 01748DBB1 4/11/2019 2.650 249,000.00 249,000.00 249,000.00 248,853.09 2/14/2023 14 307.33 0.87
Bank Hapoalim NY 2.9 3/25/2024 06251AW48 4/24/2019 2.900 250,000.00 250,000.00 250,000.00 244,912.50 3/25/2024 419 2,542.47 0.87
Bank of New England NH 2.65 5/23/2024 06426KBE7 5/23/2019 2.650 249,000.00 249,000.00 249,000.00 242,416.44 5/23/2024 478 144.62 0.87
Cornerstone Community Bank CA 2.6 5/17/2024 219240BY3 5/17/2019 2.600 249,000.00 249,000.00 249,000.00 242,339.25 5/17/2024 472 248.32 0.87
EagleBank MD 2.65 4/28/2023 27002YEL6 4/30/2019 2.650 249,000.00 249,000.00 249,000.00 247,852.11 4/28/2023 87 18.08 0.87
Evansville Teachers FCU IN 2.25 7/22/2024 299547AV1 7/22/2019 2.250 249,000.00 249,000.00 249,000.00 240,242.67 712212024 538 138.14 0.87
First Technology FCU CA 3.35 9/27/2023 33715LCJ7 9/27/2018 3.350 240,000.00 240,000.00 240,000.00 237,945.60 9/27/2023 239 88.11 0.84
First Tier Bank NE 1.95 8/23/2024 33766LAJ7 8/23/2019 1.950 249,000.00 249,000.00 249,000.00 238,649.07 8/23/2024 570 106.42 0.87
Greenstate FCU IA 1.95 2/28/2023 39573LAF5 8/28/2019 1.950 249,000.00 249,000.00 249,000.00 248,571.72 2/28/2023 28 39.91 0.87
Healthcare Systems FCU VA 2.65 4/25/2024 42228LAD3 4/25/2019 2.650 246,000.00 246,000.00 246,000.00 239,916.42 4/25/2024 450 1,750.31 0.86
Horizon Bank NE 1.7 8/29/2023 44042TBQ6 7/29/2019 2.101 249,000.00 245,090.70 248,449.76 245,459.22 8/29/2023 210 23.19 0.87
Main Street Bank VA 2.6 4/26/2024 56065GAG3 4/26/2019 2.600 249,000.00 249,000.00 249,000.00 242,618.13 4/26/2024 451 88.68 0.87
McGregor TX 2.3 6/28/2024 32112UDA6 7/12/2019 2.200 249,000.00 250,170.30 249,331.79 241,619.64 6/28/2024 514 47.07 0.87
Merrick Bank UT 2.6 8/23/2023 59013J7P8 4/23/2019 2.600 249,000.00 249,000.00 249,000.00 246,168.87 8/23/2023 204 141.90 0.87
Morgan Stanley NY 3.1 2/7/2024 61760AVJ5 2/7/2019 3.100 246,000.00 246,000.00 246,000.00 242,007.42 2/7/2024 372 3,698.09 0.86
Morgan Stanley UT 3.1 2/7/2024 61690UDW7 2/7/2019 3.100 246,000.00 246,000.00 246,000.00 242,007.42 2/7/2024 372 3,698.09 0.86
Mountain America CU UT 3 3/27/2023 62384RAF3 4/9/2019 2.840 249,000.00 250,494.00 249,056.75 248,479.59 3/27/2023 55 81.86 0.87
Raymond James Bank FL 2 8/23/2024 75472RAE1 8/23/2019 2.000 247,000.00 247,000.00 247,000.00 237,008.85 8/23/2024 570 2,179.01 0.86
University of lowa CU IA 3.05 5/15/2023 91435LAG2 4/25/2019 2.919 248,000.00 249,240.00 248,087.08 246,931.12 5/15/2023 104 621.70 0.86
Washington Federal Bank WA 1.95 8/28/2024 938828BN9 8/28/2019 1.950 249,000.00 249,000.00 249,000.00 238,529.55 8/28/2024 575 39.91 0.87
Sub Total / Average Certificate Of Deposit 2.549 4,960,000.00 4,959,995.00 4,959,925.38 4,862,528.68 336 16,003.21 17.27

Local Government Investment Pool

LAIF | City LGIP LAIFCITY0895 2/29/2020 2425 15,975,824.17 15,975,824.17 15,975,824.17 15,776,557.52 N/A 1 55.62
LAIF | Housing Authority LGIP LAIFHA0004 2/29/2020 2425 6,806,533.49 6,806,533.49 6,806,533.49 6,721,635.52 N/A 1 23.70
Sub Total / Average Local Government Investment Pool 2.425 22,782,357.66 22,782,357.66 22,782,357.66 22,498,193.04 1 0.00 79.32
Municipal

Arvin Community CA 2.5 3/1/2023 043288AK5 8/8/2019 2.350 275,000.00 276,399.75 275,031.20 274,496.75 3/1/2023 29 2,864.58 0.96
Fort Bragg CA 1.871 8/1/2024 347028J26 9/18/2019 1.750 205,000.00 206,150.05 205,354.26 197,408.85 8/1/2024 548 1,917.78 0.71
Riverside Pension CA 2.75 6/1/2024 769036BD5 8/28/2019 2.030 250,000.00 258,120.00 252,273.97 243,792.50 6/1/2024 487 1,145.83 0.87
Stockton CA 2.5 9/1/2023 861403AU7 5/1/2019 2.600 250,000.00 248,975.00 249,862.17 246,767.50 9/1/2023 213 2,604.17 0.87
Sub Total / Average Municipal 2.207 980,000.00 989,644.80 982,521.60 962,465.60 301 8,532.36 3.41

Total / Average 2.439 28,722,357.66 28,731,997.46 28,724,804.64 28,323,187.32 69 24,535.57 100
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| City of Stanton - Account #10991

MONTHLY ACCOUNT STATEMENT
JANUARY 1, 2023 THROUGH JANUARY 31, 2023

Chandler Team:
For questions about your account, please call (800) 317-4747,
or contact operations@chandlerasset.com

Custodian

US Bank
Alexander Bazan
(503) 402-5305

CHANDLER ASSET MANAGEMENT
chandlerasset.com

Information contained herein is confidential. We urge you to compare this statement to the one you receive from your qualified custodian. Please see Important Disclosures.
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City of Stanton Portfolio Summary
Account #10991 As of January 31, 2023 ‘

PORTFOLIO CHARACTERISTICS ACCOUNT SUMMARY TOP ISSUERS
f12/31/22 f1/31/23
. as of 12/31/ as of 1/31/ Federal Home Loan Bank 9.4%
Average Coupon 3.02% Market Value 24,879,277 25,105,627
A d 168,096 199 11 Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp 9.3%
Average Purchase YTM 4.14% corued interest - il Federal Farm Credit Bank 7.8%
Total Market Value 25,047,373 25,304,744
0, 1 0,
Average Market YTM 4.35% Income Earned 64,727 65,100 Federal National Mortgage Assoc 2.4%
0,
Average S&P/Moody Rating AA/Aa2 Cont/WD -2,291 JP Morgan Chase & Co L.7%
Par 25 785 650 25810273 Bank of America Corp 1.7%
Average Final Maturity 2.78 yrs T e .
Book Value 25,057,905 25,089,182 Morgan Stanley 1.7%
Average Life 2.48 yrs Cost Value 25,057,905 25,089,182 Total 70.4%
SECTOR ALLOCATION MATURITY DISTRIBUTION CREDIT QUALITY (S&P)

30% 27.5%
25.5% AA(58.0%) —

25% 23.6%

US Treasury 36.5%

Corporate 24.5%
18.8%

20%

19.6%

15%

9.9% 10%
—__AAA (8.5%)

4.3%

5%

9.3% 0.2%

%

0-25 .25-5 .5-1 1-2 2-3 3-4 4-5 5+ NR (10.9%)
Money Mkt Fd| 0.2%
Maturity (Yrs) A (22.6%)
PERFORMANCE REVIEW
Annualized

TOTAL RATE OF RETURN iM 3M YTD 1YR 2YRS 3YRS 5YRS 10YRS 11/30/2022
City of Stanton 1.04% N/A 1.04% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
ICE BofA 1-5 Yr US Treasury & Agency Index 1.04% N/A 1.04% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Chandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Page 1 Execution Time: 2/16/2023 12:15:21 PM



ATTACHME

Statement of Compliance
As of January 31, 2023

City of Stanton Consolidated

'This portfolio is a consolidation of assets managed by Chandler Asset Management and assets managed internally by Client. Chandler relies on Client to provide accurate information for reporting
assets and producing this compliance statement.

Category Standard Comment
U.S. Treasuries No limit; 5 years max maturity Complies
Federal Agencies 25% max per Agency/GSE issuer; 20% max agency callable securities; 5 years max maturity Complies

"AA" rated or higher by a NRSRO; 30% max; 10% max per issuer; 5 years max maturity; USD denominated senior

Complies
unsecured unsubordinated obligations issued or unconditionally guaranteed by IBRD, IFC, or IADB .

Supranational Obligations
Municipal Securities (CA, Other States) "A" rated or higher by a NRSRO; 5% max per issuer; 5 years max maturity Complies

. "A" rated or higher by a NRSRO; 30% max; 5% max per issuer; 5 years max maturity; Issuer is a corporation organized and .
Corporate Medium Term Notes . L i . . X Lo Complies
operating within the U.S. or by depository institutions licensed by the U.S. or any state and operating within the U.S.

Asset-Backed, Mortgage-Backed, "AA" rated or higher by a NRSRO; "A" long-term issuer rated or higher by a NRSRO; 20% max (combined ABS/MBS/CMO);
Mortgage Pass-Through Securities, and 5% max per Asset-Backed or Commercial Mortgage security issuer; There is no issuer limitation on any Mortgage security Complies
Collateralized Mortgage Obligations where the issuer is the U.S. Treasury or Federal Agency/GSE; 5 years max maturity

The amount of NCD insured up to the FDIC/NCUA limit does not require any credit ratings; Any amount above FDIC/NCUA
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit (NCD) insured limit must be issued by institutions with "A-1" short-term debt rated or higher by a NRSRO; or "A" long-term rated or Complies
higher by a NRSRO; 30% max (combined with CDARS); 5% max per issuer; 5 years max maturity

Certificate of Deposit Placement Service

(CDARS) 30% max (combination of Certificates of Deposit, including CDARS) Complies
Time Deposits (Non-negotiable CD/TD) 20% max combined FDIC & Collateralized CD/TD; 5 years max maturity Complies
Collateralized Bank Deposits 5 years max maturity Complies
, A-1 short-term debt rated or higher by a NRSRO; or "A" long-term debt rated or higher by a NRSRO; 40% max; 5% max per .
Banker’s Acceptances Complies

issuer; 180 days max maturity

"A-1" rated or higher by a NRSRO; "A" long-term debt rated issuer or higher by a NRSRO; 25% max; 5% max per issuer; 270

Commercial Paper . . . . . o ) - Complies
days maturity; Issuer is a corporation organized and operating within the U.S. with assets > $500 million
20% max in Money Market Mutual Funds; Attained highest rating by two NRSROs; or Retained an investment adviser

Money Market Mutual Funds registered or exempt from SEC registration with > 5 years experience investing in securities authorized by CGC, and with Complies
AUM >$500 million

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) Maximum amount permitted by LAIF; Not used by investment adviser Complies

Local Government Investment Pools Other LGIPS permitted by client; Not used by investment adviser Complies

5% max per issuer, except 1) Where the issuer is U.S. Government, its Agencies, and GSEs, 2) Supranational securities, 3) .
Max Per Issuer Complies
Money Market Mutual Funds, 4) Local Government Investment Pools

20% minimum of the total portfolio for liquidity funds, defined as active bank deposits, LAIF and CAMP balances and Money

Complies
Market securities with maturity of < 6 months &

Liquidity Funds

Weighted Maturity 3.5 years max weighted maturity Complies
5 years max maturity;

Maximum Maturity Exception: Reserve or Capital Improvement Project monies may be invested in securities exceeding 5 years if the maturities Complies
of such investments are made to coincide as nearly as practicable with the expected use of funds
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City of Stanton Holdings Report
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Security Descriotion Par Value/Units Purchase Date Cost Value Mkt Price Market Value % of Port. Moody/S&P  Maturity
y P Book Yield Book Value Mkt YTM Accrued Int. Gain/Loss Fitch Duration
ABS
58769KAD6 Mercedes-Benz Auto Lease Trust 2021- 365,000.00 Various 352,692.58 97.49 355,841.35 1.41% NR/AAA 1.79
B A3 4.62% 352,692.58 5.15% 64.89 3,148.77 AAA 0.53
0.4% Due 11/15/2024
09690AAC7 BMW Vehicle Lease Trust 2021-2 A3 309,799.12 09/14/2022 300,783.48 97.89 303,249.16 1.20% Aaa/NR 1.90
0.33% Due 12/26/2024 4.00% 300,783.48 5.17% 17.04 2,465.68 AAA 0.44
43815PAC3 Honda Auto Receivables 2022-2 A3 350,000.00 09/21/2022 345,625.00 98.32 344,114.02 1.36% NR/AAA 3.47
3.73% Due 7/20/2026 4.36% 345,625.00 4.65% 471.43 (1,510.98) AAA 1.89
89238FAD5 Toyota Auto Receivables OT 2022-B A3 350,000.00 09/13/2022 342,207.03 97.08 339,772.86 1.34% Aaa/AAA 3.62
2.93% Due 9/15/2026 4.13% 342,207.03 4.80% 455,78 (2,434.17) NR 1.59
05522RDD7 Bank of America Credit Card Tr 2021-A1 400,000.00 09/22/2022 376,187.50 94.91 379,648.08 1.50% NR/AAA 3.62
Al 4.45% 376,187.50 4.85% 78.22 3,460.58 AAA 1.17
0.44% Due 9/15/2026
92348KAL7 Verizon Master Trust 2022-1 A 350,000.00 09/14/2022 340,607.42 98.12 343,406.50 1.36% Aaa/AAA 3.97
1.04% Due 1/20/2027 3.03% 340,607.42 2.92% 111.22 2,799.08 NR 1.01
02582)JT8 American Express Credit Trust 2022-2 A 350,000.00 09/13/2022 343,382.81 97.69 341,922.14 1.35% NR/AAA 4.29
3.39% Due 5/17/2027 4.18% 343,382.81 4.50% 527.33 (1,460.67) AAA 2.15
47800BAC2 John Deere Owner Trust 2022-C A3 95,000.00 10/12/2022 94,992.63 101.11 96,058.21 0.38% Aaa/NR 4.37
5.09% Due 6/15/2027 5.15% 94,992.63 4.69% 214.91 1,065.58 AAA 2.46
2,496,478.45 2,504,012.32 9.90% Aaa/AAA 3.30
Total ABS 2,569,799.12 4.16% 2,496,478.45 4.58% 1,940.82 7,533.87 AAA 1.31
AGENCY
3130AT5B9 FHLB Note 650,000.00 09/15/2022 646,087.00 98.94 643,098.95 2.58% Aaa/AA+ 0.58
3.375% Due 9/1/2023 4.02% 646,087.00 5.24% 9,140.63 (2,988.05) NR 0.56
3130A0F70 FHLB Note 450,000.00 09/13/2022 447,183.00 98.79 444,575.70 1.77% Aaa/AA+ 0.85
3.375% Due 12/8/2023 3.90% 447,183.00 4.83% 2,235.94 (2,607.30) AAA 0.82
3130A0XES5 FHLB Note 650,000.00 09/13/2022 644,066.70 98.36 639,350.40 2.56% Aaa/AA+ 1.10
3.25% Due 3/8/2024 3.89% 644,066.70 4.79% 8,391.32 (4,716.30) NR 1.05
3130ASHK8 FHLB Note 650,000.00 09/13/2022 642,128.50 97.75 635,365.25 2.52% Aaa/AA+ 1.37
3.125% Due 6/14/2024 3.85% 642,128.50 4.84% 2,651.91 (6,763.25) NR 1.31
3133ENJ84 FFCB Note 650,000.00 09/13/2022 644,540.00 98.28 638,805.05 2.56% Aaa/AA+ 1.57
3.375% Due 8/26/2024 3.83% 644,540.00 4.52% 9,445.31 (5,734.95) AAA 1.49
Chandler Asset Management - CONFIDENTIAL Page 2 Execution Time: 2/16/2023 12:15:21 PM
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Security Descriotion Par Value/Units Purchase Date Cost Value Mkt Price Market Value % of Port. Moody/S&P  Maturity
y P Book Yield Book Value Mkt YTM Accrued Int. Gain/Loss Fitch Duration
AGENCY
3133ENP79 FFCB Note 650,000.00 09/22/2022 649,948.00 99.76 648,449.75 2.60% Aaa/AA+ 1.65
4.25% Due 9/26/2024 4.25% 649,948.00 4.40% 9,592.01 (1,498.25) NR 1.56
3133ENP95 FFCB Note 650,000.00 09/23/2022 648,875.50 100.50 653,263.65 2.62% Aaa/AA+ 2.67
4.25% Due 9/30/2025 4.31% 648,875.50 4.05% 9,285.07 4,388.15 NR 2.47
3135G0Q22 FNMA Note 650,000.00 09/14/2022 605,208.50 93.55 608,073.05 2.42% Aaa/AA+ 3.65
1.875% Due 9/24/2026 3.73% 605,208.50 3.78% 4,299.48 2,864.55 AAA 3.45
4,928,037.20 4,910,981.80 19.62% Aaa/AA+ 1.70
Total Agency 5,000,000.00 3.98% 4,928,037.20 4.55% 55,041.67 (17,055.40) AAA 1.61
cMO
3137BHXJ1 FHLMC K045 A2 455,503.92 09/16/2022 443,796.05 97.13 442,428.32 1.75% NR/ NR 1.99
3.023% Due 1/25/2025 5.07% 443,796.05 4.53% 1,147.49 (1,367.73) AAA 1.81
3137BMTX4 FHLMC K052 A2 250,000.00 09/26/2022 238,818.36 97.04 242,599.40 0.96% NR/NR 2.82
3.151% Due 11/25/2025 4.89% 238,818.36 4.30% 656.46 3,781.04 AAA 2.48
3137BN6G4 FHLMC KO53 350,000.00 09/16/2022 338,064.45 96.63 338,192.51 1.34% NR/ NR 2.90
2.995% Due 12/25/2025 4.23% 338,064.45 4.27% 873.54 128.06 AAA 2.57
3137BTUM1 FHLMC K061 A2 350,000.00 09/22/2022 337,435.55 97.02 339,561.88 1.35% NR/NR 3.82
3.347% Due 11/25/2026 4.37% 337,435.55 4.20% 976.21 2,126.33 AAA 3.35
3137BVZ82 FHLMC K063 350,000.00 09/13/2022 342,412.11 97.54 341,392.24 1.35% NR/NR 3.99
3.43% Due 1/25/2027 3.97% 342,412.11 4.10% 1,000.42 (1,019.87) AAA 3.52
3137F2LJ3 FHLMC K066 A2 350,000.00 09/13/2022 337,640.63 96.45 337,561.28 1.34% NR/NR 4.40
3.117% Due 6/25/2027 3.97% 337,640.63 4.01% 909.13 (79.35) AAA 3.90
3137FAWS3 FHLMC K067 A2 310,000.00 09/22/2022 295,856.25 96.57 299,376.27 1.19% Aaa/NR 4.48
3.194% Due 7/25/2027 4.28% 295,856.25 4.02% 825.12 3,520.02 NR 4.04
2,334,023.40 2,341,111.90 9.28% Aaa/NR 3.43
Total CMO 2,415,503.92 4.41% 2,334,023.40 4.22% 6,388.37 7,088.50 AAA 3.05
CORPORATE
89115A2J0 Toronto-Dominion Bank Note 200,000.00 09/15/2022 198,938.00 99.18 198,362.40 0.80% Al/A 1.62
4.285% Due 9/13/2024 4.57% 198,938.00 4.81% 3,237.56 (575.60) AA- 1.52
12572QAG0 CME Group Inc. Callable Note Cont 250,000.00 09/16/2022 242,670.00 97.35 243,383.75 0.97% Aa3/AA- 2.12
12/15/2024 4.26% 242,670.00 4.32% 2,833.33 713.75 AA- 2.00

3% Due 3/15/2025
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CORPORATE
808513BB0 Charles Schwab Corp Callable Note 250,000.00 09/16/2022 249,015.00 99.58 248,943.00 1.00% A2 /A 2.15
Cont 2/24/2025 4.36% 249,015.00 4.40% 3,791.67 (72.00) A 2.03
4.2% Due 3/24/2025
78016EZ59 Royal Bank of Canada Note 200,000.00 09/16/2022 194,656.00 97.49 194,982.80 0.78% Al/A 2.20
3.375% Due 4/14/2025 4.49% 194,656.00 4.58% 2,006.25 326.80 AA- 2.07
756109AV6 Realty Income Corp Callable Not Cont 250,000.00 09/13/2022 246,425.00 98.13 245,325.25 0.98% A3/ A- 221
2/15/2025 4.47% 246,425.00 4.78% 2,852.43 (1,099.75) NR 2.06
3.875% Due 4/15/2025
14913R2V8 Caterpillar Financial Service Note 125,000.00 09/21/2022 121,940.00 97.64 122,044.75 0.49% A2 /A 2.28
3.4% Due 5/13/2025 4.39% 121,940.00 4.50% 920.83 104.75 A 2.15
06368D3S1 Bank of Montreal Note 350,000.00 09/13/2022 342,912.50 97.64 341,736.50 1.36% A2 / A- 2.35
3.7% Due 6/7/2025 4.50% 342,912.50 4.77% 1,942.50 (1,176.00) AA- 221
63743HFE7 National Rural Utilities Note 250,000.00 09/19/2022 243,805.00 97.02 242,557.50 0.96% A2/ A- 2.37
3.45% Due 6/15/2025 4.42% 243,805.00 4.79% 1,102.08 (1,247.50) A 2.23
91324PCP5 United Health Group Inc Note 125,000.00 09/21/2022 122,981.25 98.63 123,285.00 0.49% A3/ A+ 2.45
3.75% Due 7/15/2025 4.36% 122,981.25 4.34% 208.33 303.75 A 2.31
89236TKF1 Toyota Motor Credit Corp Note 350,000.00 09/13/2022 344,498.00 97.79 342,278.65 1.38% Al/ A+ 2.55
3.65% Due 8/18/2025 4.23% 344,498.00 4.58% 5,784.24 (2,219.35) A+ 2.36
24422EWJ4 John Deere Capital Corp Note 125,000.00 09/21/2022 123,933.75 99.09 123,866.25 0.50% A2 /A 2.61
4.05% Due 9/8/2025 4.36% 123,933.75 4.42% 2,010.94 (67.50) A 2.40
69371RS23 Paccar Financial Corp Note 250,000.00 09/27/2022 250,020.00 101.26 253,148.25 1.02% Al/ A+ 2.67
4.95% Due 10/3/2025 4.95% 250,020.00 4.44% 4,056.25 3,128.25 NR 2.44
46647PCZ7 JP Morgan Chase & Co Callable Note 200,000.00 09/13/2022 195,980.00 98.23 196,456.80 0.78% Al/A- 3.24
Cont 4/26/2025 5.13% 195,980.00 4.92% 2,153.33 476.80 AA- 2.09
4.08% Due 4/26/2026
61747YET8 Morgan Stanley Callable Note Cont 200,000.00 09/13/2022 199,302.00 99.16 198,328.40 0.79% Al/A- 3.46
7/17/2025 5.12% 199,302.00 5.04% 363.92 (973.60) A+ 2.29
4.679% Due 7/17/2026
06051GLAS Bank of America Corp Callable Note 200,000.00 09/13/2022 199,336.00 99.75 199,496.40 0.79% A2 / A- 3.47
Cont 7/22/2025 5.25% 199,336.00 4.93% 241.35 160.40 AA- 2.31
4.827% Due 7/22/2026
06406RBJ5 Bank of NY Mellon Corp Callable Note 350,000.00 Various 348,501.00 99.31 347,581.50 1.37% Al/A 3.48
1X 7/24/2025 4.86% 348,501.00 4.71% 300.40 (919.50) AA- 2.32
4.414% Due 7/24/2026
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CORPORATE
74340XBK6 Prologis LP Callable Note Cont 7/1/2026 250,000.00 09/14/2022 240,397.50 96.02 240,053.00 0.96% A3 /A 3.67
3.25% Due 10/1/2026 4.30% 240,397.50 4.44% 2,708.33 (344.50) NR 3.37
26442CAS3 Duke Energy Carolinas Callable Note 250,000.00 09/16/2022 237,035.00 95.48 238,687.50 0.95% Aa3 /A 3.84
Cont 9/1/2026 4.31% 237,035.00 4.24% 1,229.17 1,652.50 NR 3.55
2.95% Due 12/1/2026
46647PCBO JP Morgan Chase & Co Callable Note 250,000.00 09/15/2022 221,377.50 89.87 224,685.25 0.89% Al/A- 4.22
Cont 4/22/2026 5.15% 221,377.50 5.01% 1,084.88 3,307.75 AA- 3.06
1.578% Due 4/22/2027
91324PEG3 United Health Group Inc Callable Note 250,000.00 09/13/2022 244,607.50 98.33 245,832.25 0.98% A3/ A+ 4.29
Cont 4/15/2027 4.21% 244,607.50 4.13% 1,952.78 1,224.75 A 3.89
3.7% Due 5/15/2027
89115A2C5 Toronto-Dominion Bank Note 200,000.00 09/13/2022 194,794.00 98.37 196,737.20 0.78% Al/A 4.35
4.108% Due 6/8/2027 4.73% 194,794.00 4.52% 1,209.58 1,943.20 NR 3.92
61747YECS Morgan Stanley Callable Note Cont 250,000.00 09/15/2022 219,305.00 89.22 223,057.25 0.88% Al/A- 4.47
7/20/2026 5.11% 219,305.00 4.93% 115.50 3,752.25 A+ 3.31
1.512% Due 7/20/2027
06051GJS9 Bank of America Corp Callable Note 250,000.00 09/15/2022 219,722.50 89.60 224,003.25 0.89% A2/ A- 4.47
Cont 6/21/2027 5.28% 219,722.50 5.03% 108.38 4,280.75 AA- 3.30
1.734% Due 7/22/2027
78016FZS6 Royal Bank of Canada Note 200,000.00 09/13/2022 195,794.00 98.61 197,216.80 0.80% Al/A 4,51
4.24% Due 8/3/2027 4.73% 195,794.00 4.59% 4,310.67 1,422.80 AA- 3.97
14913R3A3 Caterpillar Financial Service Note 250,000.00 09/13/2022 242,635.00 97.54 243,849.75 0.98% A2 /A 4,53
3.6% Due 8/12/2027 4.27% 242,635.00 4.20% 4,225.00 1,214.75 A 4.06
023135BC9 Amazon.com Inc Callable Note Cont 250,000.00 09/14/2022 238,730.00 95.61 239,021.50 0.96% Al/AA 4.56
5/22/2027 4.17% 238,730.00 4.22% 3,478.13 291.50 AA- 4.13
3.15% Due 8/22/2027
24422EWK1 John Deere Capital Corp Note 250,000.00 09/13/2022 248,480.00 99.62 249,055.00 1.00% A2 /A 4.62
4.15% Due 9/15/2027 4.29% 248,480.00 4.24% 4,121.18 575.00 A 4.10
6,127,791.50 6,143,975.95 24.51% Al/A 3.30
Total Corporate 6,325,000.00 4.59% 6,127,791.50 4.59% 58,349.01 16,184.45 A+ 2.81
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MONEY MARKET FUND
31846V203 First American Govt Obligation Fund 49,970.43 Various 49,970.43 1.00 49,970.43 0.20% Aaa/AAA 0.00
Class Y 3.83% 49,970.43 3.83% 0.00 0.00 AAA 0.00
49,970.43 49,970.43 0.20% Aaa/AAA 0.00
Total Money Market Fund 49,970.43 3.83% 49,970.43 3.83% 0.00 0.00 AAA 0.00
US TREASURY
912828B66 US Treasury Note 650,000.00 09/26/2022 636,517.58 97.97 636,822.55 2.55% Aaa/AA+ 1.04
2.75% Due 2/15/2024 4.31% 636,517.58 4.77% 8,257.47 304.97 AAA 1.00
91282CEX5 US Treasury Note 650,000.00 09/15/2022 639,818.36 97.88 636,238.20 2.52% Aaa/AA+ 1.41
3% Due 6/30/2024 3.91% 639,818.36 4.56% 1,723.76 (3,580.16) AAA 1.36
91282CFG1 US Treasury Note 650,000.00 09/21/2022 640,935.55 98.20 638,294.80 2.56% Aaa/AA+ 1.58
3.25% Due 8/31/2024 4.00% 640,935.55 4.44% 8,986.88 (2,640.75) AAA 1.50
9128283P3 US Treasury Note 650,000.00 09/15/2022 627,351.56 96.35 626,260.05 2.48% Aaa/AA+ 1.92
2.25% Due 12/31/2024 3.85% 627,351.56 4.26% 1,292.82 (1,091.51) AAA 1.84
9128284F4 US Treasury Note 650,000.00 09/14/2022 631,667.97 96.98 630,347.90 2.51% Aaa/AA+ 2.16
2.625% Due 3/31/2025 3.80% 631,667.97 4.10% 5,812.50 (1,320.07) AAA 2.05
9128284M9 US Treasury Note 650,000.00 09/22/2022 629,789.06 97.38 632,962.85 2.52% Aaa/AA+ 2.25
2.875% Due 4/30/2025 4.15% 629,789.06 4.11% 4,800.93 3,173.79 AAA 2.13
91282CEU1 US Treasury Note 650,000.00 09/15/2022 632,962.89 97.41 633,140.30 2.51% Aaa/AA+ 2.37
2.875% Due 6/15/2025 3.89% 632,962.89 4.03% 2,464.29 177.41 AAA 2.25
91282CFE6 US Treasury Note 650,000.00 09/13/2022 638,802.74 97.93 636,517.70 2.55% Aaa/AA+ 2.54
3.125% Due 8/15/2025 3.75% 638,802.74 3.99% 9,383.49 (2,285.04) AAA 2.38
91282CFK2 US Treasury Note 650,000.00 09/19/2022 642,712.89 98.88 642,712.85 2.57% Aaa/AA+ 2.62
3.5% Due 9/15/2025 3.90% 642,712.89 3.95% 8,735.50 (0.04) AAA 2.44
912828619 US Treasury Note 650,000.00 09/14/2022 617,880.86 95.37 619,912.15 2.47% Aaa/AA+ 3.16
2.25% Due 3/31/2026 3.75% 617,880.86 3.82% 4,982.14 2,031.29 AAA 2.99
9128287B0 US Treasury Note 650,000.00 09/15/2022 606,632.81 94.00 611,000.00 2.42% Aaa/AA+ 3.41
1.875% Due 6/30/2026 3.78% 606,632.81 3.76% 1,077.35 4,367.19 AAA 3.25
9128282A7 US Treasury Note 650,000.00 09/13/2022 597,923.83 92.51 601,300.70 2.39% Aaa/AA+ 3.54
1.5% Due 8/15/2026 3.72% 597,923.83 3.78% 4,504.08 3,376.87 AAA 3.37
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US TREASURY
91282CEF4 US Treasury Note 650,000.00 09/14/2022 618,591.80 95.41 620,166.30 2.47% Aaa/AA+ 4.16
2.5% Due 3/31/2027 3.66% 618,591.80 3.70% 5,535.71 1,574.50 AAA 3.87
91282CFH9 US Treasury Note 650,000.00 09/13/2022 636,822.26 97.84 635,933.35 2.55% Aaa/AA+ 4.58
3.125% Due 8/31/2027 3.57% 636,822.26 3.64% 8,641.23 (888.91) AAA 4.16
91282CGC9 US Treasury Note 350,000.00 01/24/2023 354,470.70 101.13 353,964.80 1.40% Aaa/AA+ 4.92
3.875% Due 12/31/2027 3.59% 354,470.70 3.62% 1,198.90 (505.90) AAA 4.43
9,152,880.86 9,155,574.50 36.49% Aaa/AA+ 2.71
Total US Treasury 9,450,000.00 3.85% 9,152,880.86 4.05% 77,397.05 2,693.64 AAA 2.54
25,089,181.84 25,105,626.90 100.00% Aa2/AA 2.78
TOTAL PORTFOLIO 25,810,273.47 4.14% 25,089,181.84 4.35% 199,116.92 16,445.06 AAA 2.34
TOTAL MARKET VALUE PLUS ACCRUED 25,304,743.82
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CITY OF STANTON

REPORT TO THE SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE
STANTON REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

TO: Honorable Chairman and Members of the Successor Agency
DATE: March 14, 2023
SUBJECT: JANUARY 2023 INVESTMENT REPORT (SUCCESSOR AGENCY)

REPORT IN BRIEF:

The Investment Report as of January 31, 2023, has been prepared in accordance with
the City’s Investment Policy and California Government Code Section 53646.

RECOMMENDED ACTIONS:

1. Successor Agency find that this item is not subject to California Environmental Quality
Act (“CEQA”) pursuant to Sections 15378(b)(5) (Organizational or administrative
activities of governments that will not result in direct or indirect physical changes in
the environment); and

2. Receive and file the Investment Report for the month of January 2023.
BACKGROUND:

The attached reports summarize the Successor Agency’s investment and deposit
balances as of January 2023. During the month of January, the Successor Agency’s cash
and investments in total did not change. However, $1.9 million was transferred from the
Bank of the West checking account to the U.S. Bank fiscal agent accounts to be held for
future debt service payments for the Successor Agency’s outstanding bonds. The
Successor Agency’s cash and investment balances by fund are presented in Attachment
A. The Successor Agency’s investments and deposits by financial institution are included
as Attachment B.

ANALYSIS:

The Successor Agency’s share of the City’s investment in the State Treasurer’s Local
Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) continues to be available on demand. The effective yield
on LAIF for the month of January 2023 was 2.43%.



The Successor Agency’s investments are shown on Attachment B and have a weighted
investment yield of 2.43%, which is equal to the benchmark LAIF return of 2.43%, as the
entire portfolio (excluding funds held with the bond fiscal agents) represents the
Successor Agency’s portion of LAIF and Bank of the West funds invested by the City.
With a completely liquid portfolio, the weighted average maturity of the Successor
Agency’s investments on January 31, 2023, was 1 day. LAIF’s average maturity on
January 31, 2023, was approximately 273 days.

FISCAL IMPACT:

All deposits and investments have been made in accordance with the City's Fiscal Year
2022-23 Investment Policy.

The portfolio will allow the Successor Agency to meet its expenditure requirements for
the next six months.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT:
None.

LEGAL REVIEW:

None.

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION:

Through the agenda posting process.

Prepared by: Michelle Bannigan, Finance Director
Approved by: Hannah Shin-Heydorn, City Manager

Attachments:
A. Cash and Investment Balances by Fund
B. Investments and Deposits



Attachment: A

Click here to return to the agenda.

SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE STANTON REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
CASH AND INVESTMENTS REPORT
MONTH ENDED JANUARY 31, 2023

Fund/ Beginning
Account No. Fund/Account Name Balance Increases Decreases Ending Balance

CASH-POOLED

712-111101 Redevelopment Obligation Retirement Fund $ 5,262,108.71 $ - $ (1,948,442.82) $ 3,313,665.89
Total Cash-Pooled " $ 5,262,108.71 $ - $ (1,948,442.82) $ 3,313,665.89
CASH-RESTRICTED (with Fiscal Agent)

712-111423 2016 Tax Allocation Bonds, Series A and B $ 2990 $ 713,920.10 $ - $ 713,950.00

712-111425 2016 Tax Allocation Bonds, Series C and D 39.78 1,234,522.72 - 1,234,562.50

712-111426 2020 Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, Series A 25.84 - - 25.84
Total Cash-Restricted (with Fiscal Agent) $ 9552 $ 1,948,442.82 §$ - $ 1,948,538.34
TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS $ 526220423 $ 194844282 $ (1,948,442.82) $ 5,262,204.23

Note:
M _ Includes the Successor Agency's share of the City's Bank of the West checking account and Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF).
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Attachment: B

Page 1 of 2
SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE STANTON REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY
INVESTMENTS AND DEPOSITS
MONTH ENDED JANUARY 31, 2023
Investment Issuer/ Date of Interest Market Mv
Type Institution Broker Maturity Rate Cost Value Source
LAIF and BOW General Acct State of California/ BOW State of Califlornia On Demand 243% | NA $ 3,313,666 | $ 3,313,666 |LAIF
Total Cash Investments and Deposits [ 1] 2.43% | |$ 3,313,666 ] $ 3,313,666 |

Weighted Average/eighted Average

Bond Funds Held by Trustees: Maturity (days) Yield
Investment Issuer/ cusiP Date of Interest Par Market Mv
Type Institution Broker | Number Maturity Rate Value Cost Value Source
2016 Series A and B
Debt Service:
Cash Equivalents US Bank Money Market US Bank 9AMMF05B2 [On Demand 0.02% |$ 713,949 |$ 713,949 |$ 713,949 |US Bank
Principal:
Cash Equivalent US Bank Money Market US Bank 9AMMF05B2 |On Demand 0.02% 1 1 1 |US Bank
Total 2016 Series A and B $ 713,950 $ 713,950
Investment Issuer/ cusiP Date of Interest Par Market Mv
Type Institution Broker | Number Maturity Rate Value Cost Value Source
2016 Series Cand D
Debt Service:
Cash Equivalent US Bank Money Market US Bank 9AMMF05B2 [On Demand 0.02% |$ 1,234,560 | $ 1,234,560 | $ 1,234,560 |US Bank
Interest:
Cash Equivalent US Bank Money Market US Bank 9AMMF05B2 |On Demand 0.02% 1 1 1 |US Bank
Principal:
Cash Equivalent US Bank Money Market US Bank 9AMMF05B2 [On Demand 0.02% 1 1 1 ]US Bank
Total 2016 Series C and D $ 1,234,562 $ 1,234,562




ATTACHMENT B

Page 2 of 2
Investment Issuer/ CusIpP Date of Interest Par Market Mv
Type Institution Broker | Number | Maturity Rate Value Cost Value Source
2020 Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds
Special Fund:
Cash Equivalent US Bank Money Market US Bank 9AMMF05B2 [On Demand 0.02% 26 | $ 26 [ $ 26 [US Bank
Total 2020 Tax Allocation Bonds (Tax-Exempt) $ 26 $ 26

Total Bond Fund Investments and Deposits (3)

TOTAL - ALL CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Notes:

(1) - There have been no exceptions to the Investment Policy.
(2) - The Successor Agency is able to meet its expenditure requirements for the next six months.
(3) - Restricted Bond Funds are held by the fiscal agent.

|'$ 1,948,538 | $ 1,948,538 |

| $5,262,204 | $5,262,204 |




Item: 6F
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CITY OF STANTON
REPORT TO THE CITY COUNCIL

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
DATE: March 14, 2023

SUBJECT: JANUARY 2023 GENERAL FUND REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE
REPORT; HOUSING AUTHORITY REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE
REPORT; AND STATUS OF CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

REPORT IN BRIEF:

The Revenue and Expenditure Report for the month ended January 31, 2023, has been
provided to the City Manager in accordance with Stanton Municipal Code Section
2.20.080 (D) and is being provided to City Council. This report includes information for
both the City’s General Fund and the Housing Authority Fund. In addition, staff has
provided a status of the City’s Capital Improvement Projects (CIP) as of January 31,
2023.

RECOMMENDED ACTIONS:

1. City Council find that this item is not subject to California Environmental Quality Act
(“CEQA”) pursuant to Sections 15378(b)(5) (Organizational or administrative
activities of governments that will not result in direct or indirect physical changes in
the environment); and

2. Receive and file the General Fund and Housing Authority Fund’'s January 2023
Revenue and Expenditure Report and Status of Capital Improvement Projects for
the month ended January 31, 2023.

ANALYSIS:

General Fund Revenue and Expenditure Reports

Attachments A and B summarize the General Fund’s revenue and expenditure activity
through January 31, 2023. The reports include information for the month of January, on
a year-to-date basis through January, the current fiscal year’s budgeted balance and
the year-to-date as a percentage of the budget. In addition, for comparison purposes,
the year-to-date amount, final amount, and a percentage of final for the previous fiscal
year (through January) is included as well.



As of January 31, total General Fund revenues received to date are approximately
$13.9 million, which represents 48% of the Fiscal Year 2022/23 budgeted amount and is
approximately $48,910 (less than 1%) lower than the revenues recognized for the same
period last year (Attachment A, page 2).

Total General Fund expenditures are approximately $15.1 million through January 31,
which represents 52% of the 2022/23 projected expenditures and is approximately
$968,394 (6%) higher than the expenditures incurred for the same period last year
(Attachment B, page 2). The two divisions with the largest increases in costs compared
to the same period for the previous fiscal year were: the Law Enforcement Division
(#2100) and the Public Facilities Division (#3200). The Law Enforcement Division’s
expenditures are $478,838 (7%) higher through January 2023 compared to actual costs
through January 2022, which is consistent with the City’'s 7% increase in law
enforcement contract costs for the current fiscal year. Public Facilities Division
expenditures are $264,802 (114%) higher than the same period in Fiscal Year 2021/22
due to the purchase of a new skip loader during Fiscal Year 2022/23.

Per Attachment C, the City’s General Fund reserves and available fund balance
(“discretionary fund balance”) is expected to be $26.2 million by June 30, 2023 as
shown in the table below:

Estimated
Balance
at 6/30/2023
Reserves set aside per City Resolution No. 2022-34 $ 13,900,000
Committed Developer Contributions 1,476,296
Undesignated Fund Balance 10,806,254
Total Discretionary Fund Balance $ 26,182,550

Housing Authority Revenue and Expenditure Reports

Attachment D summarizes the Housing Authority Fund’s revenue and expenditure
activity through January 31, 2023. The report includes information for the activity during
the month of January, information on a year-to-date basis through January, the current
fiscal year's budgeted balance and the year-to-date as a percentage of the budget. In
addition, for comparison purposes, the year-to-date amount, final amount, and a
percentage of final for the previous fiscal year (through January) is included as well.

As of January 31, total Housing Authority Fund revenues received to date was
$571,179, which represents 97% of the Fiscal Year 2022/23 budgeted amount and is
$322,086 (36%) less than the revenue collected through the same period last year.
During Fiscal Year 2021/22, the Housing Authority received $606,902 for the sale of the
property located at 7455 Katella Avenue. Total Housing Authority Fund expenditures
were $3.1 million through January 31, which represents 81% of the 2022/23 estimated
expenditures and is $1.6 million (106%) higher than the expenditures incurred for the



same period last year, due to the $2.5 million paid to assist Jamboree Housing with the
acquisition of the Riviera Motel for a permanent supportive housing project.

Per Attachment E, the City’s Housing Authority Fund’s available fund balance is
expected to be $9.2 million by June 30, 2023.

Status of Capital Improvement Projects (CIP) (Attachment F)

The Fiscal Year 2022/23 CIP budget includes $4.5 million from the Fiscal Year 2022/23
Adopted Budget; $11.3 million in carryover funding from Fiscal Year 2021/22, and $1.2
million in additional appropriations approved by City Council since July 1, 2022, for a
total amended budget of $17.1 million as of January 31, 2023. As of January 31, capital
project expenditures totaled $2.3 million (14% of the amended budget) with an
additional $1.4 million (8% of the amended budget) under contract (encumbered) for
work currently underway, for a total amount spent or encumbered to date of $3.8 million
(22% of the amended budget) as of January 31, 2023.

FISCAL IMPACT:

None.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT:

None.

LEGAL REVIEW:

None.

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION:

Through the normal agenda posting process.

STRATEGIC PLAN OBJECTIVE ADDRESSED:

Obj. No. 4: Ensure fiscal stability and efficiency in governance.

Prepared by: Michelle Bannigan, Finance Director
Approved by: Hannah Shin-Heydorn, City Manager
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January 2023 General Fund Revenues

January 2023 General Fund Expenditures

General Fund Reserve Balances

January 2023 Housing Authority Revenue and Expenditures
Housing Authority Reserve Balance

Status of Capital Improvement Projects as of January 31, 2023
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CITY OF STANTON
January 2023 General Fund Revenues (58% of year)
FY 2022/23 %
FY 2022/23 FY 2022/23 Activity Change
Adopted Amended During Year To Date Percent of FY 2021/22 From
Budget Budget January Actual * Budget Actual*® Prior Year
TAXES
Property Tax 7,983,200 S 7,983,200 S 2,736,547 4,210,883 52.75% S 4,043,497 4.14%
Sales and Use Tax 5,232,000 5,232,000 340,945 2,197,563 42.00% 2,151,712 2.13%
Transactions and Use Tax 5,805,000 5,805,000 391,157 2,461,279 42.40% 2,335,588 5.38%
Transient Occupancy Tax 610,000 610,000 54,513 358,330 58.74% 334,790 7.03%
Franchise Fees 1,177,000 1,177,000 88,047 392,789 33.37% 285,629 37.52%
Business Licenses 158,000 158,000 46,662 124,818 79.00% 109,952 13.52%
Utility Users Tax 1,961,000 1,961,000 193,870 1,233,698 62.91% 1,055,182 16.92%
Cannabis Tax 620,000 620,000 - - 0.00% - *x*
Tax Increment Pass-thru Payment 429,450 429,450 - 307,496 71.60% 270,516 13.67%
TAXES-TOTAL 23,975,650 23,975,650 3,851,741 11,286,856 47.08% 10,586,866 6.61%
INTERGOVERNMENTAL
County WDA Shared Revenue 100,000 100,000 - - 0.00% 101,376 -100.00%
Mandated Cost Reimbursement 30,000 30,000 - - 0.00% - ok
Motor Vehicle In Lieu 30,000 30,000 - - 0.00% 45,717  -100.00%
Public Safety Augmentation Tax 193,000 193,000 16,157 92,409 47.88% 85,698 7.83%
Planning Grants - - - - 0.00% 152,434  -100.00%
Federal Grants - - - 8,708 *x - 100.00%
Other Grants 4,200 4,200 139 3,111 74.07% 84,407 -96.31%
INTERGOVERNMENTAL-TOTAL 357,200 357,200 16,296 104,228 29.18% 469,632 -77.81%
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
Charges for Services 256,425 256,425 9,962 100,706 39.27% 47,957 109.99%
Information Technology Charges 37,605 37,605 3,134 21,936 58.33% 17,701 23.93%
CHARGES FOR SERVICES-TOTAL 294,030 294,030 13,096 122,642 41.71% 65,658 86.79%
FEES AND PERMITS
Solid Waste Impact Fees 1,175,000 1,175,000 179,794 565,421 48.12% 468,433 20.70%
Building Permits and Fees 1,205,000 1,205,000 27,504 336,117 27.89% 511,222 -34.25%
Planning Permits and Fees 104,250 104,250 3,225 41,377 39.69% 48,905 -15.39%
Engineering Permits and Fees 91,000 91,000 4,735 69,208 76.05% 76,571 -9.62%
Recycling Fees 90,500 90,500 - 20,205 22.33% 19,525 3.48%



Other Permits and Fees
Community Services Fees
FEES AND PERMITS -TOTAL
FINES AND FORFEITURES
General Fines
Motor Vehicle Fines
Parking Citations
DMV Parking Collections
Administrative Citation
FINES AND FORFEITURES-TOTAL
USE OF MONEY AND PROPERTY
Investment Earnings
Unrealized Gains (Losses)
Interest on Loan to Landscape District Fund
Rental Income
USE OF MONEY AND PROPERTY-TOTAL
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE
Miscellaneous Revenue
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE-TOTAL
TRANSFERS IN
From Gas Tax Fund
From Protective Services Fund

From Supplemental Law Enforcement Grants Fund

From Housing Authority Fund
TRANSFERS IN-TOTAL
TOTAL REVENUES AND TRANSFERS IN
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CITY OF STANTON
January 2023 General Fund Revenues (58% of year)
FY 2022/23 %
FY 2022/23 FY 2022/23 Activity Change
Adopted Amended During Year To Date Percent of FY 2021/22 From
Budget Budget January Actual * Budget Actual*® Prior Year
225,900 236,400 40,884 158,807 67.18% 165,577 -4.09%
45,700 45,700 7,043 43,095 94.30% 46,870 -8.05%
2,937,350 2,947,850 263,185 1,234,230 41.87% 1,337,103 -7.69%
700 700 - 369 52.71% 18,170 -97.97%
45,000 45,000 6,100 19,764 43.92% 20,777 -4.88%
225,000 225,000 17,645 100,937 44.86% 148,321 -31.95%
71,000 71,000 6,475 36,228 51.03% 32,721 10.72%
10,000 10,000 - 4,589 45.89% 3,700 24.03%
351,700 351,700 30,220 161,887 46.03% 223,689 -27.63%
217,000 217,000 - 295,448  136.15% 71,192  315.00%
- - 265,518 93,881 *ok (250,345) -137.50%
11,020 11,020 - 5,760 52.27% 10,882 -47.07%
93,335 93,335 13,429 119,569 128.11% 43,611 174.17%
321,355 321,355 278,947 514,658 160.15% (124,660) -512.85%
163,935 166,935 4,017 13,175 7.89% 47,778 -72.42%
163,935 166,935 4,017 13,175 7.89% 47,778 -72.42%
205,000 205,000 17,083 119,583 58.33% 119,583 0.00%
382,000 382,000 21,525 227,177 59.47% 217,697 4.35%
150,000 150,000 12,500 87,500 58.33% 87,500 0.00%
- - - - ok 890,000 -100.00%
737,000 737,000 51,108 434,260 58.92% 1,314,780 -66.97%

S 29,138,220

S 29,151,720

S 13,920,846

* = Actual data is reported through January.

4,508,610

13,871,936
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TAXES
January 2023 General Fund Revenues (58% of year)
FY 2022/23 FY 2022/23 FY 2022/23 % Change
Adopted Amended Activity During Year To Date FY 2021/22 From
Acct. No. Description Budget Budget January Actual * % of Budget Actual* Prior Year
101 General Fund
430100  Current Year-Secured $ 1,178,100 S 1,178,100 S 60,172 $ 631,710 53.62% § 633,555  -0.29%
430105 Current Year-Unsecured 30,000 30,000 10,736 26,734 89.11% 18,532 44.26%
430115 Property Tax-Supplemental 20,000 20,000 8,048 22,820 114.10% 9,217 147.59%
430120 Residual Redevelopment Property Tax 1,356,600 1,356,600 - 823,340 60.69% 791,483 4.02%
430121 In-Lieu Vehicle License Fee 5,258,500 5,258,500 2,649,865 2,649,865 50.39% 2,504,005 5.83%
430135 Homeowners Tax Relief 1,000 1,000 1,680 2,400  240.00% 2,480 -3.23%
430140 Property Transfer Tax 139,000 139,000 5,481 53,449 38.45% 84,113 -36.46%
430200  Sales And Use Tax 5,232,000 5,232,000 340,945 2,197,563 42.00% 2,151,712 2.13%
430300 Transient Occupancy Tax 610,000 610,000 54,513 358,330 58.74% 334,790 7.03%
430405  Franchise Tax/Cable TV 200,000 200,000 - 90,430 45.22% 51,718 74.85%
430410  Franchise Tax/Electric 244,000 244,000 - - 0.00% - **
430415  Franchise Tax/Gas 75,000 75,000 - - 0.00% - **
430420  Franchise Tax/Refuse 570,000 570,000 88,047 302,359 53.05% 233,911  29.26%
430425  Franchise Tax/Water 88,000 88,000 - - 0.00% - **
430500  Business License Tax 158,000 158,000 46,662 124,818 79.00% 109,952  13.52%
430600  Util User Tax/Electricity 970,000 970,000 105,771 775,887 79.99% 617,587 25.63%
430605  Util User Tax/Telephone 271,000 271,000 32,949 102,678 37.89% 103,572  -0.86%
430610  Util User Tax/Gas 295,000 295,000 26,327 133,842 45.37% 105,256  27.16%
430615  Util User Tax/Water 425,000 425,000 28,823 221,291 52.07% 228,767  -3.27%
430700  Cannabis Tax 620,000 620,000 - - 0.00% - *ok
440100  AB 1389 Pass Through from RDA 429,450 429,450 - 307,496 71.60% 270,516  13.67%
101 General Fund 18,170,650 18,170,650 3,460,584 8,825,577 48.57% 8,251,278 6.96%
102 General Fund (Transactions & Use Tax)
430250 Transactions & Use Tax 5,805,000 5,805,000 391,157 2,461,279 42.40% 2,335,588 5.38%
102 General Fund (Transactions & Use Tax) 5,805,000 5,805,000 391,157 2,461,279 42.40% 2,335,588 5.38%

TAXES - TOTAL S 23,975,650 S 23,975,650 S 3,851,741 S 11,286,856 S 10,586,866

* = Actual data is reported through January.
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INTERGOVERNMENTAL
January 2023 General Fund Revenues (58% of year)
FY 2022/23 FY 2022/23 FY 2022/23 % Change
Adopted Amended Activity During Year To Date FY 2021/22 From

Acct. No. Description Budget Budget January Actual * % of Budget Actual*® Prior Year
101 General Fund
432121 County WDA Shared Revenue S 100,000 S 100,000 S - S - 0.00% S 101,376 -100.00%
432135 Mandated Cost Reimbursement 30,000 30,000 - - 0.00% - *ok
432150 Motor Vehicle In Lieu 30,000 30,000 - - 0.00% 45,717 -100.00%
432180 Public Safety Augmentation Tax 193,000 193,000 16,157 92,409 47.88% 85,698 7.83%
432245  Planning Grants - - - - *x 152,434 -100.00%
432256 Other Grants 4,200 4,200 139 3,111 74.07% 84,407 -96.31%
432270 Federal Grants - - - 8,708 *x - 100.00%

INTERGOVERNMENTAL - TOTAL 357,200 S 357,200 16,296 S 104,228 29.18% S 469,632

* = Actual data is reported through January.
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CHARGES FOR SERVICES
January 2023 General Fund Revenues (58% of year)
FY 2022/23 FY 2022/23 FY 2022/23 % Change
Adopted Amended Activity During Year To Date FY 2021/22 From

Acct. No. Description Budget Budget January Actual * % of Budget Actual* Prior Year
101 General Fund
433100 Charges For Services S 256,425 S 256,425 S 9,962 $ 100,706 39.27% S 47,957 109.99%
433136 Information Technology Charges 37,605 37,605 3,134 21,936 58.33% 17,701  23.93%

CHARGES FOR SERVICES - TOTAL 294,030 S 294,030 S 13,096 S 122,642 S 65,658 86.79%

* = Actual data is reported through January.
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FEES AND PERMITS
January 2023 General Fund Revenues (58% of year)
FY 2022/23 FY 2022/23 FY 2022/23 % Change
Adopted Amended Activity During Year To Date FY 2021/22 From

Acct. No. Description Budget Budget January Actual * % of Budget Actual* Prior Year
101 General Fund
431100 Building Plan Check Fees S 175,000 S 175,000 S 5110 $ 68,318 39.04% S 154,840 -55.88%
431105 Mechanical Permits 100,000 100,000 870 27,633 27.63% 39,260 -29.62%
431110  Building Permits 750,000 750,000 14,864 148,425 19.79% 242,483 -38.79%
431115  Plumbing Permits 80,000 80,000 1,120 25,545 31.93% 20,355 25.50%
431120  Electrical Permits 100,000 100,000 5,540 66,196 66.20% 54,284  21.94%
431130 Engineering Plan Check Fees 51,000 51,000 - 13,185 25.85% 43,445  -69.65%
431135  Public Works Permits 40,000 40,000 4,735 56,023 140.06% 33,126  69.12%
431140 S M P -Commercial Fees 400 400 - 9 2.25% 7 28.57%
431145 S M| P-Residential Permits 500 500 - 48 9.60% 41 17.07%
431146  SB 1473 Fee 2,500 2,500 35 387 15.48% 439 -11.85%
431160  Solid Waste Impact Fees 1,175,000 1,175,000 179,794 565,421 48.12% 468,433  20.70%
431180 P/W Inspections - 10,000 6,584 16,575 165.75% - 100.00%
431185  Parking Permits 10,000 10,000 675 5,566 55.66% 25,557 -78.22%
431190 Towing Franchise Fee 25,000 25,000 360 12,780 51.12% 12,960 -1.39%
431195  Other Fees & Permits 15,000 15,500 2,038 13,751 88.72% 14,120 -2.61%
431201 Cannabis Business Renewal Permit Fee 10,000 10,000 - - 0.00% - ok
433200 Conditional Use Permit 7,000 7,000 - 4,645 66.36% 12,425 -62.62%
433205  Precise Plan Of Design 15,000 15,000 - 16,380 109.20% 2,100 680.00%
433220  Preliminary Plan Review 8,000 8,000 - - 0.00% 9,375 -100.00%
433225 Environmental Services 4,400 4,400 - 675 15.34% 505 33.66%
433227  Foreclosure Registration 10,850 10,850 2,645 4,897 45.13% 5,419 -9.63%
433230  Zoning Entitlements 5,000 5,000 - - 0.00% - *ok
433235  Land Divisions 10,000 10,000 - 1,535 15.35% 2,500 -38.60%
433240  Special Event Permits 500 500 360 1,080 216.00% 180 500.00%
433245  Sign/Ban'R/Gar Sa/Temp Use Per 6,000 6,000 90 1,805 30.08% 3,780 -52.25%
433250  Ministerial Services 12,000 12,000 70 5,930 49.42% 9,605 -38.26%
433260 Landscape Plan Check 1,000 1,000 - 1,625 162.50% 1,300 25.00%
433270  General Plan Maint Surcharge 15,000 15,000 420 3,885 25.90% 1,507 157.80%
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FEES AND PERMITS
January 2023 General Fund Revenues (58% of year)
FY 2022/23 FY 2022/23 FY 2022/23 % Change
Adopted Amended Activity During Year To Date FY 2021/22 From

Acct. No. Description Budget Budget January Actual * % of Budget Actual* Prior Year
101 General Fund
433285  Other Developmental Fees 5,000 5,000 - - 0.00% 389 -100.00%
433305 General Recreation Programs 24,000 24,000 4,320 28,872 120.30% 26,122 10.53%
433315  Sports Fields 21,700 21,700 2,723 14,223 65.54% 20,748 -31.45%
437115 Recycling Fees 90,500 90,500 - 20,205 22.33% 19,525 3.48%
430505 New/Moved Bus Lic Appl Rev 37,000 37,000 2,290 17,370 46.95% 18,730  -7.26%
430510 Business Tax Renewal Process 128,000 128,000 26,550 88,470 69.12% 90,972 -2.75%
430515 SB 1186 2,000 2,000 1,992 2,771 138.55% 2,571 7.78%

FEES AND PERMITS - TOTAL

* = Actual data is reported through January.

S 2937350 S 2,947,850 S 263,185 S 1,234,230 41.87% S 1,337,103 -7.69%
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FINES AND FORFEITURES
January 2023 General Fund Revenues (58% of year)
FY 2022/23 FY 2022/23 FY 2022/23 % Change
Adopted Amended Activity During Year To Date FY 2021/22 From

Acct. No. Description Budget Budget January Actual * % of Budget Actual* Prior Year
101 General Fund
434100 General Fines S 700 S 700 S - S 369 52.71% S 18,170 -97.97%
434105 Motor Vehicle Fines 45,000 45,000 6,100 19,764 43.92% 20,777 -4.88%
434110 Parking Citations 225,000 225,000 17,645 100,937 44.86% 148,321 -31.95%
434115 DMV Parking Collections 71,000 71,000 6,475 36,228 51.03% 32,721 10.72%
434120 Administrative Citations 10,000 10,000 - 4,589 45.89% 3,700 24.03%

FINES AND FORFEITURES - TOTAL

* = Actual data is reported through January.

351,700 351,700 S 30,220 S 161,887 223,689
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USE OF MONEY AND PROPERTY
January 2023 General Fund Revenues (58% of year)
FY 2022/23 FY 2022/23 FY 2022/23 % Change
Adopted Amended Activity During Year To Date FY 2021/22 From

Acct. No. Description Budget Budget January Actual * % of Budget Actual* Prior Year
101 General Fund
435100 Interest Earned S 217,000 S 217,000 S - S 295,448 136.15% S 71,192  -315.00%
435110  Unrealized Gains (Losses) - - 265,518 93,881 ok (250,345)  137.50%
435200 Interest on Loan to Landscape District Fund 11,020 11,020 - 5,760 52.27% 10,882 47.07%
436125 Indoor Facility Rental 55,000 55,000 6,410 87,467 159.03% 18,569  -371.04%
436127  Picnic Shelters 16,450 16,450 2,055 16,128 98.04% 12,745 -26.54%
436135  Pac Bell Mobile Svcs-Rent 21,885 21,885 3,764 14,774 67.51% 12,297 -20.14%

USE OF MONEY AND PROPERTY - TOTAL S 321,355 S 321,355 S 278,947 S 514,658 160.15% S (124,660) 512.85%

* = Actual data is reported through January.



ATTACHMENT A
Page 10 of 11

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE
January 2023 General Fund Revenues (58% of year)

FY 2022/23 FY 2022/23 FY 2022/23 % Change
Adopted Amended Activity During Year To Date FY 2021/22 From

Acct. No. Description Budget Budget January Actual * % of Budget Actual* Prior Year
101 General Fund
437100 Sale Of Publications S - S - S 80 § 23 * ok S 121 -80.99%
437105 Firework Services 475 475 - - 0.00% - *k
437110 Candidate Statements - - - 1,508 ok - 100.00%
437125 Donations - 3,000 - 3,000 100.00% 800 275.00%
437135 Expense Reimbursement - - 3,885 3,954 *x 39,292  -89.94%
437137 Loan Repayment from Landscape Maintenance District 133,460 133,460 - - 0.00% - *k
437195  Other Revenue 30,000 30,000 52 4,690 15.63% 7,565  -38.00%

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE - TOTAL 163,935 166,935 $ S

* = Actual data is reported through January.
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TRANSFERS IN
January 2023 General Fund Revenues (58% of year)

FY 2022/23 FY 2022/23 FY 2022/23 % Change
Adopted Amended Activity During  Year To Date FY 2021/22 From
Acct. No. Description Budget Budget January Actual * % of Budget Actual* Prior Year
101 General Fund November
439211  Transfer From Gas Tax Fund S 205,000 S 205,000 S 17,083 S 119,583 58.33% S 119,583 0.00%
439223 Transfer From Protective Services Fund 382,000 382,000 21,525 227,177 59.47% 217,697 4.35%
439242 Transfer Fr Supp Law Enf Grant 150,000 150,000 12,500 87,500 58.33% 87,500 0.00%
439285  Transfer From Housing Authority - - - - ok 890,000 -100.00%
TRANSFERS IN - TOTAL ) 737,000 $ 737,000 $ 51,108 S 434,260 58.92% S 1,314,780 -66.97%

* = Actual data is reported through January.



City of Stanton

January 2023 General Fund Expenditures (58% of year)
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FY 2022/23
FY 2022/23 FY 2022/23 % Change
Division Adopted Amended Activity During Year to Date  Percent of FY 2021/22 from Prior

No. Description Budget Budget January Actual * Budget Actual* Year
1100 City Council S 137,875 S 136,015 S 10,593 S 69,098 50.80% S 73,478 -5.96%
1200 City Attorney 275,000 275,000 4,069 207,338 75.40% 138,534 49.67%
1300 City Manager 603,900 618,200 31,203 230,627 37.31% 274,691 -16.04%
1400 City Clerk 241,880 241,880 15,124 98,693 40.80% 101,926 -3.17%
1410 Personnel/Risk Management 207,435 208,535 16,444 110,036 52.77% 88,298 24.62%
1510 Information Technology 683,135 690,210 39,101 369,267 53.50% 304,643 21.21%

Administration 2,149,225 2,169,840 116,534 1,085,059 50.01% 981,570 10.54%
1500 Finance 977,075 980,750 72,558 490,857 50.05% 458,100 7.15%
1600 Non-Dept (excludes Transfers) 315,000 317,000 - 69,285 21.86% 446  15434.75%

Finance 1,292,075 1,297,750 72,558 560,142 43.16% 458,546 22.16%
1520 Emergency Preparedness 5,000 9,175 - 1,480 16.13% 29,163 -94.93%
2100 Law Enforcement 13,071,380 13,071,380 1,086,740 7,609,582 58.22% 7,130,744 6.72%
2200 Fire Protection 5,306,190 5,306,190 22,523 2,654,101 50.02% 2,587,332 2.58%
2230 Contractual Ambulance Svcs 2,500 2,500 - 630 25.20% 200 215.00%
2300 Homeless Prevention - 43,935 - - 0.00% - **
2400 Animal Control Services 200,965 200,965 - 64,827 32.26% 94,925 -31.71%
2500 Public Safety-Other 117,310 117,310 6,413 69,346 59.11% 72,963 -4.96%
4300 Parking Control 246,585 246,585 25,527 128,383 52.06% 145,215 -11.59%
6200 Code Enforcement 637,030 637,030 49,101 333,215 52.31% 273,387 21.88%

Public Safety 19,586,960 19,635,070 1,190,304 10,861,564 55.32% 10,333,929 5.11%
3000 Public Works Administration 560,850 560,850 40,621 310,670 55.39% 267,900 15.96%
3100 Engineering 258,665 272,550 32,947 140,407 51.52% 43,437 223.24%
3200 Public Facilities 816,040 812,840 47,958 496,379 61.07% 231,577 114.35%
3300 Crossing Guard 45,165 45,165 8,298 21,744 48.14% 18,534 17.32%
3400 Parks Maintenance 466,110 466,110 31,437 212,416 45.57% 211,039 0.65%
3500 Street Maintenance 508,135 508,135 61,909 219,629 43.22% 191,793 14.51%

* = Actual data is reported through January.
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City of Stanton
January 2023 General Fund Expenditures (58% of year)
FY 2022/23
FY 2022/23 FY 2022/23 % Change
Division Adopted Amended Activity During Year to Date  Percent of FY 2021/22 from Prior
No. Description Budget Budget January Actual * Budget Actual* Year
3600 Storm Drains 129,860 130,360 58,248 75,382 57.83% 70,899 6.32%
6300 Graffiti Abatement 110,370 110,370 7,323 45,528 41.25% 22,950 98.38%
Public Works 2,895,195 2,906,380 288,741 1,522,155 52.37% 1,058,129 43.85%
4000 Community Development Administration 308,915 308,915 2,148 170,036 55.04% 168,495 0.91%
4100 Planning 511,660 594,575 24,446 170,108 28.61% 276,104 -38.39%
4200 Building Regulation 524,990 524,990 1,150 25,303 4.82% 218,581 -88.42%
4400 Economic Development 37,800 37,800 - 707 1.87% 570 24.04%
Community Development 1,383,365 1,466,280 27,744 366,154 24.97% 663,750 -44.84%
5000 Public Information Office 143,875 133,660 9,370 60,097 44.96% 63,224 -4.95%
5100 Community Services Administration 583,020 594,220 41,938 332,695 55.99% 349,763 -4.88%
5200 Community Center Operations 202,300 202,300 10,424 56,507 27.93% 45,838 23.28%
5300 Park Operations 238,925 238,925 18,134 143,650 60.12% 118,203 21.53%
5400 Senior Citizen Programs 67,360 67,360 7,003 36,482 54.16% 29,335 24.36%
5500 Recreation Programs 54,310 54,310 6,987 43,345 79.81% 32,725 32.45%
Community Services 1,289,790 1,290,775 93,856 672,776 52.12% 639,088 5.27%
Transfer to FACT Grant 46,470 46,470 - 31,825 68.49% 7,125 346.67%
Transfer to Senior Transportation Fund 11,045 11,045 566 4,596 41.61% 4,275 7.51%
Transfer to SCP Maintenance 59,200 59,200 4,933 34,533 58.33% 23,998 43.90%
Transfer to Capital Projects Fund 180,000 209,000 - - 0.00% - *
Transfers to Other Funds 296,715 325,715 5,499 70,954 21.78% 35,398 100.45%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES S 28,893,325 S 29,091,810 $ 1,795236 S 15,138,804 52.04% 14,170,410 6.83%

* = Actual data is reported through January.
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Administration - Vazquez
January 2023 General Fund Expenditures (58% of year)
FY 2022/23
FY 2022/23 FY 2022/23 Activity % Change
Adopted Amended During Year to Date FY 2021/22 From Prior

Acct. No. Description Budget Budget January Actual * % of Budget Actual* Year
101 General Fund
1100 City Council
501105 Salaries-Elected S 52,200 $ 52,200 $ 4,023 30,586 58.59% S 30,123 1.54%
502115 Unemployment Insurance 805 805 - - 0.00% - ok
502120 Medicare/Fica 760 760 58 442 58.16% 437 1.14%
502130 Other Benefit Charges 750 750 61 371 49.47% 515 -27.96%
602100 Special Dept Expense 10,000 10,000 862 4,377 43.77% 6,372 -31.31%
602110 Office Expense 2,000 2,000 132 631 31.55% 303 108.25%
602115 Postage - - - - *ok 3 -100.00%
607100 Membership/Dues 37,695 37,695 4,682 27,017 71.67% 27,732 -2.58%
607110 Travel/Conference/Meetings 11,000 11,000 775 3,285 29.86% 5,073 -35.25%
612115 Liability Insurance Charge 2,665 2,665 - 2,389 89.64% 2,920 -18.18%
702100 Furniture-Office 20,000 18,140 - - 0.00% - *x
1100 City Council Total 137,875 136,015 10,593 69,098 50.80% 73,478 -5.96%
1200 City Attorney
608105 Professional Services 275,000 275,000 4,069 207,338 75.40% 138,534 49.67%
1200 City Attorney Total 275,000 275,000 4,069 207,338 75.40% 138,534 49.67%
1300 City Manager
501110 Salaries-Regular 373,615 383,750 18,316 126,127 32.87% 155,985 -19.14%
501115 Salaries-Overtime - - - 9 ok 141 -93.62%
502100 Retirement 85,485 90,235 4,967 34,162 37.86% 38,767 -11.88%
502105 Workers Comp Insurance 5,215 5,600 337 2,321 41.45% 3,089 -24.86%
502110 Health/Life Insurance 42,460 42,460 2,049 12,147 28.61% 19,321 -37.13%
502111 Medical In-Lieu Pay - - 4 157 *E 425 -63.06%
502115 Unemployment Insurance 360 360 187 324 90.00% 352 -7.95%
502120 Medicare/Fica 4,945 5,075 257 1,764 34.76% 2,244 -21.39%

* = Actual data is reported through January.
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Administration - Vazquez
January 2023 General Fund Expenditures (58% of year)
FY 2022/23
FY 2022/23 FY 2022/23 Activity % Change
Adopted Amended During Year to Date FY 2021/22 From Prior

Acct. No. Description Budget Budget January Actual * % of Budget Actual* Year
1300 City Manager, Continued
502130 Other Benefit Charges 2,245 2,245 161 1,110 49.44% 1,373 -19.16%
602110 Office Expense 10,700 10,700 102 1,898 17.74% 2,308 -17.76%
602115 Postage 250 250 26 55 22.00% 2 2650.00%
602120 Books/Periodicals 150 150 - - 0.00% - *x
607100 Membership/Dues 1,000 1,000 - 432 43.20% 926 -53.35%
607110 Travel/Conference/Meetings 5,600 4,500 625 1,361 30.24% 1,865 -27.02%
608105 Professional Services 48,000 48,000 4,000 28,000 58.33% 24,000 16.67%
612105 Vehicle Replacement Charge 2,060 2,060 172 1,202 58.35% 408 194.61%
612115 Liability Insurance Charge 21,815 21,815 - 19,558 89.65% 23,485 -16.72%
1300 City Manager Total 603,900 618,200 31,203 230,627 37.31% 274,691 -16.04%
1400 City Clerk
501110 Salaries-Regular 119,885 119,885 8,881 65,256 54.43% 58,101 12.31%
501115 Salaries-Overtime - - - 45 ok 211 -78.67%
502100 Retirement 38,960 38,960 3,119 22,366 57.41% 19,557 14.36%
502105 Workers Comp Insurance 1,780 1,780 163 1,201 67.47% 1,150 4.43%
502110 Health/Life Insurance 18,610 18,610 1,667 10,422 56.00% 9,988 4.35%
502111 Medical In-Lieu Pay - - 5 11 *ok - 100.00%
502115 Unemployment Insurance 175 175 150 150 85.71% 161 -6.83%
502120 Medicare/Fica 1,670 1,670 124 915 54.79% 813 12.55%
502130 Other Benefit Charges 985 985 78 574 58.27% 511 12.33%
602110 Office Expense 2,250 2,250 451 1,052 46.76% 1,515 -30.56%
602115 Postage 500 500 45 249 49.80% 268 -7.09%
602120 Books/Periodicals 100 100 72 72 72.00% - 100.00%
607100 Membership/Dues 1,130 1,130 - 415 36.73% 415 0.00%
607110 Travel/Conference/Meetings 750 750 - - 0.00% - *ok

* = Actual data is reported through January.
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Administration - Vazquez
January 2023 General Fund Expenditures (58% of year)
FY 2022/23
FY 2022/23 FY 2022/23 Activity % Change
Adopted Amended During Year to Date FY 2021/22 From Prior
Acct. No. Description Budget Budget January Actual * % of Budget Actual* Year
1400 City Clerk, Continued
607115 Training 2,500 2,500 - 16 0.64% 70 -77.14%
608105 Professional Services 6,000 6,000 325 (9,788) -163.13% 1,981 -594.09%
608140 Elections 40,000 40,000 - - 0.00% 820 -100.00%
612105 Vehicle Replacement Charge 530 530 44 309 58.30% 338 -8.58%
612115 Liability Insurance Charge 6,055 6,055 - 5,428 89.64% 6,027 -9.94%
1400 City Clerk Total 241,880 241,880 15,124 98,693 40.80% 101,926 -3.17%
1510 Information Technology
501110 Salaries-Regular 87,950 87,950 6,921 49,264 56.01% 44,843 9.86%
501115 Salaries-Overtime 10,000 10,000 2,117 10,056  100.56% 3,034 231.44%
502100 Retirement Charges 28,020 28,020 2,431 16,951 60.50% 14,330 18.29%
502105 Workers Comp Insurance 1,250 1,250 127 931 74.48% 888 4.84%
502110 Health/Life Insurance 15,740 15,740 1,413 8,804 55.93% 8,400 4.81%
502115 Unemployment Insurance 160 160 150 150 93.75% 140 7.14%
502120 Medicare/Fica 1,230 1,230 120 800 65.04% 637 25.59%
502130 Other Benefit Charges 805 805 61 445 55.28% 395 12.66%
602140 Materials & Supplies 30,000 13,000 457 4,198 32.29% 5,112 -17.88%
603105 Equipment Maintenance 50,000 92,342 10,659 39,897 43.21% 11,340 251.83%
604100 Communications 125,900 125,900 9,340 55,012 43.69% 42,909 28.21%
608100 Contractual Services 284,750 286,610 4,842 158,330 55.24% 167,081 -5.24%
612105 Vehicle Replacement Charge 5,555 5,555 463 3,240 58.33% - 100.00%
612115 Liability Insurance Charge 4,435 4,435 - 3,976 89.65% 4,416 -9.96%
701050 Computer Software 37,340 17,213 - 17,213  100.00% 1,118  1439.62%
1510 Information Technology Total 683,135 690,210 39,101 369,267 53.50% 304,643 21.21%
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION-VAZQUEZ S 1,941,790 S 1,961,305 S 100,090 S 975,023 49.71% S 893,272 9.15%

* = Actual data is reported through January.
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Administration - Guzman
January 2023 General Fund Expenditures (58% of year)
FY 2022/23
FY 2022/23 FY 2022/23 % Change
Adopted Amended Activity Year to Date FY 2021/22 From Prior

Acct. No. Description Budget Budget During January Actual * % of Budget  Actual* Year
101 General Fund
1410 Personnel/Risk Management
501110  Salaries-Regular S 112,130 S 112,130 S 8,044 S 59,788 53.32% S 47,205 26.66%
501115  Salaries-Overtime - - - - ok 244  -100.00%
502100 Retirement 24,615 24,615 1,989 14,483 58.84% 11,032  31.28%
502105 Workers Comp Insurance 1,600 1,600 148 1,100 68.75% 935 17.65%
502110  Health/Life Insurance 15,740 15,740 1,426 8,846 56.20% 7,571 16.84%
502111 Medical In-Lieu Pay - - - - ok 500 -100.00%
502115 Unemployment Insurance 160 160 146 146 91.25% 159 -8.18%
502120  Medicare/FICA 1,550 1,550 112 839 54.13% 685 22.48%
502130  Other Benefit Charges 965 965 71 526 54.51% 415  26.75%
602110  Office Expense 1,400 1,400 105 768 54.86% 33 2227.27%
602115  Postage 200 200 6 90 45.00% 86 4.65%
607100  Membership/Dues 725 725 - 400 55.17% 425  -5.88%
607110  Travel/Conference/Meetings 2,000 2,000 - - 0.00% - *x
607115  Training 6,000 4,760 - 308 6.47% (140) -320.00%
607120 Education Reimbursement Program 10,000 10,000 1,875 3,125 31.25% 625 400.00%
608105  Professional Services 10,000 10,000 560 7,077 70.77% 5,854  20.89%
608125  Advertising/ Business Dev't 2,200 2,200 75 725 32.95% 2,117 -65.75%
609125 Employee/Volunteer Recognition 12,000 12,000 1,846 6,456 53.80% 5,203 24.08%
612105  Vehicle Replacement Charge 495 495 41 289 58.38% 356 -18.82%
612115  Liability Insurance Charge 5,655 5,655 - 5,070 89.66% 4,993 1.54%
701105 Equipment-General - 2,340 - - 0.00% - ok

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION-GUZMAN S

* = Actual data is reported through January.

207,435

S 208,535

S 110,036

S 88298
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January 2023 General Fund Expenditures (58% of year)
FY 2022/23
FY 2022/23  FY 2022/23 Activity % Change
Adopted Amended During Year to Date FY 2021/22 From Prior

Acct. No. Description Budget Budget January Actual * % of Budget Actual* Year
101 General Fund
1500 Finance
501110 Salaries-Regular $ 510,195 $ 495195 S 35,190 $ 252,809 51.05% S 244,440 3.42%
501115 Salaries-Overtime 500 500 - 385 77.00% 116 231.90%
501120 Salaries-Part Time 69,350 64,350 4,068 26,002 40.41% 25,477 2.06%
502100 Retirement 130,660 130,660 9,398 68,197 52.19% 65,373 4.32%
502105 Workers Comp Insurance 8,470 8,470 722 5,131 60.58% 5,344 -3.99%
502110 Health/Life Insurance 49,700 49,700 4,406 27,194 54.72% 26,122 4.10%
502111 Medical In-Lieu Pay 4,350 4,350 454 2,183 50.18% 3,535 -38.25%
502115 Unemployment Insurance 1,200 1,200 660 959 79.92% 774 23.90%
502120 Medicare/FICA 8,040 8,040 485 3,438 42.76% 3,371 1.99%
502130 Other Benefit Charges 4,875 4,875 312 2,238 45.91% 2,164 3.42%
602110 Office Expense 8,000 5,925 5 906 15.29% 568 59.51%
602115 Postage 5,000 5,000 650 1,379 27.58% 2,263  -39.06%
602120 Books/Periodicals 450 150 - 65 43.33% 38 71.05%
607100 Membership/Dues 795 845 250 845 100.00% 302 179.80%
607110 Travel/Conference/Meetings 4,500 4,500 8,977 1,245 27.67% 1,953 -36.25%
607115 Training 1,700 2,025 - 1,824 90.07% 410 344.88%
608105 Professional Services 107,500 113,175 3,971 43,277 38.24% 41,092 5.32%
608107  Financial Services 17,600 17,600 2,264 10,103 57.40% 5,802 74.13%
608130 Temporary Help - 20,000 - 10,547 52.74% - 100.00%
611116 Payment to Other Agencies 1,900 1,900 487 537 28.26% 587 -8.52%
612105 Vehicle Replacement Charge 3,105 3,105 259 1,811 58.33% 712 154.35%
612115 Liability Insurance Charge 32,885 32,885 - 29,482 89.65% 27,657 6.60%
1500 Finance Total 970,775 974,450 72,558 490,557 50.34% 458,100 7.09%

* = Actual data is reported through January.
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Finance-Bannigan
January 2023 General Fund Expenditures (58% of year)
FY 2022/23
FY 2022/23  FY 2022/23 Activity % Change
Adopted Amended During Year to Date FY 2021/22 From Prior

Acct. No. Description Budget Budget January Actual * % of Budget Actual* Year
1600 Non-Departmental
602100 Special Dept Expense - 2,000 - 1,105 55.25% 446 147.76%
610235 Economic Development Loan Repayment 125,000 125,000 - 68,180 54.54% - 100.00%
611105 Revenue Sharing-City of Anaheim 40,000 40,000 - - 0.00% - *x
1600 Non-Departmental Total 165,000 167,000 - 69,285 41.49% 446 15434.75%
101 GENERAL FUND TOTAL S 1,135,775 S 1,141,450 $ 72,558 $ 559,842 49.05% S 458546 22.09%
102 General Fund (Transactions & Use Tax)
1500 Finance
608105 Professional Services 6,300 6,300 - 300 4.76% - 100.00%
1500 Finance Total 6,300 6,300 - 300 4.76% - 100.00%
1600 Non-Departmental
610235 Economic Development Loan Repayment 150,000 150,000 - - 0.00% - *x
1600 Non-Departmental Total 150,000 150,000 - - 0.00% - i

TRANSACTIONS AND USE TAX TOTAL S 156,300 $ 156,300 S S 0.19% S 100.00%

TOTAL FINANCE S 1,292,075 $ 1,297,750 S 72,558 S 560,142 43.16% S 458,546 22.16%

* = Actual data is reported through January.
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Public Safety-Wren
January 2023 General Fund Expenditures (58% of year)
FY 2022/23
FY 2022/23 FY 2022/23 Activity % Change
Adopted Amended During Year to Date FY 2021/22 From Prior

Acct. No. Description Budget Budget January Actual * % of Budget Actual* Year
101 General Fund
1520 Emergency Services
602140 Materials & Supplies S 5,000 S 5,000 S - S - 0.00% S 55 -100.00%
608105 Professional Services - 4,175 - 1,480 35.45% 29,108 -94.92%
1520 Emergency Services 5,000 9,175 - 1,480 16.13% 29,163 -94.93%
2100 Law Enforcement
602100 Special Dept Expense 1,500 3,000 876 2,875 95.83% - 100.00%
602110 Office Expense 4,000 4,000 269 1,993 49.83% 1,170 70.34%
602145 Gas/Oil/Lube 3,000 1,500 210 591 39.40% 323 82.97%
604100 Communications 39,100 39,100 70 17,908 45.80% 14,716 21.69%
608100 Contractual Services 18,155 18,155 1,513 10,591 58.34% 10,703 -1.05%
608160 0O.C.S.D. Contract 9,151,370 9,151,370 762,614 5,327,309 58.21% 5,001,518 6.51%
612105 Vehicle Replacement Charge 5,555 5,555 463 3,240 58.33% 5,075 -36.16%
2100 Law Enforcement Total 9,222,680 9,222,680 766,015 5,364,507 58.17% 5,033,505 6.58%
2200 Fire Protection
602100 Special Department Expense 43,000 43,000 22,523 22,523 52.38% 20,557 9.56%
608185 O.C.F.A. Contract 3,463,190 3,463,190 - 1,725,141 49.81% 1,855,286 -7.01%
2200 Fire Protection Total 3,506,190 3,506,190 22,523 1,747,664 49.85% 1,875,843 -6.83%
2230 Ambulance Services
608190 Contractual Ambulance Svcs 2,500 2,500 - 630 25.20% 200 215.00%
2230 Ambulance Services Total 2,500 2,500 - 630 25.20% 200 215.00%
2300 Homeless Prevention
610230 North SPA Navigation Center Cost Share - 43,935 - - 0.00% R *%
2300 Homeless Total - 43,935 - - 0.00% - X
2400 Animal Control Services
608170 Animal Control Services 200,965 200,965 - 64,827 32.26% 94,925 -31.71%
2400 Animal Control Services Total 200,965 200,965 - 64,827 32.26% 94,925 -31.71%

* = Actual data is reported through January.
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FY 2022/23
FY 2022/23 FY 2022/23 Activity % Change
Adopted Amended During Year to Date FY 2021/22 From Prior

Acct. No. Description Budget Budget January Actual * % of Budget Actual* Year
2500 Public Safety-Other
501110 Salaries-Regular 66,015 66,015 4,584 32,017 48.50% 33,209 -3.59%
502100 Retirement Charges 14,530 14,530 1,174 8,208 56.49% 6,906 18.85%
502105 Workers Comp Insurance 895 895 84 589 65.81% 566 4.06%
502110 Health/Life Insurance 45 45 35 229 508.89% 227 0.88%
502111 Medical In-Lieu Pay 2,100 2,100 175 1,138 54.19% 1,138 0.00%
502115 Unemployment Insurance 55 55 56 56 101.82% 56 0.00%
502120 Medicare/FICA 890 890 69 481 54.04% 431 11.60%
502130 Other Benefit Charges 385 385 40 282 73.25% 251 12.35%
602100 Special Department Expense - - - 37 ok 100  -63.00%
602110 Office Expense 1,200 1,200 54 629 52.42% 372 69.09%
602115 Postage 250 250 - - 0.00% 1 -100.00%
602130 Clothing 4,500 4,500 142 2,117 47.04% - 100.00%
602135 Safety Equipment - - - - ok 876 -100.00%
602140 Materials & Supplies - - - - ok 64 -100.00%
607115 Training 700 700 - - 0.00% - ok
608100 Contractual Services 4,680 4,680 - 4,678 99.96% 4,678 0.00%
612115 Liability Insurance Charge 21,065 21,065 - 18,885 89.65% 24,088 -21.60%
2500 Public Safety-Other Total 117,310 117,310 6,413 69,346 59.11% 72,963 -4.96%
4300 Parking Control
501110 Salaries-Regular 131,575 131,575 15,932 73,004 55.48% 75,394 -3.17%
502115 Salaries-Overtime 100 100 - 50 50.00% 33 51.52%
501120 Salaries-Part Time 14,250 14,250 1,123 7,747 54.36% 7,474 3.65%
502100 Retirement 40,415 40,415 4,264 23,003 56.92% 22,609 1.74%
502105 Workers Comp Insurance 2,135 2,135 314 1,509 70.68% 1,641 -8.04%
502110 Health/Life Insurance 7,980 7,980 728 4,527 56.73% 7,176  -36.91%
502111 Medical In-Lieu Pay 4,140 4,140 343 2,241 54.13% 2,378 -5.76%

* = Actual data is reported through January.
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FY 2022/23
FY 2022/23 FY 2022/23 Activity % Change
Adopted Amended During Year to Date FY 2021/22 From Prior

Acct. No. Description Budget Budget January Actual * % of Budget Actual* Year
4300 Parking Control, Continued
502115 Unemployment Insurance 300 300 218 218 72.67% 258 -15.50%
502120 Medicare/FICA 2,075 2,075 250 1,192 57.45% 1,224 -2.61%
502130 Other Benefit Charges 1,290 1,290 141 647 50.16% 667 -3.00%
602110 Office Expense 4,500 4,500 - 7 0.16% 5,302  -99.87%
602115 Postage 500 500 8 100 20.00% 130 -23.08%
602130 Clothing - - - - ok 129 -100.00%
604100 Communications 660 660 111 256 38.79% 255 0.39%
608105 Professional Services 30,000 30,000 1,540 9,994 33.31% 16,403  -39.07%
612105 Vehicle Replacement Charge 6,665 6,665 555 3,888 58.33% 4,142 -6.13%
4300 Parking Control Total 246,585 246,585 25,527 128,383 52.06% 145,215 -11.59%
6200 Code Enforcement
501110 Salaries-Regular 406,370 406,370 31,151 211,436 52.03% 173,292 22.01%
502115 Salaries-Overtime 100 100 - 478 478.00% 14 3314.29%
501120 Salaries-Part Time 14,250 14,250 1,123 7,747 54.36% 7,474 3.65%
502100 Retirement 107,805 107,805 8,804 60,060 55.71% 48,735 23.24%
502105 Workers Comp Insurance 6,150 6,150 594 4,033 65.58% 3,579 12.69%
502110 Health/Life Insurance 46,385 46,385 3,380 22,841 49.24% 22,895 -0.24%
502111 Medical In-Lieu Pay 4,560 4,560 381 2,474 54.25% 2,535 -2.41%
502115 Unemployment Insurance 775 775 553 553 71.35% 537.000 2.98%
502120 Medicare/FICA 5,865 5,865 471 3,183 54.27% 2,605 22.19%
502130 Other Benefit Charges 3,590 3,590 275 1,865 51.95% 1,529 21.98%
602110 Office Expense 1,500 1,500 - 1,761 117.40% - 100.00%
602115 Postage 1,000 1,000 145 313 31.30% 336 -6.85%
602160 Code Enforcement Equipment 6,000 6,000 - - 0.00% 108 -100.00%
603105 Equipment Maintenance 1,000 1,000 - - 0.00% - **
607100 Membership/Dues 570 570 - 500 87.72% 380 31.58%

* = Actual data is reported through January.
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Public Safety-Wren
January 2023 General Fund Expenditures (58% of year)

FY 2022/23
FY 2022/23 FY 2022/23 Activity % Change
Adopted Amended During Year to Date FY 2021/22 From Prior

Acct. No. Description Budget Budget January Actual * % of Budget Actual* Year
6200 Code Enforcement, Continued
607115 Training 1,000 1,000 - 425 42.50% 250 70.00%
608100 Contractual Services 4,000 4,000 315 1,890 47.25% 1,890 0.00%
608105 Professional Services 5,000 5,000 150 1,342 26.84% 1,943 -30.93%
612105 Vehicle Replacement Charge 21,110 21,110 1,759 12,314 58.33% 5,285  133.00%
6200 Code Enforcement Total 637,030 637,030 49,101 333,215 52.31% 273,387 21.88%
101 GENERAL FUND TOTAL S 13,938,260 S 13,986,370 S 869,579 S 7,710,052 55.13% S 7,525,201 2.46%
102 General Fund (Transactions & Use Tax)
2100 Law Enforcement
608160 O.C.S.D. Contract 3,848,700 3,848,700 320,725 2,245,075 58.33% 2,097,239 7.05%
2100 Law Enforcement Total 3,848,700 3,848,700 320,725 2,245,075 58.33% 2,097,239 7.05%
2200 Fire Protection
608185 O.C.F.A. Contract 1,800,000 1,800,000 - 906,437 50.36% 711,489 27.40%

2200
102

Fire Protection Total

TRANSACTIONS AND USE TAX TOTAL

TOTAL PUBLIC SAFETY

* = Actual data is reported through January.

1,800,000

S 5,648,700
$ 19,586,960

1,800,000
5,648,700 S

906,437

320,725 $ 3,151,512
$ 19,635,070 $ 1,190,304 S 10,861,564

27.40%
12.20%
5.11%

50.36%
55.79%
55.32%

711,489
S 2,808,728
$ 10,333,929
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FY 2022/23
FY 2022/23 FY 2022/23 Activity % Change
Adopted Amended During Year to Date FY 2021/22 From Prior

Acct. No. Description Budget Budget January Actual * % of Budget  Actual* Year
101 General Fund
3000 Public Works Administration
501110  Salaries-Regular S 362,485 S 362,485 S 26,112 S 186,926 51.57% S 148,156 26.17%
501120  Salaries-Part Time 20,430 20,430 1,238 8,198  40.13% 8,716  -5.94%
502100 Retirement Charges 82,100 82,100 6,682 46,317 56.42% 35,814  29.33%
502105 Workers Comp Insurance 5,455 5,455 503 3,536 64.82% 3,106 13.84%
502110  Health/Life Insurance 30,250 30,250 4,312 24,288 80.29% 15,858 53.16%
502111  Medical In-Lieu Pay 6,000 6,000 - 875 14.58% 2,850 -69.30%
502115 Unemployment Insurance 645 645 423 744  115.35% 667 11.54%
502120  Medicare/FICA 5,260 5,260 386 2,781 52.87% 2,273 22.35%
502130  Other Benefit Charges 2,945 2,945 230 1,648 55.96% 1,308 25.99%
602110  Office Expense 2,000 2,000 220 472 23.60% - 100.00%
602115  Postage 100 100 2 121 121.00% 1 12000.00%
602120 Books/Periodicals 200 200 - - 0.00% - *k
607100  Membership/Dues 750 1,135 50 50 4.41% - ok
607110 Travel/Conference/Meetings 1,300 1,300 - 656 50.46% - 100.00%
607115  Training 1,000 615 - - 0.00% - ok
608130 Temporary Staffing - - - - ok 16,480 -100.00%
612105 Vehicle Replacement Charge 5,555 5,555 463 3,240 58.33% - 100.00%
612115  Liability Insurance Charge 34,375 34,375 - 30,818 89.65% 32,671 -5.67%
3000 Public Works Administration Total 560,850 560,850 40,621 310,670 55.39% 267,900 15.96%
3100 Engineering
501110  Salaries-Regular 58,380 58,380 5,255 34,517 59.12% 17,764  94.31%
501115  Salaries-Overtime 300 10,300 768 10,253 99.54% - 100.00%
502100 Retirement 13,730 13,730 1,316 8,777 63.93% 3,557 146.75%
502105 Workers Comp Insurance 885 885 97 651 73.56% 352 84.94%

* = Actual data is reported through January.
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FY 2022/23
FY 2022/23 FY 2022/23 Activity % Change
Adopted Amended During Year to Date FY 2021/22 From Prior

Acct. No. Description Budget Budget January Actual * % of Budget  Actual* Year
3100 Engineering, Continued
502110  Health/Life Insurance 8,240 8,240 725 4,367 53.00% 1,640 166.28%
502111  Medical In-Lieu Pay - - 11 113 ok - 100.00%
502115 Unemployment Insurance 105 105 112 112 106.67% 138 -18.84%
502120  Medicare/FICA 835 835 87 649 77.72% 253  156.52%
502130  Other Benefit Charges 535 535 46 311 58.13% 156  99.36%
602110  Office Expense - - - - ok 76 -100.00%
602115  Postage - - - - *x 14 -100.00%
602120 Books/Periodicals - - - 159 *x - 100.00%
602130  Clothing - - - 54 ok - 100.00%
602140  Materials & Supplies 2,500 2,500 - - 0.00% 634 -100.00%
607100  Membership/Dues 950 950 - - 0.00% 900 -100.00%
607110  Travel/Conference/Meetings - - - - *k 21 -100.00%
608110  Engineering Services 129,240 133,125 23,975 76,556  57.51% 15,987 378.86%
608115 Inspection Services - 15,000 - - 0.00% - *x
608120  Plan Checking Services 33,300 18,300 - - 0.00% 1,548 -100.00%
608135  Microfilming 3,000 3,000 - - 0.00% - ok
612105  Vehicle Replacement Charge 6,665 6,665 555 3,888  58.33% 397 879.35%
3100 Engineering Total 258,665 272,550 32,947 140,407 51.52% 43,437 223.24%
3200 Public Facilities
501110  Salaries-Regular 23,510 23,510 3,183 39,361 167.42% 34,353  14.58%
501115  Salaries-Overtime 2,000 2,000 232 947  47.35% 491  92.87%
502100  Retirement 5,310 5,310 786 9,751 183.63% 8,015 21.66%
502105 Workers Comp Insurance 345 345 59 727  210.72% 680 6.91%
502110  Health/Life Insurance 4,790 4,790 530 5,015 104.70% 4,556  10.07%
502115 Unemployment Insurance 80 80 70 70 87.50% 150 -53.33%

* = Actual data is reported through January.
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FY 2022/23
FY 2022/23 FY 2022/23 Activity % Change
Adopted Amended During Year to Date FY 2021/22 From Prior

Acct. No. Description Budget Budget January Actual * % of Budget  Actual* Year
3200 Public Facilities, Continued
502120 Medicare/FICA 330 330 50 584 176.97% 505 15.64%
502130  Other Benefit Charges 220 220 28 348 158.18% 302 15.23%
602100  Special Dept Expense 7,885 7,885 - 1,113 14.12% 651 70.97%
602110  Office Expense 1,100 1,100 - 138 12.55% - 100.00%
602130  Clothing 5,625 5,625 549 2,430 43.20% 1,775 36.90%
602135  Safety Equipment 500 500 - 129 25.80% - 100.00%
602140  Materials & Supplies 8,000 8,000 1,269 3,996  49.95% 2,094  90.83%
603105 Equipment Maintenance - 18,870 - 18,868 99.99% - 100.00%
603110  Building Maintenance 129,740 126,945 11,959 55,984  44.10% 38,410 45.75%
604100 Communications 40,000 40,000 603 3,460 8.65% 2,817 22.83%
604105  Utilities 170,000 170,000 13,182 102,354 60.21% 85,152  20.20%
608100  Contractual Services 165,800 162,600 12,449 82,323 50.63% 35,506 131.86%
611110  O.C. Sanitation District User Fee 14,700 14,700 - 13,801 93.88% 13,985 -1.32%
612105  Vehicle Replacement Charge 36,105 36,105 3,009 21,061 58.33% 2,135 886.46%
701105  Equipment-General 200,000 169,060 - 119,057 70.42% - 100.00%
704100  Equipment-General - 14,865 - 14,862 99.98% - 100.00%
3200 Public Facilities Total 816,040 812,840 47,958 496,379 61.07% 231,577 114.35%
3300 Crossing Guard
608175 Crossing Guard Services 45,165 45,165 8,298 21,744 48.14% 18,534 17.32%
3300 Crossing Guard Total 45,165 45,165 8,298 21,744  48.14% 18,534 17.32%
3400 Parks Maintenance
501110 Salaries-Regular 85,165 85,165 5,053 41,505 48.73% 39,887 4.06%
501115 Salaries-Overtime 3,000 3,000 237 1,265 42.17% 1,882 -32.78%
502100 Retirement 18,700 18,700 1,245 10,269 54.91% 9,274  10.73%
502105 Workers Comp Insurance 1,220 1,220 93 769 63.03% 790 -2.66%

* = Actual data is reported through January.
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FY 2022/23
FY 2022/23 FY 2022/23 Activity % Change
Adopted Amended During Year to Date FY 2021/22 From Prior

Acct. No. Description Budget Budget January Actual * % of Budget  Actual* Year
3400 Parks Maintenance, Continued
502110  Health/Life Insurance 11,055 11,055 850 6,251 56.54% 6,511 -3.99%
502111  Medical In-Lieu Pay 840 840 70 455 54.17% 472 -3.60%
502115 Unemployment Insurance 220 220 112 112 50.91% 156 -28.21%
502120  Medicare/Fica 1,160 1,160 78 627 54.05% 612 2.45%
502130  Other Benefit Charges 760 760 44 368  48.42% 351 4.84%
602100  Special Dept Expense 7,000 7,000 162 2,687 38.39% 595 351.60%
603105  Equipment Maintenance 17,000 17,000 780 5,981 35.18% 8,180 -26.88%
604105  Utilities 180,000 180,000 16,239 96,273 53.49% 90,799 6.03%
605100 Land Lease 5,000 5,000 - 2,661 53.22% 3,259 -18.35%
608100  Contractual Services 126,100 126,100 5,733 38,007 30.14% 45,672 -16.78%
612105  Vehicle Replacement Charge 8,890 8,890 741 5,186 58.34% 2,599  99.54%
3400 Parks Maintenance Total 466,110 466,110 31,437 212,416 45.57% 211,039 0.65%
3500 Street Maintenance
501110  Salaries-Regular 114,550 114,550 5,935 40,098 35.00% 49,577 -19.12%
501115  Salaries-Overtime 6,000 6,000 678 1,963 32.72% 2,697 -27.22%
502100  Retirement 26,235 26,235 1,460 9,938 37.88% 11,437  -13.11%
502105 Workers Comp Insurance 1,705 1,705 109 746 43.75% 982 -24.03%
502110  Health/Life Insurance 14,455 14,455 875 5,907 40.86% 8,306 -28.88%
502111  Medical In-Lieu Pay 2,310 2,310 193 1,251 54.16% 1,299 -3.70%
502115 Unemployment Insurance 330 330 137 137 41.52% 209 -34.45%
502120  Medicare/FICA 1,650 1,650 99 628 38.06% 776  -19.07%
502130  Other Benefit Charges 1,070 1,070 52 357 33.36% 436 -18.12%
602100  Special Dept Expense 3,000 3,000 - - 0.00% - ok
602125  Small Tools 4,000 4,000 - 60 1.50% - 100.00%
602140 Materials & Supplies 65,000 65,000 6,199 20,522 31.57% 9,836 108.64%

* = Actual data is reported through January.
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FY 2022/23 FY 2022/23 Activity % Change
Adopted Amended During Year to Date FY 2021/22 From Prior
Acct. No. Description Budget Budget January Actual * % of Budget  Actual* Year
3500 Street Maintenance, Continued
603105 Equipment Maintenance 2,000 2,000 - 137 6.85% 999 -86.29%
608100  Contractual Services 195,000 195,000 14,099 100,397 51.49% 94,092 6.70%
612105  Vehicle Replacement Charge 10,830 10,830 903 6,318 58.34% 10,634  -40.59%
710190 Pavement Maintenance 60,000 60,000 31,170 31,170 51.95% 513 5976.02%
3500 Street Maintenance Total 508,135 508,135 61,909 219,629 43.22% 191,793 14.51%
3600 Storm Drain Maintenance
603100 Emergency Maintenance Services 10,000 10,000 491 491 4.91% - 100.00%
608100  Contractual Services - 500 - - 0.00% - ok
608155  Storm Water Monitor Program 119,860 119,860 57,757 74,891 62.48% 70,899 5.63%
3600 Storm Drain Maintenance Total 129,860 130,360 58,248 75,382 57.83% 70,899 6.32%
6300 Graffiti Abatement
501110  Salaries-Regular 41,815 41,815 2,567 15,896 38.02% 4,215 277.13%
501115  Salaries-Overtime 8,000 8,000 633 4,853 60.66% 869 458.46%
502100 Retirement Charges 9,410 9,410 632 4,038 42.91% 962 319.75%
502105 Workers Comp Insurance 615 615 47 305 49.59% 83 267.47%
502110  Health/Life Insurance 8,145 8,145 317 3,005 36.89% 1,041 188.66%
502115 Unemployment Insurance 135 135 66 66 48.89% 37 78.38%
502120  Medicare/FICA 585 585 46 301 51.45% 74  306.76%
502130  Other Benefit Charges 390 390 23 146 37.44% 37 294.59%
602140  Materials & Supplies 25,000 25,000 2,136 10,924 43.70% 7,138  53.04%
603105 Equipment Maintenance 6,000 6,000 - - 0.00% 444 -100.00%
612105  Vehicle Replacement Charge 10,275 10,275 856 5,994 58.34% 8,050 -25.54%
6300 Graffiti Abatement Total 110,370 110,370 7,323 45,528 41.25% 22,950 98.38%
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS S 2895195 S 2,906,380 S 288,741 S 1,522,155 52.37% S 1,058,129 43.85%

* = Actual data is reported through January.
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FY 2022/23
FY 2022/23  FY 2022/23 % Change
Adopted Amended Activity Year to Date % of FY 2021/22 From Prior

Acct. No. Description Budget Budget During January  Actual * Budget Actual* Year
101 General Fund
4000 Community Development Administration
501110 Salaries-Regular S 189,955 $ 189,955 S 1,264 S 89,728 47.24% 89,296 0.48%
501115 Salaries-Overtime - - - 12 ok 176  -93.18%
502100 Retirement Charges 43,370 43,370 444 22,144 51.06% 21,214 4.38%
502105 Workers Comp Insurance 2,845 2,845 23 1,651 58.03% 1,768 -6.62%
502110 Health/Life Insurance 8,680 8,680 213 4,685 53.97% 7,264  -35.50%
502111 Medical In-Lieu Pay - - 4 9 ok - 100.00%
502115 Unemployment Insurance 225 225 26 26 11.56% 172.000 -84.88%
502120 Medicare/FICA 2,675 2,675 18 1,273  47.59% 1,272 0.08%
502130 Other Benefit Charges 1,260 1,260 11 790 62.70% 786 0.51%
602110 Office Expense 1,000 1,000 51 566 56.60% 777 -27.16%
602120 Books/Periodicals 1,200 1,200 14 14  1.17% 178 -92.13%
607100 Membership/Dues 1,600 1,600 - - 0.00% - ok
607110 Travel/Conference/Meetings - - - - *k 22 -100.00%
607115 Training 1,200 1,200 - - 0.00% 289 -100.00%
612105 Vehicle Replacement Charge 965 965 80 563 58.34% - 100.00%
612115 Liability Insurance Charge 53,940 53,940 - 48,358 89.65% 45,281 6.80%
702100 Office Furniture - - - 217 ok - 100.00%
4000 Community Development Administration Total 308,915 308,915 2,148 170,036 55.04% 168,495 0.91%
4100 Planning
501110 Salaries-Regular 302,790 289,170 16,214 100,097 34.62% 115,871 -13.61%
501115 Salaries-Overtime 1,200 1,200 - 160 13.33% 695 -76.98%
501125 Salaries-Appointed 9,000 9,000 692 4,638 51.53% 5,192 -10.67%
502100 Retirement 72,645 69,380 4,008 24,756  35.68% 26,616  -6.99%
502105 Workers Comp Insurance 4,630 4,630 298 1,843 39.81% 2,294 -19.66%
502110 Health/Life Insurance 61,270 58,515 2,372 13,545 23.15% 13,603 -0.43%

* = Actual data is reported through January.
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4100 Planning, Continued
502111 Medical In-Lieu Pay - - - 450 ok - 100.00%
502115 Unemployment Insurance 770 770 318 455  59.09% 345 31.88%
502120 Medicare/FICA 4,475 4,275 245 1,516 35.46% 1,763 -14.01%
502130 Other Benefit Charges 3,510 3,350 143 881 26.30% 1,020 -13.63%
602110 Office Expense - - - 31 o 49 -36.73%
602115 Postage 750 750 - (151) -20.13% 195 -177.44%
602140 Materials & Supplies 1,000 1,000 - 115 11.50% - 100.00%
607100 Membership/Dues 2,500 2,500 - - 0.00% 721 -100.00%
607110 Travel/Conference/Meetings 8,200 8,200 - 1,028 12.54% 114 801.75%
607115 Training 3,050 3,050 - - 0.00% - *x
608100 Contractual Services 4,000 4,000 - - 0.00% 1,706 -100.00%
608105 Professional Services 25,000 127,915 - 19,653 15.36% 105,564 -81.38%
608135 Microfilming 5,000 5,000 - - 0.00% - ok
612105 Vehicle Replacement Charge 1,870 1,870 156 1,091 58.34% 356 206.46%
4100 Planning Total 511,660 594,575 24,446 170,108 28.61% 276,104 -38.39%
4200 Building Regulation
501110 Salaries-Regular 260,695 139,830 - 12,958 9.27% 26,070 -50.30%
502100 Retirement 62,630 33,170 - 3,008 9.07% 6,093 -50.63%
502105 Workers Comp Insurance 3,970 2,120 - 238 11.23% 516 -53.88%
502110 Health/Life Insurance 48,910 29,280 - 1,852 6.33% 4,841 -61.74%
502111 Medical In-Lieu Pay - - - 66 ok 198 -66.67%
502115 Unemployment Insurance 485 325 - - 0.00% 195 -100.00%
502120 Medicare/FICA 3,730 1,995 - 189 9.47% 381 -50.39%
502130 Other Benefit Charges 2,310 1,270 - 114  8.98% 229 -50.22%
602110 Office Expense 500 500 - 8 1.60% 45 -82.22%
602115 Postage 700 700 - 72 10.29% 13  453.85%

* = Actual data is reported through January.
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Acct. No. Description Budget Budget During January  Actual * Budget Actual* Year
4200 Building Regulation, Continued
602120 Books/Periodicals 1,000 1,000 - - 0.00% - ok
607100 Membership/Dues 1,200 1,200 - - 0.00% - *ok
607110 Travel/Conference/Meetings 500 500 - - 0.00% - ok
607115 Training 1,000 1,000 - - 0.00% - *E
608115 Inspection Services 50,000 224,740 - - 0.00% 179,638 -100.00%
608120 Plan Checking Services 70,000 70,000 - - 0.00% - ok
608135 Microfilming 4,000 4,000 - - 0.00% - *x
611116 Payment to Other Agencies 2,250 2,250 224 317  14.09% 362 -12.43%
612105 Vehicle Replacement Charge 11,110 11,110 926 6,481 58.33% - 100.00%
4200 Building Regulation Total 524,990 524,990 1,150 25,303 4.82% 218,581 -88.42%
4400 Economic Development
607100 Membership/Dues 2,000 2,000 - 570 28.50% 570 0.00%
607110 Travel/Conference/Meetings - - - 137 ** - 100.00%
607115 Training 2,500 2,500 - - 0.00% - *ok
608100 Contractual Services 2,250 2,250 - - 0.00% - ok
608145 Information Technology 18,750 18,750 - - 0.00% - *ok
609100 Special Events 12,300 12,300 - - 0.00% - ok
4400 Economic Development 37,800 37,800 - 707 1.87% 570 24.04%
TOTAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT S 1,383,365 S 1,466,280 S 27,744 S 366,154 24.97% S 663,750 -44.84%

* = Actual data is reported through January.
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Community Service - Bobadilla
January 2023 General Fund Expenditures (58% of year)

FY 2022/23
FY 2022/23 FY 2022/23 Activity % Change
Adopted Amended During Year to Date FY 2021/22 From Prior

Acct. No. Description Budget Budget January Actual * % of Budget Actual* Year
101 General Fund
5000 Public Information Office
501110 Salaries-Regular S 93,255 S 86,465 S 6,061 S 41,333 47.80% S 43,768  -5.56%
502100 Retirement Charges 22,025 20,400 1,498 10,218 50.09% 10,119 0.98%
502105 Workers Comp Insurance 1,400 1,400 112 761 54.36% 867 -12.23%
502110 Health/Life Insurance 22,065 20,440 277 1,729 8.46% 6,382 -72.91%
502111 Medical In-Lieu Pay - - 350 2,275 ** - 100.00%
502115 Unemployment Insurance 200 200 127 243 121.50% 172 41.28%
502120 Medicare/FICA 1,320 1,225 93 632 51.59% 634 -0.32%
502130 Other Benefit Charges 860 780 53 364 46.67% 385  -5.45%
602113 Social Media 2,750 2,750 799 2,542 92.44% 645 294.11%
607100 Membership/Dues - - - - *x 252 -100.00%
5000 Public Information Office 143,875 133,660 9,370 60,097 44.96% 63,224 -4.95%
5100 Community Services Administration
501110 Salaries-Regular 323,640 323,640 23,981 154,906 47.86% 143,505 7.94%
501120 Salaries-Part Time - - 199 2,180 ok 2,171 0.41%
502100 Retirement 78,065 78,065 6,561 42,376 54.28% 37,488 13.04%
502105 Workers Comp Insurance 4,510 4,510 445 2,922 64.79% 2,884 1.32%
502110 Health/Life Insurance 26,980 26,980 2,507 14,797 54.84% 15,040 -1.62%
502111 Medical In-Lieu Pay 6,000 6,000 500 3,063 51.05% 3,625 -15.50%
502115 Unemployment Insurance 445 445 377 377 84.72% 388 -2.84%
502120 Medicare/FICA 4,420 4,420 345 2,228 50.41% 2,063 8.00%
502130 Other Benefit Charges 2,430 2,430 211 1,365 56.17% 1,264 7.99%
602100 Special Dept Expense 9,700 12,900 1,198 6,125 47.48% 71,909 -91.48%
602110 Office Expense 3,185 3,185 431 2,386 74.91% 1,544  54.53%
602115 Postage 400 400 - 489 122.25% 362 35.08%
603110 Building Maintenance 10,485 15,485 3,250 5,500 35.52% 1,125 388.89%

* = Actual data is reported through January.
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January 2023 General Fund Expenditures (58% of year)

FY 2022/23
FY 2022/23 FY 2022/23 Activity % Change
Adopted Amended During Year to Date FY 2021/22 From Prior

Acct. No. Description Budget Budget January Actual * % of Budget Actual* Year
5100 Community Services Administration, Continued
607100 Membership/Dues 550 550 - 55 10.00% 892 -93.83%
607115 Training 6,150 6,150 - 4,409 71.69% 295 1394.58%
609100 Special Events 17,900 20,900 854 14,534 69.54% 9,939 46.23%
612105 Vehicle Replacement Charge 12,945 12,945 1,079 7,551 58.33% 4,576 65.01%
612115 Liability Insurance Charge 75,215 75,215 - 67,432 89.65% 50,693  33.02%
5100 Community Services Administration Total 583,020 594,220 41,938 332,695 55.99% 349,763 -4.88%
5200 Community Center Operations
501110 Salaries-Regular 36,385 36,385 2,627 14,506 39.87% 14,371 0.94%
501115 Salaries-Overtime - - - - ok 164 -100.00%
501120 Salaries-Part Time 115,220 115,220 4,264 25,664 22.27% 17,024  50.75%
502100 Retirement 17,560 17,560 948 5,431 30.93% 3,841 41.40%
502105 Workers Comp Insurance 2,200 2,200 127 739 33.59% 622 18.81%
502110 Health/Life Insurance 4,785 4,785 436 2,418 50.53% 2,221 8.87%
502111 Medical In-Lieu Pay 2,700 2,700 185 1,474 54.59% 1,625 -9.29%
502115 Unemployment Insurance 805 805 147 147 18.26% 145 1.38%
502120 Medicare/FICA 2,130 2,130 103 603 28.31% 481  25.36%
502130 Other Benefit Charges 1,925 1,925 25 140 7.27% 135 3.70%
602100 Special Dept Expense 4,000 4,000 286 2,642 66.05% 2,081 26.96%
602110 Office Expense 1,000 1,000 293 634 63.40% 451  40.58%
603110 Building Maintenance 6,695 6,695 950 1,879 28.07% 2,447 -23.21%
612105 Vehicle Replacement Charge 395 395 33 230 58.23% 230 0.00%
702100 Furniture-Office 6,500 6,500 - - 0.00% - *ok
5200 Community Center Operations 202,300 202,300 10,424 56,507 27.93% 45,838 23.28%
5300 Park Operations
501110 Salaries-Regular 77,735 77,735 5,757 40,230 51.75% 37,584 7.04%
501115 Salaries-Overtime - - 54 1,142 o 1,741 -34.41%

* = Actual data is reported through January.
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Acct. No. Description Budget Budget January Actual * % of Budget Actual* Year
5300 Park Operations, Continued
501120 Salaries-Part Time 116,440 116,440 8,725 80,016 68.72% 58,264 37.33%
502100 Retirement 17,635 17,635 1,423 9,953 56.44% 8,783  13.32%
502105 Workers Comp Insurance 2,840 2,840 266 2,213 77.92% 1,898 16.60%
502110 Health/Life Insurance 9,575 9,575 876 5,479 57.22% 5,249 4.38%
502111 Medical In-Lieu Pay 1,200 1,200 255 1,384 115.33% 850 62.82%
502115 Unemployment Insurance 1,125 1,125 312 558 49.60% 970 -42.47%
502120 Medicare/FICA 2,720 2,720 215 1,779 65.40% 1,427 24.67%
502130 Other Benefit Charges 2,655 2,655 55 394 14.84% 360 9.44%
602100 Special Dept Expense 4,000 4,000 59 188 4.70% 992 -81.05%
602110 Office Expense 3,000 3,000 137 314 10.47% 85 269.41%
5300 Park Operations 238,925 238,925 18,134 143,650 60.12% 118,203 21.53%
5400 Senior Citizens Programs
501110 Salaries-Regular 18,195 18,195 1,314 8,418 46.27% 9,754 -13.70%
501115 Salaries-Overtime - - - - ok 74 -100.00%
501120 Salaries-Part Time 38,645 38,645 4,678 22,186 57.41% 13,423  65.28%
502100 Retirement 4,225 4,225 325 2,081 49.25% 2,280 -8.73%
502105 Workers Comp Insurance 830 830 110 563 67.83% 459  22.66%
502110 Health/Life Insurance 2,395 2,395 218 1,363 56.91% 1,453 -6.19%
502111 Medical In-Lieu Pay - - 116 754 ok 700 7.71%
502115 Unemployment Insurance 320 320 126 126 39.38% 65 93.85%
502120 Medicare/FICA 780 780 89 455 58.33% 347 31.12%
502130 Other Benefit Charges 770 770 14 85 11.04% 93 -8.60%
609200 Senior Citizen Program 1,200 1,200 13 451 37.58% 687 -34.35%
5400 Senior Citizens Programs 67,360 67,360 7,003 36,482 54.16% 29,335 24.36%

* = Actual data is reported through January.
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FY 2022/23
FY 2022/23  FY 2022/23 Activity % Change
Adopted Amended During Year to Date FY 2021/22 From Prior

Acct. No. Description Budget Budget January Actual * % of Budget Actual* Year
5500 Recreation Programs
602115 Postage 9,510 9,510 - 6,758  71.06% 6,216  8.72%
602150 Recreation Brochure Mailing 28,000 28,000 6,987 19,629 70.10% 10,671  83.95%
608150 Contractual Recreation Program 16,800 16,800 - 16,958 100.94% 15,838 7.07%
5500 Recreation Programs 54,310 54,310 6,987 43,345 79.81% 32,725 32.45%

TOTAL COMMUNITY SERVICES

* = Actual data is reported through January.

S 1,289,790 S 1,290,775 S 93,856 $ 672,776 52.12% S 639,088 5.27%
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FY 2022/23
FY 2022/23  FY 2022/23 Activity % Change
Description Adopted Amended During Year to Date FY 2021/22  From Prior
Acct. No. Budget Budget January Actual * % of Budget Actual* Year
101 General Fund
1600 Non-Departmental
800250 Transfer to FACT Grant S 46,470 S 46,470 S - S 31,825 68.49% S 7,125 346.67%
800251 Transfer to Senior Transportation Fund 11,045 11,045 566 4,596 41.61% 4,275 7.51%
800280 Transfer to SCP Maintenance Fund 59,200 59,200 4,933 34,533 58.33% 23,998 43.90%
800305 Transfer to Capital Projects Fund 180,000 209,000 - - 0.00% - *ok
TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT ) 296,715 S 325,715 § 5499 S 70,954 21.78% ) 35,398 100.45%

* = Actual data is reported through January.
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General Fund - Fund Balance Status
Measure GG
Transaction &
General Fund Use Tax Fund

(101) (102) Total
Reserves as of June 30, 2022 (per City Reserve Policy):
Capital Improvement (A) $ 5,000,000 $ 5,000,000
Economic Uncertainty (B) 5,700,000 5,700,000
Emergency Disaster Continuity (C) 2,900,000 2,900,000
Equipment and Maintenance (A) 150,000 150,000
Technology Equipment (A) 150,000 150,000
Subtotal 13,900,000 13,900,000
Other Fund Balance Commitments:
Developer Contributions from Public Benefit Fees 1,377,796 1,377,796
Developer Contributions from Beautification Fees 190,000 190,000
Developer Contributions from Neighborhood Preservation Fees 88,500 88,500
Subtotal 1,656,296 1,656,296
Available Fund Balance (unreserved) 9,975,608 389,600 10,365,208
Total Discretionary Fund Balance as of June 30, 2022 25,531,904 389,600 25,921,504
Estimated increase (decrease) of fund balance
during Fiscal Year 2022-23 650,646 (389,600) 261,046
Total Projected Discretionary Fund Balance as of June 30, 2023 $ 26,182,550 $ - $ 26,182,550

Notes:

(A) - Flat amounts per Reserve Policy adopted on June 14, 2022 (City Resolution No. 2022-34).

(B) - Amount is equal to 20% of Fiscal Year 2022/23 operating expenditures budgeted in General Fund per Reserve Policy
adopted on June 14, 2022 (City Resolution No. 2022-34).

(C) - Amount is equal to 10% of Fiscal Year 2022/23 operating expenditures budgeted in General Fund per Reserve Policy
adopted on June 14, 2022 (City Resolution No. 2022-34).



HOUSING AUTHORITY FUND (#285)
January 2023 Revenues and Expenditures (58% of year)
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FY 2022/23
FY 2022/23 FY 2022/23 % Change
Account Adopted Amended Activity Year to Date FY 2021/22 From Prior
No. Description Budget Budget During January Actual * % of Budget Actual * Year
REVENUES
435100 Interest S 25,000 S 25,000 S - S 106,944 427.78% 15,616 584.84%
435110 Unrealized Gains/Losses - - 40,982 68,723 ** (69,998) -198.18%
436140 Tina Way/Pacific Ave. Property Rent 560,000 560,000 55,066 395,512 70.63% 265,745 48.83%
437135 Expense Reimbursement 1,000 1,000 - - 0.00% - ko
437145 Sale Of Assets - - - - *k 681,902 -100.00%
TOTAL REVENUES S 586,000 5 586,000 S 96,048 S 571,179 97.47% 893,265 -36.06%
ESTIMATED EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES
Salaries and Benefits
501110 Salaries-Regular 145,820 145,820 9,437 74,110 50.82% 69,981 5.90%
501115 Salaries-Overtime - - - 28 ok 270 -89.63%
501120 Salaries-Part-Time 2,575 2,575 161 972 37.75% 1,340 -27.46%
502100 Retirement 35,325 35,325 2,567 19,903 56.34% 18,121 9.83%
502105 Workers' Compensation 2,205 2,205 177 1,382 62.68% 1,412 -2.12%
502110 Health/Life Insurance 15,290 15,290 1,196 7,619 49.83% 7,481 1.84%
502111 Medicalin Lieu 450 450 47 235 52.22% 390 -39.74%
502115 Unemployment Insurance 195 195 149 208 106.67% 177 14.90%
502120 Medicare/FICA 2,035 2,035 128 1,005 49.39% 972 3.40%
502130 Other Benefits 1,055 1,055 83 653 61.90% 616 6.01%
Total-Salaries and Benefits 204,950 204,950 13,945 106,115 51.78% 100,760 5.31%
Maintenance and Operations
602110 Office Expense 1,000 1,000 - - 0.00% 147 -100.00%
602115 Postage 500 500 - 51 10.20% 14 264.29%
602130 Clothing - 2,940 2,937 2,937 99.90% - 100.00%
602140 Materials and Supplies 5,000 2,060 36 909 44.13% 546 66.48%
602145 Gas/Qil/Lube - - - - ok 20 -100.00%
603120 Minor Repairs 15,000 15,000 - - 0.00% - *ok
604105 Utilities 50,000 50,000 1,536 25,996 51.99% 25,553 1.73%
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HOUSING AUTHORITY FUND (#285)
January 2023 Revenues and Expenditures (58% of year)
FY 2022/23
FY 2022/23 FY 2022/23 % Change
Account Adopted Amended Activity Year to Date FY 2021/22 From Prior
No. Description Budget Budget During January Actual * % of Budget Actual * Year

Maintenance and Operations , Continued

607100 Membership Dues 4,800 4,800 - - 0.00% - ko

607110 Travel/Conference/Meetings 1,000 1,000 - - 0.00% - ko

607115 Training 2,500 2,500 - - 0.00% - ok

608100 Contractual Services 24,000 24,000 3,208 12,097 50.40% 313,370 -96.14%

608105 Professional Services 530,500 530,500 28,533 165,988 31.29% 107,109 54.97%

610130 Tina Pacific Operating Expense (QMG) - - (42,978) 119,129 ok - 100.00%

610131 Bad Debt Expense (QMG) - - 5,575 37,645 ok - 100.00%

610135 Relocation Assistance 40,000 40,000 3,036 16,079 40.20% 17,388 -7.53%

610230 Navigation Center (North SPA) 50,000 50,000 - - 0.00% - ok

611110 O.C. Sanitation User Fee 21,500 21,500 - 19,484 90.62% 20,837 -6.49%

612135 Building Maintenance 75,000 75,000 - - 0.00% - **
Total-Maintenance and Operations 820,800 820,800 1,883 400,315 48.77% 484,984 -17.46%
Allocated Charges

612105 Vehicle Replacement Charge 5,805 5,805 484 3,386 58.33% 5,877 -42.39%

612115 Liability Insurance Charge 7,295 7,295 - 6,540 89.65% 13,841 -52.75%

612140 Information Technology Charge 18,215 18,215 1,518 10,625 58.33% 14,044 -24.34%

614205 Admin Overhead 21,580 21,580 1,722 14,579 67.56% 11,111 31.21%
Total-Allocated Charges 52,895 52,895 3,724 35,130 66.41% 44,873 -21.71%
Capital Outlay

760100 Demolition/Condemnation 200,000 293,800 - 93,800 31.93% - 100.00%

790100 Land Acquisition - 2,500,000 - 2,500,000 100.00% - 100.00%
Total-Capital Outlay 200,000 2,793,800 - 2,593,800 92.84% - 100.00%
Transfers to Other Funds

800101 Transfer to General Fund - - - - *ok 890,000 -100.00%
Total-Transfers to Other Funds - - - - e 890,000 -100.00%

TOTAL EXPENDITURES S 1,278,645 S

S (692,645) S

3,872,445 §
(3,286,445) S

19,552 $ 3,135,360
76,496 S (2,564,181)

80.97% S 1,520,617

(627,352)

106.19%

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES
* = Actual data is reported through January.



Housing Authority Fund (Fund 285) - Fund Balance Status
Available Fund Balance as of June 30, 2022

Estimated increase (decrease) of fund balance
during Fiscal Year 2022-23

Projected Available Fund Balance as of June 30, 2023
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$ 12,414,239

(3,236,445)

$ 9,177,794




CITY OF STANTON

FY 2022/23

STATUS OF CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS (CIP)

JULY 1, 2022 THROUGH JANUARY 31, 2023

ATTACHMENT F
Page 1 of 2
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Adopted FY 2021/22 Amended YTD % Spent
Budget Budget Other Budget Budget Actual (Includes Remaining

Task Code Description 2022/23 Carryover Adjustments 2022/23 2022/23 Encumbrances | Encumbrances) Budget
Street Projects

2022-101 Citywide Street Rehabilitation (FY 2021/22) S - S 1,846,245 S 81,330 $§ 1,927,575 S 1,885,817 S 40,769 99.9% S 989

2022-102 Citywide Street Sign Replacement - 149,490 - 149,490 - - 0.0% 149,490
2023-101 Citywide Street Rehabilitation (FY 2022/23) 2,090,000 109,050 (81,330) 2,117,720 50,278 59,030 5.2% 2,008,412

2023-102 Greening Stanton 180,000 - - 180,000 - - 0.0% 180,000

Catch Basin Connector Pipe Screen

2023-103 Installations (FY 2022/23) 70,000 - - 70,000 66 - 0.1% 69,934

2023-104 Pavement Management Plan Update - - 26,196 26,196 810 25,386 100.0% -
Total Street Projects $2,340,000 $ 2,104,785 S 26,196 $ 4,470,981 $ 1,936,971 $ 125,185 46.1% $ 2,408,825
Parks Projects

2021-201 Park Master Plan S - S 174,620 S - S 174,620 S 87,186 S 76,399 93.7% S 11,035

2021-205 Dog Park - 154,555 - 154,555 56,247 78,395 87.1% 19,913

2022-201 Family Resource Center Improvements (Phase 1) 182,600 391,140 - 573,740 9,712 20,370 5.2% 543,658

2022-203 Orangewood Parkette 850,000 78,885 - 928,885 12,006 47,226 6.4% 869,653

2022-204 Norm Ross Sports Park - 7,691,060 - 7,691,060 92,612 548,800 8.3% 7,049,648

2022-205 Replace Shade Structure at Stanton Central Park - 60,000 - 60,000 1,642 - 2.7% 58,358

2022-206 Premier Park Renovation 500,000 150,000 200,000 850,000 25,508 63,667 10.5% 760,825

2022-820 Stanton Park Adult Fitness Equipment 84,090 3,885 - 87,975 1,515 2,370 4.4% 84,090

2022-833 Stanton Park Refresh - - 410,000 410,000 - - 0.0% 410,000
Total Parks Projects $1,616,690 S 8,704,145 S 610,000 $ 10,930,835 $ 286,428 $ 837,227 10.3% $ 9,807,180
Sewer

2022-301 Sewer Master Plan Update S - S 531,225 §$ - S 531,225 § 112,221 S 368,999 90.6% S 50,005

2023-301 Annual Sewer Rehabilitation (FY 2022/23) 550,000 - - 550,000 - - 0.0% 550,000
Total Sewer $ 550,000 $ 531,225 S - $ 1,081,225 $ 112,221 S 368,999 44.5% $ 600,005
Facilities

2022-839 ADA Transition Plan S - S - S 110,000 S 110,000 S - S 109,300 99.4% S 700

2023-603 Stanton Community Center Improvements - - 500,000 500,000 - - 0.0% 500,000
Total Facilities S - S - S 610,000 $ 610,000 $ - S 109,300 17.9% $ 500,700
GRAND TOTAL $ 4,506,690 $ 11,340,155 S 1,246,196 S 17,093,041 S 2,335,620 $ 1,440,711 22.1% $ 13,316,710
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CITY OF STANTON
FY 2022/23
STATUS OF CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS (CIP)
JULY 1, 2022 THROUGH JANUARY 31, 2023
Adopted FY 2021/22 Amended YTD % Spent
Budget Budget Other Budget Budget Actual (Includes Remaining

Task Code Description 2022/23 Carryover Adjustments 2022/23 2022/23 Encumbrances | Encumbrances) Budget
Funding Source

101 General Fund S 180,000 $ 32,885 S - S 212,885 S 1,515 S 31,370 15.4% S 180,000

211 Gas Tax Fund 27,763 276,920 46,196 350,879 6,498 56,455 17.9% 287,926

215 RMRA Fund 1,011,998 1,109,895 - 2,121,893 1,109,895 - 52.3% 1,011,998

220 Measure M Turnback Fund 1,064,239 656,040 - 1,720,279 787,648 59,030 49.2% 873,601

221 CDBG-CV Grant Fund - - 500,000 500,000 - - 0.0% 500,000

222 CDBG Grant Fund - 350,000 - 350,000 - - 0.0% 350,000

227 Other Grants Fund 1,107,976 7,691,060 - 8,799,036 92,612 548,800 7.3% 8,157,624

257 ARPA Fund - 174,620 700,000 874,620 87,186 166,399 29.0% 621,035

305 Capital Projects Fund (Reserves) 31,000 92,930 - 123,930 34,572 - 27.9% 89,358

310 Park In-Lieu Fund 533,714 424,580 - 958,294 103,473 209,658 32.7% 645,163

501 Sewer Maintenance Fund 405,000 531,225 - 936,225 112,221 368,999 51.4% 455,005

502 Sewer Capital Improvement Fund 145,000 - - 145,000 - - 0.0% 145,000
GRAND TOTAL $ 4,506,690 $ 11,340,155 $ 1,246,196 $ 17,093,041 $2,335620 $ 1,440,711 22.1% $ 13,316,710
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CITY OF STANTON
REPORT TO THE CITY COUNCIL

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council

DATE: March 14, 2023

SUBJECT: ANNUAL COMPREHENSIVE FINANCIAL REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR
2021-22 AND RELATED AUDIT REPORTS

REPORT IN BRIEF:

Each year the City issues an Annual Comprehensive Financial Report (ACFR), which
summarizes the financial activity of a local government for a given fiscal year in
accordance with financial statement presentation requirements prescribed by
government accounting standards (Attachment A). The ACFR is accompanied by an
opinion from the City’s audit firm. The audit firm’s opinion on the City’s 2021-22 ACFR is
a clean opinion, with no exceptions, modifications, or qualifications. (The audit firm also
issued a separate report for the Housing Authority’s 2021-22 audited financial
statements. The report included in Attachment B also includes a clean opinion with no
exceptions, modifications, or qualifications from the audit firm.) In addition, the City’s
auditors issue other reports in relation to the City’s audit. These reports are provided in
Attachments C through E. (Attachment D, page 2 includes one recommendation that the
City corrected during the Fiscal Year 2021-22 audit.)

RECOMMENDED ACTIONS:

1. City Council find that this item is not subject to California Environmental Quality Act
(“CEQA”) pursuant to Sections 15378(b)(5) (Organizational or administrative
activities of governments that will not result in direct or indirect physical changes in
the environment); and

2. Receive and file the Annual Comprehensive Financial Report (ACFR), and related
audit reports.

ANALYSIS/JUSTIFICATION:

An ACFR is organized into three sections: the introductory section, the financial section,
and the statistical section. The introductory section includes a letter of transmittal that
provides an overview of the City. The financial section includes the audit opinion,
management’s discussion and analysis, government-wide financial statements, notes to
the financial statements, and supplementary schedules. Management’s discussion and
analysis provides narrative information as well as an overview and analysis of the City’s



financial statements. The statistical section provides operational and demographic
statistics and ten years of selected financial data.

Government-wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements that are included in the ACFR provide the
reader with an opportunity to ascertain the financial status of all funds and activities of
the City in a single consolidated presentation. As of June 30, 2022, the City held $164.7
million in assets (Attachment A, page 44). Those assets consisted of cash and
investments ($62.8 million), capital assets ($94.8 million), and receivables and prepaid
expenses ($7.1 million).

The government-wide financial statements also display the obligations of the City that
represent claims against those assets. As of June 30, 2022, the City owed $7.8 million
consisting of short-term obligations ($5.6 million), long-term obligations ($0.3 million),
and the City’s unfunded pension liability for employee service rendered to date ($1.9
million) (Attachment A, page 44).

The government-wide financial statements also report a consolidation of all revenues
and expenses of the City. On a consolidated basis, City revenues exceeded expenses
by $6.5 million (Attachment A, page 46).

Fiduciary funds are funds held on behalf of other parties. These funds (North Orange
County Public Safety Collaborative Fund and the Successor Agency to the Stanton
Redevelopment Agency Fund) are excluded from the government-wide financial
statements.

Fund Financial Statements

Local governments typically receive funding from multiple sources, some of which is
restricted to specific uses and some of which is unrestricted. As a result, local
governments establish separate funds to segregate the resources that are restricted for
specific programs and activities. The fund financial statements that are contained in the
ACFR display the financial activity of major funds in separate columns so that the
reader can ascertain the revenues, expenditures, and remaining unspent fund balance
of each of those major funds.

One of the City’s major funds is the General Fund. The General Fund is the primary
operating fund of the City that pays for much of the City’'s day to day operating
expenditures. The General Fund (Funds 101, 102, and 801) accounts for the
unrestricted resources of the City, the spending of which can be directed by City Council
toward any lawful public use. (Fund 801, the City’s Developer Deposits Fund, is not
included in the City’s General Fund revenue and an expenditure report is provided to
the City Council monthly. The City’s auditors include this fund with the General Fund for
ACFR reporting purposes in accordance with government accounting standards.)



As of June 30, 2022, the General Fund’s spendable fund balance was $25.8 million. Of
this amount, $169,585 was set aside for expenditures that were budgeted in Fiscal Year
2021-22 that were delayed and will be spent in Fiscal Year 2022-23 and $13.9 million
represents reserves set aside by the City Council with the adoption of Resolution No.
2021-23 for certain contingencies such as: economic uncertainty, emergency equipment
and maintenance, emergency disaster, and capital improvements. In addition, $1.7
million was set aside for future appropriations in accordance with the provisions
contained in various developer agreements. After accounting for those amounts, there
was $10.1 million in the General Fund’s fund balance available for appropriation
(Attachment A, page 105).

Housing Authority Audited Financial Statements (Attachment B)

Staff transmitted this report to the City Council via email on December 21, 2022, in
compliance with Senate Bill 341. The Housing Authority’s audited financial statements
report that the Housing Authority’s net position (the amount that assets exceed
liabilities) was $34.4 million as of June 30, 2022 (Attachment B, page 16). Most of the
Housing Authority’s assets are in the form of cash and investments ($13.1 million) and
capital assets (consisting of land and buildings and improvements) associated with the
Tina-Pacific properties ($21.1 million). In Fiscal Year 2021-22, the Housing Authority’s
expenses exceeded revenues by $248,312 (Attachment B, page 17), primarily due to
$307,500 paid to The Related Companies of California, LLC to terminate their developer
agreement for the Tina-Pacific Development Project.

Other Related Audit Reports

In addition to the audit firm’s opinion on the fair presentation of the City’s financial
statements, audit firms are required to provide certain related audit communications
whenever they perform an audit of local government financial statements. Those related
audit communications are included as Attachments C through E to this agenda report.
The content of these required audit communications is described below:

e Report on Those Charged With Governance (Attachment C) — This report
communicates the inherent limitations of the audit process, assumptions that
underlie the financial reporting process for all local governments and identifies
any material misstatements or difficulties that were detected in the performance
of the audit. For Fiscal Year 2021-22, this report is a clean report with no such
matters noted. During the course of the audit, the City’s auditors identified two
areas of improvement. These were verbal recommendations provided to City
staff; however, the auditors included these items in their report to the City Council
to inform the City Council of these verbal communications. (Refer to Attachment
C, page 6.) Finance staff will be taking steps to address these matters before the
Fiscal Year 2022-23 audit begins.




e Article XIIIB Limit on Appropriations (Gann Limit) (Attachment D) — This report
communicates the audit firm’s testing of the City’s computation of the statutory
appropriation limit (Gann Limit). No findings are identified in this report.

e Government Auditing Standards Report and Alternative Compliance Examination
Engagement Report (Attachment E) - Attachment E, pages 3 and 4
communicates to City Council any significant deficiencies in internal control over
financial reporting or material instances of noncompliance with laws and
regulations that were noted during the course of the audit. No such matters are
identified in the report.

e Attachment E, pages 5 through 8 represents the auditor's Report on Compliance
for the U.S. Department of Treasury Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal
Recovery Funds Program (CSLRFR) Requirements for an Alternative CSLRFR
Compliance Examination Engagement. The scope of this examination included a
review of the City’s American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) expenditures. This report
is a clean report with no findings identified. This examination was completed in
lieu of a single audit. Generally, a local government entity that spends more than
$750,000 in federal expenditures is required to have a single audit performed in
accordance with Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133.
However, in April 2022, the OMB issued an addendum to their single audit
requirements allowing entities who satisfy two criteria to undergo a limited scope
examination in lieu of the single audit. To qualify for the limited scope
examination, an entity must have received less than $10 million in ARPA funding
and federal expenditures during the fiscal year, excluding the CSLFRF
expenditures must be less than $750,000. The City’s total federal expenditures
during fiscal year 2021-22 were $1.5 million. The CSLRFR expenditures (i.e.
ARPA program) made up $1.3 million; therefore, the remaining federal award
expenditures were only $223,057. Consequently, the City met the requirements
for a limited scope examination for Fiscal Year 2021-22.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Not applicable.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT:

This action is not a project per the California Environmental Quality Act.

LEGAL REVIEW:

Not applicable.

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION:

Through the regular agenda posting process.



STRATEGIC PLAN OBJECTIVE ADDRESSED:

Obj. No. 4: Ensure fiscal stability and efficiency in governance.

Prepared by: Michelle Bannigan, Finance Director
Approved by: Hannah Shin-Heydorn, City Manager

Attachments:

A. Annual Comprehensive Financial Report

B. Housing Authority Financial Statements

C. Report on Communication With Those Charged with Governance
D. Internal Control and Compliance

E. Article XIIIB Limit on Appropriations (Gann Limit)
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February 17, 2023

To the Honorable Mayor, Members of the City Council, and Citizens of Stanton:

Itis a pleasure to present the Fiscal Year 2021-22 Annual Comprehensive Financial Report (ACFR) for the
City of Stanton. These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP) and audited in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards.
Responsibility for the accuracy of the data, the completeness and reliability of the presentation,
including all disclosures, rests with City management.

To provide sufficient reliable information for the preparation of the City’s financial statements, City staff
has established a comprehensive internal control framework designed to minimize the risk of error or
misstatement and the risk of loss, theft, or misuse of City assets. Because the cost of internal controls
should not exceed their benefits, the City’s internal controls have been designed to provide reasonable,
rather than an absolute, assurance that the financial statements will be free from material
misstatement.

The City’s financial statements have been audited by Gruber and Lopez, Inc., certified public
accountants. The independent audit firm concluded, based on the audit, that there was a reasonable
basis for rendering an unmodified opinion (“clean opinion”) on the City’s financial statements for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2022. This means, in the auditors’ opinion, the City’s financial statements
fairly present the City’s financial position in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

Management’s discussion and analysis (MD&A) immediately follows the independent auditor’s report
and provides narrative information, overview, and analysis of the basic financial statements. MD&A
complements this letter of transmittal and should be read in conjunction with it.

Profile of Stanton

Stanton is a general law City incorporated in 1956. It occupies a land area of 3.1 square miles and serves
a population of approximately 39,275. The City is located in the northwestern portion of Orange County,
approximately 23 miles southeast of the City of Los Angeles. It has easy freeway access and is within 12
miles of: Disneyland, Anaheim Stadium, Knotts Berry Farm, Huntington Beach and the John Wayne and
Long Beach airports. State Highway 39, Beach Boulevard, runs through the center of the City.

@ 7800 Katella Avenue P | (714) 379-9222 stanton@stantonca.gov
Stanton, CA 90680 F | (714) 890-1443 @ www. stantonca.gov
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The City is governed under the Council-Manager form of government, with a five-member City Council.
The City Council is elected on a non-partisan basis with staggered four-year terms. Elections are held in
November on even-numbered years. The Mayor is elected at-large and the four City Council members are
elected by voters in their districts. The Mayor Pro Tem position is selected annually by a majority vote of
the City Council members. The City Council appoints the City Manager to carry out the policies and
direction of the City Council, oversee the day-to-day operations of the City, and appoint the heads of the
various City departments.

The City provides a range of municipal services that includes public works, planning, zoning, building,
sewer services, parks and recreation, code enforcement, and parking control. Stanton is a “contract city”,
and contracts with other governmental entities, private firms, and individuals to provide some of these
services. Police services are provided by the Orange County Sheriff’s Department. Fire services are
provided by the Orange County Fire Authority. Water services are provided by Golden State Water
Company.

The City is financially accountable for the Stanton Housing Authority (Housing Authority). Therefore, the
Housing Authority’s activities are included in these financial statements. Additional information on the
Housing Authority can be found in Note 1 to the basic financial statements. The former Stanton
Redevelopment Agency (Redevelopment Agency) was dissolved on February 1,2012. Upon the dissolution
of the Redevelopment Agency, its assets and liabilities were transferred to the Successor Agency to the
Stanton Redevelopment Agency (Successor Agency). The City is obligated to report the resources and
activities of the Successor Agency in a separate private purpose trust fund, which is also included in these
financial statements. All uses of the resources of the Successor Agency must be approved by an
independent Oversight Board comprised of members appointed by various taxing entities, and the
California Department of Finance (“DOF”). Additional information for the Successor Agency can be found
in Note 14 to the basic financial statements.

The City uses an annual budget, which the City Council adopts prior to the beginning of every fiscal year,
to manage its finances. The budget is organized by fund (e.g., General Fund), department (e.g., public
safety), and division (e.g., law enforcement services). The City Manager can authorize appropriation
transfers in the operating and capital budget within the same fund without limitation. Any revisions
between funds and revisions that change a fund’s total approved appropriations must be approved by the
City Council. The Successor Agency does not adopt a budget because its expenses are restricted to
enforceable obligations approved by the DOF. Payments associated with these enforceable obligations
are approved annually by the DOF through the submission of a Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule
(ROPS), unless DOF has approved a Last and Final ROPS. The DOF approved the Successor Agency’s most
recent Amended Last and Final ROPS on December 17, 2020. Therefore, the Successor Agency’s annual
expenses are limited to the amounts identified on the Amended Last and Final ROPS.

State law mandates that Stanton can only raise local tax rates with voter approval. Use and regulatory
fees must also follow procedures set forth in State law and must not exceed the estimated reasonable
cost of providing services. Fees require approval by the City Council; and fees in excess of reasonable cost
require voter approval.

Local Economy

Over the last ten years, property values and personal income levels within the City have steadily increased
in order to support the level of municipal services and facilities that are needed by the community. The
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assessed valuation of property in the City has grown 79.1% since fiscal year 2012-13 (ten years ago). The
City’s assessed valuation has been consistently increasing at an average rate of 6.0% annually over the
last ten years. In fiscal year 2021-22, the City’s assessed valuation increased 9.8%, and in fiscal year 2022-
23, itincreased 5.9%.

Stanton is home to approximately 3,000 businesses. Major industries include restaurants, and general
retail businesses. Stanton’s unemployment rate has traditionally been below State and national levels.
The three largest employers in the City are: Rowntree Gardens, Home Depot and Super King Market. The
City’s largest employer with 327 employees, Rowntree Gardens, is a non-profit senior living community
that provides a full range of services to its members, such as: memory care, assisted living, independent
living, skilled nursing, therapy services, and home care. The Home Depot, the City’s second largest
employer with 181 employees, is the world’s largest home improvement retailer with nearly 400,000
associates working in its more than 2,200 stores located through the United States of America and Mexico.
Super King Market, the City’s third largest employer with approximately 150 employees, is a full-service
supermarket with seven stores located throughout Southern California.

The City’s diverse sales tax base is comprised of a number of companies. The City’s Top 100 sales tax
producers include various industries such as: gasoline service stations, restaurants, and general retail
businesses. These top sales tax producers generate approximately 86.2% of the City’s total annual sales
tax revenue. Additionally, in November 2014, the City’s voters approved a one-cent transaction and use
tax (the Stanton 9-1-1 Public Safety and Essential City Services Protective Measure). The City’s Top 100
sales tax producers also generate approximately 66.4% of the City’s total annual transaction and use tax
revenue.

The City’s tax base is well diversified, with total tax revenue representing 79.7% of the City’s total General
Fund revenues. Property tax revenue (which includes property tax received in-lieu of motor vehicle fees)
represents 35.3% of total tax revenues. Sales tax and transaction and use tax revenues represent 47.3%
of total tax revenues. The remainder of the tax base (franchise taxes, transient occupancy taxes, utility
user taxes, and business license taxes) contributes another 17.4% of tax revenues to the General Fund.
Total tax revenue increased 13.7% from fiscal year 2020-21.

Other Relevant Financial Information

The City Council initially established a General Fund reserve policy in 2011 and has updated the policy
annually since that time. On June 22, 2021, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 2021-23 to approve
the City’s reserve policy for Fiscal Year 2021-22. The risk-based policy sets aside the following funds in the

City’s General Fund to ensure the City’s continued financial stability:

e Economic uncertainty — $5,700,000 (target level is 20% of the General Fund’s operating
expenditures);

e Capital improvement — $5,000,000;

e Emergency disaster contingency - $2,900,000 (target level is 10% of the General Fund’s
operating expenditures);

e Emergency equipment and maintenance - $150,000; and,
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e Technology equipment - $150,000.
With the exception of the economic uncertainty reserve (which is included in unassigned fund balance in
accordance with governmental accounting standards), these reserves are reported in the General Fund’s
committed fund balance in the accompanying financial statements.
City Resolution No. 2021-23 also established the following reserves in other City Funds:

e Capital Improvement reserve set aside in the Sewer Enterprise Fund - $1,000,000;

e Vehicle Replacement reserve set aside in the Fleet Maintenance Internal Service Fund -
$100,000; and,

e Pension and Other Post Employment Benefits Stabilization reserve set aside in the
Employee Benefits Internal Service Fund with a target level of 50% of the City’s unfunded
actuarial liability.
As of June 30, 2022, the City held $4.0 million in an irrevocable trust account held by Public Agency
Retirement Services as of June 30, 2022. These funds are restricted for pension and other post-
employment benefit (OPEB) expenses only and are included with unrestricted net position in the
Employee Benefits Internal Service Fund (to offset pension and other post-employment liabilities reported
at year end). The amount held in the trust was 98% of the City’s unfunded actuarial liability balance for its
pension plans as of June 30, 2021 (the most recent report issued by California Public Employees’
Retirement System) as of the date of this letter. (The City did not report an outstanding liability for its
other post-employment benefits as of June 30, 2022.)
Summary of Current Year Accomplishments
Major projects completed during fiscal year 2021-22 include:
e Allocated the City’s $9.1 million in America Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds;
e Completed 2021 Housing and Safety Element Update;
e Replaced flooring in Police Services building.
e Completed implementation of an online recruiting solution (NeoGov);
e Implemented public fraud hotline;
e Approved an exclusive negotiation agreement for the sale of the Tina Pacific Neighborhood.
e Began design for Norm Ross Sports Park Improvement Project;

e Began design for Family Resource Center Improvements project;

e Began design for Dog Park project; and
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Completed transition of public works inspection services from contracted to in-house.

Future Work Plan Initiatives

City work plan goals for fiscal year 2022-23 include the following:

Complete $2.5 million funding commitment for the State’s Homekey permanent supportive
housing program (for the Riviera Motel);

Complete construction of Fiscal Year 2021-22 Annual Street Rehabilitation Project;

Complete construction of Family Resource Center Improvements Project (Phase 1) (funded by
Community Development Block Grant funds from the County of Orange) and begin Family
Resource Center Improvements Project (Phase Il) (funded by ARPA funds from the County of
Orange);

Complete update of cannabis ordinance;

Complete the update of the Sewer Master Plan;

Complete 2020 Town Center Specific Plan;

Complete competitive bidding process for procurement of City’s contracted building inspection
and building plan check services and transition of certain building inspection services from
contracted to in-house; and

Complete update of City’s purchasing ordinance;

Complete Local Hazard Mitigation Plan;

Implement Homelessness and Public Safety Pilot Program (funded by ARPA grant funds);

Begin Stanton Community Center Improvement Project funded by Community Development
Block Grant-Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security (CARES) (CDBG-CV3) grant from the
County of Orange;

Complete work on City-wide user fee study;

Continue to enforce City’s anti-camping regulations; and,

Continue work on sale of Tina Pacific Neighborhood.
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GRUBER and LOPEZ, INC.

/ CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

The Honorable Mayor and
Members of the City Council
of the City of Stanton, California
Stanton, California

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Opinions

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the
aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Stanton, California, as of and for the year ended June 30,
2022, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the City of Stanton,
California’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activity, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the City of Stanton, California, as of June 30, 2022, and the respective changes in
financial position for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

Emphasis of Matter

As described in Note 1 to the basic financial statements, the City adopted the provisions of Governmental
Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 87, 89, 90, 93, and 97. Our opinion is not modified with respect to
this matter.

Basis for Opinions

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of the City of Stanton,
California, and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements
relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinions.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, implementation,
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events,
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the City of Stanton, California’s ability to continue
as a going concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, including any currently known
information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a
substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a
reasonable user based on the financial statements.

438 Old Newport Blvd — Newport Beach, CA 92663
Phone (949) 346-2900 — www.gruberlopezinc.com

1
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The Honorable Mayor and
Members of the City Council
of the City of Stanton, California

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:

o Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the City of Stanton, California’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is
expressed.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that
raise substantial doubt about the City of Stanton, California’s ability to continue as a going concern for a
reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that
we identified during the audit.

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s
discussion and analysis, the schedules of proportionate share of the net pension liability and the schedules of
contributions for the CalPERS miscellaneous and safety pension plans, the schedule of changes in the net other
postemployment benefit (OPEB) liability (asset) and related ratios, and the budgetary comparison schedules for
the General Fund and Major Special Revenue Funds, identified as Required Supplementary Information (RSI) in
the accompanying table of contents, be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information,
although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in
an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the RSI
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of
inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for
consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge
we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any
assurance on the RSI because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an
opinion or provide any assurance.

Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise
the City of Stanton’s basic financial statements. The introductory section, the combining and individual fund
financial statements and schedules, and statistical section, as listed in the table of contents, are presented for
purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements.

Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The information has been subjected
to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures,
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used
to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our
opinion, the combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements are fairly stated, in all material respects,
in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.
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The Honorable Mayor and
Members of the City Council
of the City of Stanton, California

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information included in the annual report. The other information
comprises the introductory and statistical sections but does not include the basic financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon. Our opinions on the basic financial statements do not cover the other information, and we
do not express an opinion or any form of assurance thereon.

In connection with our audit of the basic financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and consider whether a material inconsistency exists between the other information and the basic financial
statements, or the other information otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work
performed, we conclude that an uncorrected material misstatement of the other information exists, we are
required to describe it in our report.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated February 16,
2023, on our consideration of the City of Stanton’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The
purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the City of
Stanton’s internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the City of Stanton’s internal control
over financial reporting and compliance.

Gruber and Lopez, Inc.

Gruber and Lopez, Inc.

Newport Beach, California
February 16, 2023
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

As management of the City of Stanton (City), we offer readers of the City’s financial
statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the City for
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022. Please read it in conjunction with the accompanying
transmittal letter at the front of this report, and the basic financial statements, which follow
this section.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

e The assets and deferred outflows of resources of the City exceeded its liabilities and
deferred inflows of resources on June 30, 2022, by $155.4 million. This amount is
referred to as the net position of the City. Of this amount, $30.4 million is unrestricted
net position and may be used to meet the City’s ongoing obligations to citizens and
creditors.

e During fiscal year 2021-22, the City’s overall net position increased by $6.5 million
primarily as the result of a reduction in pension and public works expenses during the
year.

e The City’s total long-term liabilities, which includes net pension liability, decreased by
$5.0 million, or 68.6% during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, to a total
outstanding amount of $2.3 million, primarily due to a $4.7 million reduction in the
City’s net pension liability.

e As of June 30, 2022, the City’s governmental funds (the General Fund, Special
Revenue, and Capital Projects funds) reported combined ending fund balances of
$52.2 million. Governmental fund expenditures and other financing uses exceeded
revenues and other financing sources by $644,348 during fiscal year 2021-22. Of the
$52.2 million combined ending fund balances on June 30, 2022, $15.8 million is
categorized as unassigned, $0.4 million is categorized as assigned, $9.9 million is
categorized as committed, $23.5 million is categorized as restricted, and $2.6 million
is categorized as non-spendable. More detailed information regarding these amounts
can be found in Note 13 in the Notes to Basic Financial Statements.

e The combined $16.0 million of assigned and unassigned fund balance of the General
Fund represented 52.9% of total General Fund revenues including transfers in.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The discussion and analysis are intended to serve as an introduction to the City’s basic

financial statements. The City’s basic financial statements comprise three components:
1) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to
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the basic financial statements. This report also consists of supplementary information in
addition to the basic financial statements.

Government-wide financial statements. The government-wide financial statements
are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the City’s finances, in a manner
similar to a private-sector business. There are two government-wide financial statements:
the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities. They present information
for the government as a whole and present a longer-term view of the City’s finances.
These two statements help to answer the question: “Is the City as a whole better off or
worse off as a result of this year’s activities?”

The Statement of Net Position presents information on all of the City’s assets, deferred
outflows of resources, liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources with the difference
reported as net position. Over time, increases or decreases in net position may serve as
a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the City is improving or deteriorating.

The Statement of Activities presents information showing how the government’s net
position changed during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net position are
reported as soon as the underlying events giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of
the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this
statement for some items that will only result in cash flows in the future fiscal periods
(e.g., uncollected taxes and earned but unused vacation leave).

Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the City that
are principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental
activities) from other functions that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of
their costs through user fees and charges (business-type activities). The governmental
activities of the City include general government, public safety, community development,
public works and culture and recreation. The business-type activities of the City include
sewer activities.

Government-wide financial statements. The government-wide financial statements
include not only the City itself (known as the primary government), but also the Stanton
Housing Authority (“Housing Authority”), a legally separate entity. The Housing Authority
functions for all practical purposes as an integral part of the City, and therefore, is included
in the accompanying financial statements as a part of the primary government as a
blended component unit.

Fund financial statements. A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to
maintain control over resources that have been segregated for specific activities or
objectives. The City, like other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to
ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the
funds of the City can be divided into three categories: governmental funds, proprietary
funds, and fiduciary funds.
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Governmental funds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same
functions reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial
statements. However, unlike the government-wide financial statements, governmental
fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable
resources, as well as on balances on spendable resources available at the end of the
fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating a government’s near-term
financing requirements.

Because the focus of governmental fund is narrower than that of the government-wide
financial statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental
funds with similar information presented for governmental activities in the government-
wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term
impact of the government’s near-term financing decisions.

Both the governmental fund balance sheet and governmental fund statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to facilitate this
comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities.

The City maintains various individual governmental funds. Information is presented
separately in the governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund
statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances for the: General
Fund, Housing Authority Special Revenue Fund, and Lighting and Median Maintenance
Special Revenue Fund, all of which are considered major funds. Data from other
governmental funds are combined into a single, aggregate presentation. Individual fund
data for each of these other governmental funds is provided in the form of combining
statements elsewhere in this report.

The City adopts an annual budget for its governmental and proprietary funds. Annual
appropriations are approved prior to the beginning of the year. A budgetary comparison
schedule has been provided for each of the governmental funds for which a budget was
adopted to demonstrate compliance with this budget. The definition of the General Fund
for purposes of these audited financial statements is different than for budgetary
purposes. For budgeting purposes, the Transaction and Use Tax Fund and the
Expendable Deposits Fund are separated from the General Fund. However, these funds
have been combined into the General Fund for these financial statements. Individual fund
data for these funds is provided in the form of combining statements in the supplementary
information section of this report.

Proprietary funds. The City maintains two different types of proprietary funds.
Enterprise funds are used to report the same functions presented as business-type
activities in the government-wide financial statements. The City uses enterprise funds to
account for its sewer operations. Internal service funds are an accounting device used to
accumulate and allocate costs internally among the City’s various functions. The City
uses internal service funds to account for its workers’ compensation insurance activities,
liability/risk management activities, employee benefits activities, and fleet maintenance
activities.
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Proprietary funds provide the same type of informational date as the government-wide
financial statements, only in more detail. The proprietary fund financial statements provide
separate information for the sewer operations, which is considered to be a major fund of
the City. Conversely, all internal service funds are combined into a single, aggregated
presentation in the proprietary fund financial statements. Individual fund data for the
internal service funds is provided in the form of combining statements in the
supplementary information section of this report.

Fiduciary funds. Fiduciary Funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit
of parties outside the government. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-
wide financial statement because the resources of those funds are not available to
support the City’s own programs. The accounting used for fiduciary funds is much like
that used for proprietary funds. The City utilizes two private-purpose trust funds to account
for the assets, liabilities, and activities of the Successor Agency to the dissolved Stanton
Redevelopment Agency and the North Orange County Public Safety Collaborative.

Notes to Basic Financial Statements. The notes provide additional information that is
essential to a full understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund
financial statements.

Other information. In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying
notes, this report also presents certain required supplementary information concerning
the City’s budgetary policies and supplementary information on the City’s defined benefit
plans.

The combining statements referred to earlier in connection with General Funds, other
governmental funds and internal service funds are presented immediately following the
required supplementary information as supplementary information. The City’'s
supplementary information section also presents budgetary schedules for individual
governmental funds and combining statements for the fiduciary funds.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENTS

As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s
financial position. In the case of the City, assets and deferred outflows exceeded liabilities
by $155.4 million as of June 30, 2022. In comparison, net position was $148.9 million as
of June 30, 2021.

The largest portion of the City’s net position on June 30, 2022, ($94.8 million or 61.0% of
total net position), reflects its investment in capital assets (e.g., land, infrastructure,
buildings, improvements, and equipment). The City uses these capital assets to provide
services to citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending.
Although the City’s investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should
be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other
sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.
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An additional $23.5 million of the City’s net position is restricted net position, representing
resources that are subject to external restrictions or enabling legislation on how they may
be used. The breakdown of restricted net positions by functions is as follows: 1) low- and
moderate-income housing projects ($13.4 million); 2) public safety for restricted grants
and fees ($0.6 million); 3) community development for restricted grants and fees ($0.3
million); 4) public works for restricted grants and fees ($5.0 million); and 5) culture and
recreation for restricted grants and fees ($5.1 million).

The remaining $37.1 million is unrestricted net position, which may be used to meet the
government’s ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors. Unrestricted net position
increased $6.7 million, or 22.0%, from June 30, 2021.

A summary of the government-wide Statement of Net Position follows:

CITY OF STANTON
NET POSITION AT YEAR END

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Totals
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 Change

Current and other assets $ 63,800,679 $ 54,611,859 $ 6,065,859 $ 5,348,470 $ 69,866,538 $ 59,960,329 16.5%
Capital assets, net 89,960,892 92,106,906 4,827,134 4,970,607 94,788,026 97,077,513 -2.4%

Total assets 153,761,571 146,718,765 10,892,993 10,319,077 164,654,564 157,037,842 4.9%
Deferred outflows of resources 4,329,558 1,846,023 - 4,503 4,329,558 1,850,526 134.0%
Long-term liabilities 2,265,143 7,252,446 768 25,622 2,265,911 7,278,068 -68.9%
Other liabilities 5,426,647 1,864,105 144,805 133,376 5,571,452 1,997,481 178.9%

Total liabilities 7,691,790 9,116,551 145,573 158,998 7,837,363 9,275,549 -15.5%
Deferred inflows of resources 5,754,674 750,212 - 618 5,754,674 750,830 666.4%
Net position:

Net investment in capital assets 89,960,892 92,106,906 4,827,134 4,970,607 94,788,026 97,077,513 -2.4%

Restricted 23,551,709 21,411,322 - - 23,551,709 21,411,322 10.0%

Unrestricted 31,132,064 25,179,797 5,920,286 5,193,357 37,052,350 30,373,154 22.0%

Total net position $ 144,644,665 $ 138,698,025 $10,747,420 $10,163,964 $ 155,392,085 $ 148,861,989 4.4%

At the end of the current fiscal year, the City’s overall net position increased by $6.5
million. The fiscal year 2021-22 governmental activities resulted in an increase in net
position of $5.9 million. The fiscal year 2021-22 business type activities resulted in an
increase in net position of $0.6 million. Additional information has been provided below
for a more detailed discussion of the City’s governmental activities and business-type
activities.
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A summary of the government-wide Statement of Activities follows:

CITY OF STANTON
CHANGE IN NET POSITION

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Totals
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 % Change
Revenues:
Program Revenues:
Charges for services $ 6658243 $ 8915668 $ 1,312,065 $ 2235352 $ 7,970,308 $ 11,151,020 -28.5%
Operating grants and contributions 4,919,300 5,697,844 - - 4,919,300 5,697,844 -13.7%
Capital grants and contributions 43,328 35,081 - - 43,328 35,081 23.5%
General revenues:
Taxes:
Property taxes 8,512,488 7,561,831 188,097 165,692 8,700,585 7,727,523 12.6%
Sales taxes 5,414,556 4,682,029 - - 5,414,556 4,682,029 15.6%
Transaction and use taxes 5,993,735 4,991,100 - - 5,993,735 4,991,100 20.1%
Transient occupancy taxes 670,954 569,293 - - 670,954 569,293 17.9%
Franchise taxes 1,090,057 1,105,276 - - 1,090,057 1,105,276 -1.4%
Utility user taxes 2,122,661 1,990,690 - - 2,122,661 1,990,690 6.6%
Other taxes 361,335 345,315 - - 361,335 345,315 4.6%
Investment earnings, unrestricted (953,228) 959,781 (58,122) 12,343 (1,011,350) 972,124  -204.0%
Miscellaneous 608,362 95,045 - - 608,362 95,045 540.1%
Total revenues 35,441,791 36,948,953 1,442,040 2,413,387 36,883,831 39,362,340 -6.3%
Expenses:
General government 3,767,048 4,848,332 - - 3,767,048 4,848,332 -22.3%
Public safety 18,643,242 21,046,456 - - 18,643,242 21,046,456 -11.4%
Community development 2,574,453 3,696,528 - - 2,574,453 3,696,528 -30.4%
Public works 2,208,440 4,652,371 - - 2,208,440 4,652,371 -52.5%
Culture and recreation 2,307,801 2,301,778 - - 2,307,801 2,301,778 0.3%
Interest on long-term debt 12,943 25,823 - - 12,943 25,823 -49.9%
Sewer enterprise - - 839,808 1,531,447 839,808 1,531,447 -45.2%
Total expenses 29,513,927 36,571,288 839,808 1,531,447 30,353,735 38,102,735 -20.3%
Increase (decrease) in net
position before transfers 5,927,864 377,665 602,232 881,940 6,530,096 1,259,605 418.4%
Transfers 18,776 81,616 (18,776) (81,616) - - 0.0%
Change in Net Position 5,946,640 459,281 583,456 800,324 6,530,096 1,259,605 418.4%
Net position, beginning of year 138,698,025 138,238,744 10,163,964 9,363,640 148,861,989 147,602,384 0.9%
Net position, end of year $ 144,644,665 $ 138,698,025 $ 10,747,420 $10,163,964 $ 155,392,085 $ 148,861,989 4.4%

Governmental activities

During the current fiscal year, the City’s net position for governmental activities increased
by $5.9 million from the prior fiscal year. The following table summarizes and presents
governmental activities revenue by source and percentages for the fiscal year ended June
30, 2022, along with the percentage changes from the prior year:

10
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GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
Revenues by Source
Increase

(Decrease) Percent

Fiscal Year Percent From Increase
FUNCTION 2021-22 of Total 2020-21 (Decrease)
Charges for services $ 6,658,243 18.8% $ (2,257,425) -25.3%
Operating grants and contributions 4,919,300 13.9% (778,544) -13.7%
Capital grants and contributions 43,328 0.1% 8,247 23.5%
Sales, transaction, and use taxes 11,408,291 32.2% 1,735,162 17.9%
Property taxes 8,512,488 24.0% 950,657 12.6%
Other taxes 4,245,007 12.0% 234,433 5.8%
Other (344,866) -1.0% (1,399,692) -132.7%
TOTAL REVENUES $ 35,441,791 100.0% $ (1,507,162) -4.1%

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
Revenues by Source
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Other
Other taxes -1.0%

12.0%

Charges for services
18.8%

a

Property taxes
24.0%

Operating grants and
contributions
13.9%

Sales, transaction, Capital grants and
and use taxes contributions

32.2% 0.1%

Revenues decreased by $1.5 million, or 4.1%, from the prior year. Charges for services
decreased by $2.3 million, or 25.3%, in fiscal year 2021-22 due to one-time public benefit
fees collected for the Brookfield and KB Homes residential development projects during
fiscal year 2020-21 and less building permit revenue collected due to an overall reduction
in development activity in fiscal year 2021-22. The City issued 757 permits with a
valuation of $59.7 million during fiscal year 2021-22, compared to 806 permits with a
valuation of $82.8 million that were issued during the previous fiscal year. Operating
grants and contributions decreased by $0.8 million, or 13.7%. The City received $382,152
less in funding from the North Orange County Public Safety Collaborative during fiscal
year 2021-22 compared to the previous fiscal year. In addition, the federal Coronavirus
Aid, Relief, and Economic Security (CARES) Act of 2020 grant program was completed
during fiscal year 2020-21. Sales and transaction and use taxes increased $1.7 million,
or 17.9%, due to increased retail sales in quick service restaurants, significantly higher
fuel prices, and increased online sales activity. Property taxes increased $0.9 million, or
12.6%, due to increases in the City’s assessed valuation. Other taxes increased $0.2
million, or 5.8%, primarily due to increased transient occupancy tax and utility user tax
revenue collected during the current fiscal year. Transient occupancy taxes increased by
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$0.1 million during fiscal year 2021-22, primarily due to increased occupancy. Utility user
taxes increased by $0.1 million during fiscal year 2021-22, primarily due to increased
revenue from electricity and water customers. Other revenue sources decreased by $1.4
million, or 132.7%, primarily due to reduced investment earnings realized during fiscal
year 2021-22. The average yield on the City’s investment portfolio was 0.7% during fiscal
year 2021-22 compared to an average yield of 1.1% in fiscal year 2020-21.

The cost of all governmental activities during fiscal year 2021-22 was $29.5 million, a
reduction of $7.1 million, or 19.3%, from the previous fiscal year. The following table
summarizes and presents governmental activities expenses by function and percentages
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, along with the percentage changes from the prior
year.

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
Expenses by Function

Increase

(Decrease) Percent

Fiscal Year Percent From Increase
FUNCTION 2021-22 of Total 2020-21 (Decrease)
General government $ 3,767,048 12.8% $(1,081,284) -22.3%
Public safety 18,643,242 63.2% (2,403,214) -11.4%
Community development 2,574,453 87% (1,122,075) -30.4%
Public works 2,208,440 7.5%  (2,443,931) -52.5%
Culture and recreation 2,307,801 7.8% 6,023 0.3%
Interest on long-term debt 12,943 0.0% (12,880) -49.9%
TOTAL EXPENSES $ 29,513,927 100.0% $(7,057,361) -19.3%

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
Expenses by Function
Fiscal Year 2021-22

Culture and

recreation General
7.8% government

12.8%

Publicworks
7.5%

Community.
development
8.7%

Public safety
63.2%

General government expenses decreased by $1.1 million, or 22.3%. During fiscal year
2020-21, the City provided over 170 small business loans, totaling $1.1 million, to Stanton
businesses that were negatively impacted by Coronavirus pandemic (COVID-19). The
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small business loans were funded by CARES Act grant funds and the County of Orange’s
General Fund. Public safety expenses decreased by $2.4 million, or 11.4%, from last
year. On September 20, 2020, the City approved a $5 million funding commitment for
permanent supportive housing projects located in Stanton (part of the State’s Project
Homekey Program). During fiscal year 2020-21, the City paid $2.6 million of this funding
commitment. Community development expenses decreased by $1.1 million, or 30.4%,
primarily due to reduced contracted building inspection and building plan check services
(which is consistent with the reduction of charges for services revenues during fiscal year
2021-22 as well). Public works expenses decreased by $2.4 million, or 52.5%, primarily
due to the disposition of capital assets in fiscal year 2020-21 that resulted in a total loss
of $1.4 million. The City sold two parcels to Habitat for Humanity for $210,100, resulting
in a loss of $1.0 million. In addition, the City demolished the buildings located at 8881
Pacific Avenue and 8931 Pacific Avenue, which resulted in an additional loss on disposal
of the $.4 million (the net book value of the assets) in the previous fiscal year.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY’S FUNDS

As noted earlier, the City uses fund accounting to ensure compliance with finance-related
legal requirements.

Governmental funds:

The focus of the City’s governmental funds is to provide information on near-term inflows,
outflows, and balances of spending resources. Such information is useful in assessing
the City’s financing requirements. In particular, unassigned fund balance may serve as a
useful measure of a government’s net resources available for discretionary spending as
this category of fund balance represents the portion of fund balance which has not yet
been limited to use for a particular purpose by either an external party, the City itself, or
a group or individual that has been delegated authority to assign resources for use for
particular purposes by the City Council.

As of June 30, 2022, the City’s governmental funds reported combined fund balances of
$52.2 million. Approximately, $15.8 million consists of unassigned fund balance, which is
available for spending at the City’s discretion. The remainder of the fund balance is either
nonspendable, restricted, committed or assigned to indicate that it is: 1) not in spendable
form ($2.6 million), 2) legally required to be spent on specific uses or maintained intact
through a federal, state, or local law or contractual obligation ($23.5 million), 3) committed
for a specific purpose by City Council resolution ($9.9 million), or 4) assigned for a
particular purpose ($0.4 million). Refer to Note 13 in the Notes to Basic Financial
Statements for more detailed information regarding nonspendable, restricted, committed,
assigned, and unassigned fund balances.

General Fund. The General Fund is the City’s chief operating fund. As of June 30, 2022,

the total fund balance of the General Fund was $28.5 million, an increase of $4.3 million,
or17.7%.
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2022 2021 $ Change % Change
Nonspendable $ 2,634,436 $ 2,488,780 $ 145,656 5.9%
Committed 9,856,296 8,661,735 1,194,561 -100.0%
Assigned 169,585  356,687.000 (187,102) 100.0%
Unassigned - contingency reserve 15,826,042 12,691,577 3,134,465 24.7%
Total $28,486,359 $24,198,779 $ 4,287,580 17.7%

The City’s nonspendable fund balance includes prepaid items, advances to other funds,
and the current portion of outstanding notes and loans receivable. On March 23, 2021,
the City Council authorized a loan from the General Fund to the Lighting and Median
Maintenance Special Revenue Fund in a principal amount not to exceed $959,440, to pay
off the City’s capital lease agreement with Bank of the West. Additional information
regarding the interfund advance can be found in Note 5 in the Notes to the Basic Financial
Statements. Also, in April 2021, the City provided Rodeo 39 Public Marketplace, LLC with
a forgivable loan of $2.3 million. Refer to Note 6 in the Notes to Basic Financial
Statements for additional information.

The City’s committed fund balance includes reserves for. emergency equipment and
maintenance ($150,000); technology equipment ($150,000); emergency disaster
contingency ($2.9 million); and capital improvement ($5.0 million). In addition, $1.7 million
the City Council committed certain developer contributions through resolution for
beautification, neighborhood preservation, and public benefit projects.

The City’s discretionary fund balance (assigned and unassigned amounts) includes a
$5.7 million reserve for economic uncertainty. The City’s discretionary fund balance on
June 30, 2022, was $16.0 million, or 56.2% of total General Fund balance.

Additional information on the City’s General Fund balance can be found in Note 13 in the
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements.

Housing Authority Special Revenue Fund. As of June 30, 2022, the Housing Authority
Special Revenue Fund reported a restricted fund balance of $13.4 million, which
represents a decrease of $0.6 million, or 4.6%, from the prior fiscal year. The reduction
is due to unrealized loss on investments due to the change in market value of the Housing
Authority’s portfolio during fiscal year 2021-22 as well as $890,000 reimbursed to the
General Fund for the acquisition of 11870 Beach Boulevard.

Lighting and Median Maintenance Special Revenue Fund. As of June 30, 2022, the
Lighting and Median Maintenance Special Revenue Fund reported a restricted fund
balance of $0.9 million, which represents an increase of $0.4 million, or 91.8%, from the
prior fiscal year, primarily due to the payoff of the capital lease agreement with Bank of
the West during fiscal year 2020-21. The total principal retirement paid was $1.1 million.

American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Special Revenue Fund. As of June 30, 2022, the

ARPA Special Revenue Fund did not report a fund balance because revenue is being
recognized as expenditures are incurred. The City received $4.6 million in ARPA revenue
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during fiscal year 2021-22. As of June 30, 2022, $3.1 million is classified as unearned
revenue until the funds are spent on eligible expenditures in subsequent fiscal years.

Proprietary Funds:

The proprietary funds provide the same type of information found in the government-wide
financial statements, but in greater detail. The City operates one business-type activity
for sewer operations.

Sewer Enterprise Fund. The Sewer Enterprise Fund’s unrestricted net position at the
end of fiscal year 2021-22 was $5.9 million June 30, 2022, an increase of $0.7 million, or
14.06%, from the previous year. The Sewer Enterprise Fund’s total revenues decreased
by $1.0 million, or 40.3% from the prior fiscal year due to less sewer connection fees
collected on behalf of the Orange County Sanitation District (OC San) as a result of
increased development activity within the City. All of these revenues were passed through
to OC San. Total expenses in the Sewer Enterprise Fund decreased by $0.7 million, or
45.2%. However, after excluding the fees that were passed through to OC San, total
expenses increased by $0.2 million, or 85.0%, due to increased contract costs for sewer
maintenance services at the partial funding for a new Senior Public Works Inspector
position in fiscal year 2021-22.

Internal Service Funds. As of June 30, 2022, the Internal Service Funds reported total
unrestricted net position of $2.2 million, an increase of $2.1 million or 3551.9%, from the
previous year. The City’s net pension liability decreased from $6.6 million to $1.9 million
during fiscal year 2021-22 based on the plan information provided by California Public
Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS) as of June 30, 2021 (the most recent
measurement date available).

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

In preparing the budget, the City attempts to estimate its revenues using realistic, but
conservative, methods so as to budget its expenditure appropriations and activities in a
prudent manner. As a result, the City Council adopts budget adjustments during the
course of the fiscal year to reflect both changed priorities and availability of revenues to
allow for the expansion of existing programs, if required.

For the year ended June 30, 2022, the General Fund reported a net increase in fund
balance of $4.3 million. Actual revenues exceeded final budgeted amounts by $1.3
million, or 4.8% primarily due to the City collecting more revenue than expected,
especially in taxes and assessments and charges for services. Taxes and assessments
exceeded the final budget by $1.6 million, or 7.2%, primarily due to: property taxes, sales
taxes, transaction and use taxes, and utility user taxes exceeding final budgeted amounts.
Property tax revenue exceeded the final budget because the actual residual
redevelopment property tax revenue received from the State of California was higher than
anticipated by $0.4 million. Sales taxes and transaction and use taxes exceeded the final
budget by $0.8 million as significantly high fuel prices continued through most of fiscal
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year 2021-22. Utility user tax (UUT) revenue exceeded the final budget by $0.2 million.
The City’s fiscal year 2021-22 budget anticipated that total utility tax revenue would be
3% less than the previous fiscal year based on flat revenue receipts from the City’s largest
UUT revenue generators and lower overall UUT revenue received from telephone
companies in recent years. However, overall UUT revenue exceeded the fiscal year 2020-
21 budget by 9% due to increased rates from gas, electricity, and water providers.
Expenditures were less than final budgeted amounts by $1.1 million, or 4.2%. The budget
savings can be attributed to the following: 1) $0.2 million was carried over to the fiscal
year 2022-23 budget for projects that were started, but not completed during fiscal year
2021-22; 2) $0.2 million was from savings in the law enforcement contract with the County
of Orange due to vacancy credits; and 3) $0.6 million consists of savings resulting from
actual costs for professional services being less than the amount budgeted.

CAPITAL ASSET AND LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Capital Assets

CAPITAL ASSETS
(Net of Depreciation)
Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Totals
2022 2021 2022 021 2022 2021 Change
Land $ 38,406,365 $ 38,732,365 $ - $ - $ 38,406,365 $ 38,732,365 -0.8%
Construction in progress 426,706 - - - 426,706 - 100.0%
Buildings and improvements 34,588,473 35,716,932 - - 34,588,473 35,716,932 -3.2%
Equipment 58,932 79,483 - - 58,932 79,483 -25.9%
Vehicles 281,767 278,868 - - 281,767 278,868 1.0%
Sanitary plant - - 4,381,841 4,512,218 4,381,841 4,512,218 -2.9%
General plant - - 445,293 458,389 445,293 458,389 -2.9%
Infrastructure 16,198,649 17,299,258 - - 16,198,649 17,299,258 -6.4%
Totals $ 89,960,892 $92,106,906 $ 4,827,134 $ 4,970,607 $ 94,788,026 $ 97,077,513 -2.4%

Total capital assets decreased by $2.3 million, or 2.4% from the prior fiscal year. Capital
assets for business-type activities decreased by $0.1 million, or 2.9%, from the previous
fiscal year, due to current year depreciation of capital assets. Capital assets for
governmental activities decreased by $2.2 million, or 2.3%, from the previous fiscal year.

Significant changes in governmental activities capital asserts include:

e Land decreased by $0.3 million, or 0.8% due to the sale of the property at 7455
Katella to KB Home Coastal, Inc..

e Construction in progress increased by $0.4 million, or 100%, from the prior year
because the City had a number of capital projects in design as of the end of fiscal
year 2021-22.

e The remainder of the change in governmental activities capital assets is attributed
to current year depreciation.

Additional information on the City’s capital assets can be found in Note 4 in the Notes to
the Basic Financial Statements.
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Long-Term Liabilities

As of June 30, 2022, the City had total long-term liabilities outstanding of $2.3 million.
Total long-term liabilities decreased by $5.0 million, or 68.6% during fiscal year 2021-22.
The City’s net pension liability decreased by $4.7 million, or 70.6%. It is important to note
that some of this change in liability was reclassified to “deferred outflows” (asset) and
“deferred inflows” (liability) in accordance with accounting requirements of Government
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 68. Additional information on the
City’s long-term liabilities can be found in Note 7 in the Notes to the Basic Financial
Statements.

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Totals
%

2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 2021 Change

Net pension liability $ 1,931,124 $ 6,631,148 $§ 22918 $§ 22918 $1,954,042 $ 6,654,066 -70.6%
Other post-employment benefits - 135,831 - - - 135,831 -100.0%
Compensated absences 320,149 282,253 768 2,704 320,917 284,957 12.6%
Claims payable 13,870 203,214 - - 13,870 203,214  -93.2%
Totals $ 2,265143 $ 7,252,446 $ 23,686 $ 25622 $2,283,829 $ 7,278,068 -68.6%

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’S BUDGET

Local governments throughout the State of California are challenged with funding
increasing costs of operations with constrained resources. The City maintains a
conservative approach to budgeting revenues and expenditures. Management takes an
active role in monitoring the application of the budget during the fiscal year to apply any
necessary changes to projected revenues as well as appropriated expenditures. The
budget for fiscal year 2023-23 was projected with a modest revenue growth of 1.6% and
expenditure growth of 6.0%. The General Fund budget was balanced with revenues
exceeding appropriations by $0.2 million, after funding one-time expenditures of $0.4
million.

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the City’s finances for
all those with an interest in the government’s finances. Questions concerning any of the
information provided in this report or requests for additional information should be
addressed to: Michelle Bannigan, Finance Director 7800 Katella Avenue, Stanton,
California 90680.
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BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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CITY OF STANTON
Statement of Net Position

ASSETS AND DEFERRED
OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Cash and investments (Note 3)
Restricted cash and investments
held in pension trust (Note 3)

Receivables
Due from other governments
Prepaid items
Notes and loans receivable (Note 6)
Net OPEB Asset (Note 12)
Capital assets: (Note 4)
Non-depreciable
Depreciable, net

Total assets

Deferred pension related items (Note 11)
Deferred OPEB related items (Note 12)

Total deferred outflows of resources

LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED
INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Deposits payable
Unearned revenue
Long-term liabilities:
Due within one year (Note 7)
Due within more than one year (Note 7)
Net pension liability (Note 11)

Total liabilities

Deferred Pension related items (Note 11)
Deferred OPEB related items (Note 12)

Total deferred inflows of resources

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets
Restricted for:
Low and moderate income housing
Public safety
Community development
Public works
Culture and recreation
Unrestricted

Total net position

June 30, 2022
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Primary Government

Governmental Business-Type

Activities Activity Total
$ 52,761,220 $ 6,035051 $ 58,796,271
3,980,189 - 3,980,189
2,984,028 30,808 3,014,836
1,081,583 - 1,081,583
148,665 - 148,665
2,810,342 - 2,810,342
34,652 - 34,652
38,833,071 - 38,833,071
51,127,821 4,827,134 55,954,955
153,761,571 10,892,993 164,654,564
3,900,975 - 3,900,975
428,583 - 428,583
4,329,558 - 4,329,558
1,750,881 144,805 1,895,686
491,531 - 491,531
12,700 - 12,700
3,171,535 - 3,171,535
177,339 768 178,107
156,680 - 156,680
1,931,124 - 1,931,124
7,691,790 145,573 7,837,363
5,540,607 - 5,540,607
214,067 - 214,067
5,754,674 - 5,754,674
89,960,892 4,827,134 94,788,026
13,432,239 - 13,432,239
645,192 - 645,192
264,538 - 264,538
5,071,454 - 5,071,454
4,138,286 - 4,138,286
31,132,064 5,920,286 37,052,350
$ 144,644,665 $ 10,747,420 $ 155,392,085

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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CITY OF STANTON
Statement of Activities
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Program Revenues

Operating Capital
Charges for Grants and Grants and
Functions/Programs Expenses Services Contributions  Contributions
Governmental activities:
General government $ 3,767,048 $ 87,045 $ 1,093,199 §$ -
Public safety 18,643,242 2,024,026 543,444 -
Community development 2,574,453 3,878,142 58,760 -
Public works 2,208,440 21,500 2,444,679 43,328
Culture and recreation 2,307,801 647,530 779,218 -
Interest and fiscal charges 12,943 - - -
Total governmental activities 29,513,927 6,658,243 4,919,300 43,328
Business-type activities:
Sewer enterprise 839,808 1,312,065 - -
Total $ 30,353,735 $ 7,970,308 $ 4,919,300 $ 43,328

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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CITY OF STANTON
Statement of Activities (Continued)
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Net (Expenses) Revenue and
Changes in Net Position

Net position - end of year

Governmental  Business-type
Functions/Programs Activities Activity Total
Governmental activities:
General government $ (2,586,804) $ - $ (2,586,804)
Public safety (16,075,772) - (16,075,772)
Community development 1,362,449 - 1,362,449
Public works 301,067 - 301,067
Culture and recreation (881,053) - (881,053)
Interest and fiscal charges (12,943) - (12,943)
Total governmental activities (17,893,056) - (17,893,056)
Business-type activities:
Sewer enterprise - 472,257 472,257
Total (17,893,056) 472,257 (17,420,799)
General revenues:
Taxes:
Property taxes 8,512,488 188,097 8,700,585
Sales taxes 5,414,556 - 5,414,556
Transactions and use taxes 5,993,735 - 5,993,735
Transient occupancy taxes 670,954 - 670,954
Franchise taxes 1,090,057 - 1,090,057
Utility user taxes 2,122,661 - 2,122,661
Other taxes 361,335 - 361,335
Investment earnings (loss) (953,228) (58,122) (1,011,350)
Gain on gain of sale of capital assets 430,902 - 430,902
Miscellaneous 177,460 - 177,460
Transfers 18,776 (18,776) -
Total general revenues and transfers 23,839,696 111,199 23,950,895
Change in net position 5,946,640 583,456 6,530,096
Net position - beginning of year 138,698,025 10,163,964 148,861,989

$ 144,644,665

$ 10,747,420 $ 155,392,085

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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CITY OF STANTON
Balance Sheet

Governmental Funds
June 30, 2022

Special Revenue Funds

Lighting American Nonmajor Total
Housing and Median Rescue Governmental Governmental
General Authority Maintenance Plan Act Funds Funds
ASSETS
Cash and investments $24,644,942 § 12,433,996 $ 1,747,665 $ 3,157,707 $ 9,313,784 $ 51,298,094
Receivables:
Accounts 534,339 23,273 - - - 557,612
Interest 60,575 24,722 - - 6,469 91,766
Taxes 2,315,575 - 9,623 - 7,730 2,332,928
Prepaid costs 46,681 780 - - - 47,461
Due from other funds (Note 5) 18,827 - - - - 18,827
Due from other governments 256,404 - 22,614 - 530,772 809,790
Notes and loans receivable 1,792,342 1,018,000 - - - 2,810,342
Advance to other funds (note 5) 795,413 - - - - 795,413
Total assets $30,465,098 $ 13,500,771 $ 1,779,902 §$ 3,157,707 $ 9,858,755 $ 58,762,233
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS
OF RESOURCES, AND FUND
BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 1,204,724 $ 54,962 $ 54,079 $ 20,571 $ 406,625 $ 1,740,961
Accrued liabilities 491,531 - - - - 491,531
Deposits payable - 12,700 - - - 12,700
Due to other funds (Note 5) - - - - 18,827 18,827
Advances from other funds (Note 5) - - 795,413 - - 795,413
Unearned revenues 33,529 870 - 3,137,136 - 3,171,535
Total liabilities 1,729,784 68,532 849,492 3,157,707 425,452 6,230,967
Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Unavailable revenue 248,955 - 22,614 - 98,757 370,326
Total deferred inflows
of resources 248,955 - 22,614 - 98,757 370,326
Fund Balances: (Note 13)
Nonspendable 2,634,436 - - - - 2,634,436
Restricted - 13,432,239 907,796 - 9,151,713 23,491,748
Committed 9,856,296 - - - - 9,856,296
Assigned 169,585 - - - 244 243 413,828
Unassigned 15,826,042 - - - (61,410) 15,764,632
Total fund balances 28,486,359 13,432,239 907,796 - 9,334,546 52,160,940
Total liabilities, deferred
inflows of resources
and fund balances $30,465,098 $ 13,500,771 $ 1,779,902 §$ 3,157,707 $ 9,858,755 $ 58,762,233

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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CITY OF STANTON

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet
to the Government-Wide Statement of Net Position

June 30, 2022

Total Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds $ 52,160,940

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Net Position were
reported differently because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities were not current financial resources.
Therefore, they were not reported in the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet.

Nondepreciable 38,833,071
Depreciable, net of Internal Service Fund of $281,767 50,846,054
Total capital assets 89,679,125

The net OPEB liability applicable to the City's governmental activities is not due and
payable in the current period and accordingly is not reported as fund liabilities. Deferred
outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to OPEB are only
reported in the Statement of Net Position as the changes in these amounts effects only
the government-wide statements for governmental activities.

Deferred Outflows of Resources - OPEB Related 428,583
Deferred Inflows of Resources - OPEB Related (214,067)
Net OPEB Asset 34,652

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of activities
involved in rendering services to departments within the City. The assets and liabilities
of the internal service funds are included in the statement of net position. 2,185,106

Certain revenues in the governmental funds are deferred inflows of resources because
they are not collected within the prescribed time period after year-end. However, these
revenues are included in the government-wide statements. 370,326

Net position of governmental activities $ 144,644,665

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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CITY OF STANTON
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Special Revenue Funds

Lighting American Nonmajor Total
Housing and Median Rescue Governmental Governmental
General Authority Maintenance Plan Act Funds Funds
REVENUES:
Taxes and assessments $ 24,105,459 $ - $ 741,992 $ - $ 624,019 $ 25,471,470
Licenses and permits 1,037,171 - - - - 1,037,171
Intergovernmental 751,106 - 1,016 1,246,918 2,812,564 4,811,604
Charges for services 2,494,435 - 203,789 - 1,039,768 3,737,992
Fines and forfeitures 468,222 - - - - 468,222
Investment income (loss) (354,337) (120,362) - - (41,981) (516,680)
Rental income 84,033 616,454 - - - 700,487
Miscellaneous 22,423 14,006 - - 65,358 101,787
Total revenues 28,608,512 510,098 946,797 1,246,918 4,499,728 35,812,053
EXPENDITURES:
Current:
General government 3,731,606 172,135 - 434,348 - 4,338,089
Public safety 17,480,621 111,593 499,391 406,925 233,652 18,732,182
Community development 1,877,724 756,657 - 154,562 49,583 2,838,526
Public works 1,075,440 - - 23,330 150,504 1,249,274
Culture and recreation 1,372,825 - - 172,686 779,408 2,324,919
Capital outlay 77,031 - - 10,448 402,294 489,773
Debt service:
Interest and fiscal charges - - 12,943 - - 12,943
Total expenditures 25,615,247 1,040,385 512,334 1,202,299 1,615,441 29,985,706
REVENUES OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES 2,993,265 (530,287) 434,463 44,619 2,884,287 5,826,347
OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES):
Sale of capital assets - 756,902 - - - 756,902
Transfers in (Note 5) 1,620,672 19,843 - 11,360 684,892 2,336,767
Transfers out (Note 5) (326,357) (890,000) - (55,979) (1,176,985) (2,449,321)
Total other financing
sources (uses) 1,294,315 (113,255) - (44,619) (492,093) 644,348
NET CHANGE IN
FUND BALANCE 4,287,580 (643,542) 434,463 - 2,392,194 6,470,695
Fund balances,
beginning of year 24,198,779 14,075,781 473,333 - 6,942,352 45,690,245

Fund balances, end of year $ 28,486,359 $ 13,432,239 $ 907,796 $

$

9,334,546 §

52,160,940

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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CITY OF STANTON

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance to the Governmental-wide Statement of Activities

For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Net Change in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds $ 6,470,695
Governmental activities in the Statement of Activities were reported differently because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the statement
of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over the estimated useful lives as
depreciation expense. This is the amount by which capital outlays exceed depreciation
and retirements in the current period.

Capital asset purchases (314,026)
Depreciation expenses, less $96,494 of depreciation in internal service funds (2,265,789)
Gain on disposition of capital assets 430,902

Total capital assets (2,148,913)

OPEB expenditures reported in the governmental funds includes the actuarial

determined contributions. In the statement of activities, OPEB expense includes the

change in the net OPEB liability (asset) and related change in OPEB amounts for

deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources. (17,820)

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of activities

involved in rendering services to departments within the City. The net income is

reported with governmental activities. The assets and liabilities of the internal service

funds are included in the statement of net position. 1,846,403

Certain revenues in the governmental funds are unavailable revenues because they are
not collected within the prescribed time period after year-end. However, the revenues

are included in the government-wide statements. (203,725)
Change in net position of governmental activities $ 5,946,640

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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CITY OF STANTON
Combining Statement of Net Position
Proprietary Funds
June 30, 2022

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and investments
Restricted cash and investments held
in pension trust
Receivables:
Accounts
Interest
Taxes
Prepaids
Due from other governments
Total current assets
Noncurrent assets:
Capital assets - net of accumulated depreciation
Total noncurrent assets

Total assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred amount from pension plan

Total deferred outflows of resources

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Claims and judgements payable
Compensated absences payable

Total current liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities:
Compensated absences payable
Net pension liability

Total noncurrent liabilities
Total liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred amount from pension plan

Total deferred inflows of resources

NET POSITION
Net investment in capital assets
Unrestricted

Total net position

ATTACHMENT A
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Business-Type Governmental
Activity Activities
Sewer Internal
Enterprise Service
Funds Funds
$ 6,035,051 1,463,126
- 3,980,189
5,120 -
9,308 1,722
16,380 -
- 101,204
- 271,793
6,065,859 5,818,034
4,827,134 281,767
4,827,134 281,767
10,892,993 6,099,801
- 3,900,975
- 3,900,975
144,805 9,920
- 13,870
768 163,470
145,573 187,260
- 156,679
- 1,931,124
- 2,087,803
145,573 2,275,063
- 5,540,607
- 5,540,607
4,827,134 281,767
5,920,286 1,903,339
$ 10,747,420 2,185,106

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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CITY OF STANTON
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position
Proprietary Funds
For the year ended June 30, 2022

Business-Type Governmental

Activity Activities
Sewer Internal
Enterprise Service
Funds Funds
OPERATING REVENUES:
Charges for services $ 1,312,065 $ 1,872,456
Miscellaneous - 2,399,974
Total operating revenues 1,312,065 4,272,430
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Equipment maintenance and operation 83,024 75,097
Depreciation 143,474 96,494
Administrative and personnel services - 1,474,585
Insurance premiums and claims - 286,757
Contractual services 613,310 26,985
Total operating expenses 839,808 1,959,918
OPERATING INCOME 472,257 2,312,512
NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):
Property taxes 188,097 -
Investment income (loss) (58,122) (598,891)
Gain on sale of capital assets - 1,452
Total non-operating revenues (expenses) 129,975 (597,439)
INCOME BEFORE TRANSFERS 602,232 1,715,073
Transfers in - 131,330
Transfers out (18,776) -
Total transfers (18,776) 131,330
Change in net position 583,456 1,846,403
Net position (deficit), beginning of year 10,163,964 338,703
Net position, end of year $ 10,747,420 $ 2,185,106

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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CITY OF STANTON
Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Funds
For the year ended June 30, 2022

Business-Type Governmental
Activity Activities
Sewer Internal
Enterprise Service
Funds Funds
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Cash received from customers $ 1,312,935 §$ 1,936,391

Cash paid to other suppliers of goods or services (701,209) (703,788)

Cash paid to employees for salaries, wages, and benefits (28,003) (1,436,690)
Net cash provided (used by) operating activities 583,723 (204,087)

CASH FLOWS FROM NON-CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Cash received from other funds - 131,330

Cash received from property taxes 188,097 -
Net cash provided (used by) non-capital financing activities 188,097 131,330

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Acquisition and construction of capital assets - (99,393)

Proceeds from sale of capital assets - 1,452
Net cash provided (used by) capital and related financing activities - (97,941)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Investment income (loss) (63,487) (600,136)
Net cash provided (used by) investing activities (63,487) (600,136)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 708,333 (770,834)

Cash and equivalents, beginning of year 5,326,718 6,214,149
Cash and equivalents, end of year $ 6,035,051 $ 5,443,315

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO
NET CASH (USED BY) OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Operating income (loss) $ 472,257 $ 2,312,512
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss)
to net cash provided (used) by operating activities:

Depreciation 143,474 96,494
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 870 5,788
(Increase) decrease in taxes receivable (4,562) -
(Increase) decrease in due from other governments - 26,133
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expense - (98,954)
(Increase) decrease in deferred outflows of resources 4,503 (1,278,470)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (7,347) (26,651)
Increase (decrease) in unearned revenue - (561)
Increase (decrease) in claims and judgements - (189,344)
Increase (decrease) in compensated absences (1,936) 37,896
Increase (decrease) in net pension liability (22,918) (4,700,024)
Increase (decrease) in deferred inflows of resources (618) 3,611,094
Total adjustments 111,466 (2,516,599)
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities $ 583,723 $ (204,087)

RECONCILIATION OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
TO STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

Cash and investments $ 6,035,051 $ 1,463,126
Restricted cash and investments held in pension trust - 3,980,189
Total cash and cash equivalents $ 6,035,051 § 5,443,315

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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CITY OF STANTON
Statement of Fiduciary Net Position
Fiduciary Funds
June 30, 2022

Private-
Purpose
Trust
Funds
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and investments $ 7,167,498
Prepaid items 66,381
Restricted assets:
Cash held by fiscal agent 1,650,953
Total assets 8,884,832
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred amount on refunding 7,581,525
Total deferred outflow of
resources 7,581,525
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable 513,623
Interest payable 170,239
Bonds payable - current portion 2,635,000
Total current liabilities 3,318,862
Long-term liabilities:
Bonds payable 52,725,952
Total long-term liabilities 52,725,952
Total liabilities 56,044,814
NET POSITION
Restricted for private purpose (39,578,457)
Total net position $ (39,578,457)

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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ADDITIONS:
Taxes
Intergovernmental
Investment income

Total additions

DEDUCTIONS:
Contractual services
Public safety
Interest and fiscal charges

Total deductions
CHANGE IN NET POSITION
Net position, beginning of year

Net position, end of year

CITY OF STANTON

Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position
Fiduciary Funds

For the year ended June 30, 2022
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Private-
Purpose
Trust
Funds

$ 4,577,090
7,548,820
121

12,126,031

66,500
4,387,048
2,499,373

6,952,921

5,173,110
(44,751,567)

$ (39,578,457)

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.
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CITY OF STANTON
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The basic financial statements of the City of Stanton, California (the City), have been
prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America (GAAP) as applied to governmental agencies. The Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing
governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The more significant City
accounting policies are described below.

A. Description of Government-wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the
statement of activities) report information about the reporting government as a whole,
except for its fiduciary activities. All fiduciary activities are reported only in the fund
financial statements. Governmental activities, which normally are supported by taxes,
intergovernmental revenues, and other nonexchange transactions, are reported
separately from business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and
charges for support. Likewise, the primary government is reported separately from
discretely presented component units for which the primary government is financially
accountable. The City has no discretely presented component units.

B. Description of Reporting Entity

The City was incorporated under the general laws of the State of California and enjoys
all rights and privileges pertaining to such “general law” cities.

The Housing Authority of the City of Stanton (Housing Authority), a blended component
unit, was formed on March 22, 2011, to facilitate the retention and use of transferred
properties from the former Redevelopment Agency consistent with the redevelopment
plan and for the purposes of ongoing maintenance of completed development projects.

Although the Housing Authority is legally separate from the City, its financial operations
are the responsibility of the City. In addition, the City Council has a continuing
accountability for fiscal matters of the Housing Authority. Since the City Council acts as
the Board of Directors and is able to impose its will on the Housing Authority, the City is
considered the primary government and the Housing Authority is a component unit of the
City. Additionally, since the governing bodies of the City and the Housing Authority are
the same, the financial statements of the City and the component unit are blended. For
presentation within the financial statements of the governmental reporting entity, the
transactions between the Housing Authority and the City are reported as interfund
transactions. The Housing Authority’s financial data and activity are presented as a
Special Revenue Fund. The Housing Authority issues separate financial statements that
can be by sending a request to City Hall at 7800 Katella Avenue, Stanton, CA 90680.
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CITY OF STANTON
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

C. Basis of Presentation

Government-Wide Financial Statements

While separate government-wide financial statements are presented, they are
interrelated. The governmental activities column incorporates data from the
governmental funds and internal service funds, while the business-type activity
incorporates data from the government’s enterprise fund. Separate financial statements
are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds, even though
the fiduciary funds are excluded in the government-wide financial statements.

As a general rule, the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the
government-wide financial statements. Exceptions to this rule are charges between the
government’s sewer functions and various other functions of the government.
Elimination of these charges would distort the direct costs and program revenues
reported for the various functions concerned.

Fund Financial Statements

The underlying accounting system of the City is organized and operated on the basis of
separate funds, each of which is considered to be a separate accounting entity. The
operations of each fund are accounted for with a separate set of self-balancing accounts
that comprise its assets, liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, fund balance,
revenues, and expenditures or expenses, as appropriate. Governmental resources are
allocated to and accounted for in individual funds based upon the purposes for which
they are to be spent and the means by which spending activities are controlled.

The fund financial statements provide information about the government’s funds,
including its fiduciary funds and blended component units. Separate financial statements
for the government’s governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary funds are presented after
the government-wide financial statements. These statements display information about
major funds individually and nonmajor funds in the aggregate for governmental and
enterprise funds. Fiduciary statements even though excluded from the government-wide
financial statements, represent private-purpose trust funds.

The City reports the following major governmental funds:

The General Fund is the general operating fund of the City. All general tax revenues
and other receipts that are not allocated by law, or contractual agreement to some
other fund, are accounted for in this fund. General operating expenses not paid
through other funds are paid from this fund.

Housing Authority Special Revenue Fund — To account for the accumulated
resources received from the former Redevelopment Agency’s Low- and Moderate-
Income Housing Special Revenue Fund, rental income, and expenses related to low-
and moderate-income housing.
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CITY OF STANTON
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
C. Basis of Presentation (Continued)

Fund Financial Statements (Continued)

Lighting and Median Maintenance Special Revenue Fund — To account for benefit
assessments levied under the 1919 Act Stanton Municipal Lighting District and the
Stanton Lighting and Landscaping District No. 1 (Landscaping and Lighting Act of
1972) for street lighting and landscaping maintenance within the City.

American Rescue Plan Act Special Revenue Fund — To account for revenues and
expenditures related to funding received by the American Rescue Plan Act of 2021
approved by the federal government on March 11, 2021. These funds can be used to
respond to the COVID-19 pandemic response needs, fill revenue shortfalls, and
support the communities and populations hardest hit by the COIVD-19 crisis.

The City reports the following major enterprise fund:

The Sewer Enterprise Fund is used to account for the operations of the City’'s sewer
system.

Additionally, the City reports the following fund types:

Governmental Funds

The Special Revenue Funds are used to account for the revenues derived from
specific revenue sources, which are usually required by law or administrative
regulation to be accounted for in separate funds.

The Capital Projects Funds are used to account for financial resources segregated
for the development, construction, and improvement of City facilities.

Proprietary Funds

The Internal Service Funds are used to account for the financing of services provided
by the following departments to other departments of the City on a cost-
reimbursement basis:

Workers’ Compensation
Liability/Risk Management
Employee Benefits

Fleet Maintenance

Fiduciary Funds

The Private-Purpose Trust Funds are used to account for the activities of the
Successor Agency to the Stanton Redevelopment Agency and North Orange County
Public Safety Collaborative Fund.
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CITY OF STANTON
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

C. Basis of Presentation (Continued)

Interfund Transactions

During the course of operations, the government has activity between funds for
various purposes. Any residual balances outstanding at year-end are reported as
due from/due to other funds and advances to/from other funds. While these balances
are reported in fund financial statements, certain eliminations are made in the
preparation of the government-wide financial statements. Balances between funds
included in the governmental activities are eliminated so that only the net amount is
included as internal balances in the governmental activities column. Similarly,
balances between funds included in business-type activities are eliminated so that
only the net amount is included in internal balances in the business-type activities
column.

Further, certain activity occurs during the year involving transfers of resources
between funds. In the fund financial statements, these amounts are reported at gross
amounts as transfers in/out. While reported in the fund financial statements, certain
eliminations are made in the preparation of the government-wide financial
statements. Transfers between the funds included in the governmental activities
column are eliminated so that only the net amount is included as transfers in the
governmental activities column. Similarly, balances between funds included in
business-type activities are eliminated so that only the net amount is included as
transfers in the business-type activities column.

D. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

The accounting and financial reporting treatment is determined by the applicable
measurement focus and basis of accounting. Measurement focus indicates the type of
resources being measured, such as current financial resources or economic resources.
The basis of accounting indicates the timing of transactions or events for recognition in
the financial statements.

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary and
private-purpose trust fund financial statements. Under the economic resources
measurement focus, all assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, and deferred
inflows of resources (whether current or noncurrent) associated with their activity are
included on their statement of net position. Operating statements present increases
(revenues) and decreases (expenses) in total net position. Under the accrual basis of
accounting, revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a
liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Revenue from property
taxes is recognized in the fiscal year that the taxes are levied and collected within 60
days from the end of the fiscal year. Grants and similar items are recognized as
revenues as soon as the eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been
satisfied. Unbilled receivables are recorded as revenues when services are provided.
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CITY OF STANTON
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

D. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (Continued)

The governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial
resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under the
current financial resources measurement focus, only current assets, current liabilities,
and deferred inflows of resources are generally included on their balance sheets. The
reported fund balance is considered to be a measure of available spendable resources.

Governmental fund operating statements present increases (revenues and other
financing sources) and decreases (expenditures and other financing uses) in fund
balance. Accordingly, they are said to present a summary of sources and uses of
available spendable resources during a period. Noncurrent portions of long-term
receivables due to governmental funds are reported on their balance sheets in spite of
their spending measurement focus.

Revenues are recognized as soon as they become measurable and available. Revenues
are considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period or soon
enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the
government considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60 days of the
end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is
incurred, except for principal and interest on general long-term liabilities, claims and
judgments, and compensated absences which are recognized as expenditures to the
extent they have matured. General capital asset acquisitions are reported as
expenditures in governmental funds. Issuance of long-term debt and acquisition of
capital leases are reported as other financing sources.

Property taxes, sales tax, franchise taxes, licenses, and interest associated with the
current fiscal period are all considered to be susceptible to accrual and have been
recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period. Entitlements are recorded as
revenues when all eligibility requirements are met, including time requirements, and the
amount is received during the period or within the availability period for this revenue
source (within 60 days of year-end).

Expenditure-driven grants are recognized as revenue when the qualifying expenditures
have been incurred and all eligibility requirements have been met, and the amount is
received during the period or within the availability period for this revenue (within 60
days of year-end). Amounts owed to the City, which are not available, are recorded as
receivables and deferred inflows of resources. All other revenue items are considered to
be measurable and available only when cash is received by the government.

The City’s fiduciary funds consist of private-purpose trust funds, which are reported
using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting.
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E. New Accounting Pronouncements

The City adopted Statement on Governmental Accounting Standards (GASB
Statements) No. 87-Leases; No 89-Accounting for Interest Cost Incurred Before the End
of a Construction period; No. 90- Majority Equity Interest; No. 93- Replacement of
Interbank Offered Rates; and No. 97- Certain Component Unit Criteria for Internal
Revenue Code 457 Deferred Compensation Plans. The City implemented GASB No. 87
during fiscal year June 30, 2022. The adoption of the GASB Nos. 89, 90, 93, and 97 did
not significantly impact the City.

. Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources

In addition to assets, the statement of net position reports a separate section for
deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element,
deferred outflows of resources, represents a consumption of net assets that applies to
a future period and will not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense) until
that time. The City has the following items that qualify for reporting in this category:

o Deferred outflows related to pensions equal to employer contributions made after
the measurement date of the net pension liability.

o Deferred outflows from OPEB resulting from differences between actual and
expected experience and changes in assumptions. These amounts are
amortized over a closed period equal to the average of the expected remaining
service lives of all employees that are provided with retiree healthcare benefits
through the plan.

o Deferred outflows from pensions resulting from differences between actual and
expected experience and changes in proportion and differences between the
employer’s contributions and the employer’s proportionate share of contributions.
These amounts are amortized over a closed period equal to the average of the
expected remaining service lives of all employees that are provided with
pensions through the plans.
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F. Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources (Continued)

o Deferred outflows related to pensions and OPEB resulting from the net
differences in projected and actual earnings on investments of the pension and
OPEB plans’ fiduciary net position. These amounts are amortized over five years.

In addition to liabilities, the statement of net position and governmental funds balance
sheet reports a separate section for deferred inflows of resources. This separate
financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of
net assets that applies to a future period and will not be recognized as an inflow of
resources (revenue) until that time. The City has the following items that qualify for
reporting in this category:

o Deferred inflows related to OPEB for differences between actual and expected
experiences. These amounts are amortized over a closed period equal to the
average of the expected remaining service lives of all employees that are
provided with retiree healthcare benefits through the plans.

o Deferred inflows from pensions resulting from changes in assumptions and
changes in proportion and differences between the employer’s contributions and
the employer's proportionate share of contributions. These amounts are
amortized over a closed period equal to the average expecting remaining service
lives of all employees that are provided with pensions through the plans.

o Deferred inflows related to leases. These amounts are deferred and recognized
as an inflow of resources in the period that the amounts become available.

G. Assets, Liabilities, Fund Balance and Net Position

Cash and Investments

The City considers all highly liquid investments, with a maturity of three months or less
when purchased, to be cash equivalents. In addition, cash invested in the City’s cash
management pool is considered to be cash equivalents. For purposes of the statement
of cash flows of the proprietary fund types, cash and cash equivalents include all
investments, as the City operates an internal cash management pool that maintains the
general characteristics of a demand deposit account.

Investments are reported in the accompanying financial statements at fair value, which is
the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. Investments that are
not traded on a market, such as investments in external pools, are valued based on the
stated fair value represented by the external pool (in relation to the amortized cost of that
portfolio).
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G. Assets, Liabilities, Fund Balance and Net Position (Continued)

Receivables and Payables

Property, sales, use, and utility user taxes related to the current fiscal year are accrued
as revenue and accounts receivable and are considered available if received within 60
days of year-end. Federal and state grants are considered receivable and accrued as
revenue when reimbursable costs are incurred under the accrual basis of accounting in
the government-wide statement of net position. The amount recognized as revenue,
under the modified accrual basis of accounting, is limited to the amount that is deemed
measurable and collectible. Loans extended from other funds are recorded as loans
receivable.

Activity between funds, which is representative of lending/borrowing arrangements
outstanding at the end of the fiscal year, is referred to as either due to/from other funds
or advances to/from other funds. Any residual balances outstanding between the
governmental activities and business-type activities are reported in the government-wide
financial statements as internal balances.

Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, and infrastructure, are reported
in the applicable governmental or business-type activities column in the government-
wide financial statements. Acquired assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated
historical cost. Donated assets are valued at the acquisition value of the assets on the
date on which they were contributed. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that
do not add value to the assets or materially extend the life are not capitalized. Capital
assets are defined as assets with an initial individual cost of more than $5,000 and an
estimated useful life in excess of one year with the exception of land, structures and
improvements, and infrastructure, which have a threshold of $50,000.

Depreciation is charged to operations using the straight-line method of depreciation over
the estimated useful lives of the assets as follows:

Buildings and Improvements 20-50 Years
Equipment and Vehicles 5-20 Years
Infrastructure 20 -50 Years

Compensated Absences Payable

Employees can carry forward up to 360 hours of earned, but unused, vacation leave.
Upon termination, the City is obligated to compensate employees the earned, but
unused, vacation time. All vacation pay is accrued when incurred in the government-
wide and proprietary fund financial statements.
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G. Assets, Liabilities, Fund Balance and Net Position (Continued)

Claims and Judgments

The City records a liability for claims, judgments, and litigation when it is probable that a
liability has been incurred at year-end and the probable amount of loss (net of any
insurance coverage) can be reasonably estimated. City management believes that the
aggregate accrual is adequate to cover such losses, including amounts for incurred but
not reported claims. Estimated claims payables are recorded in the Workers’
Compensation and Liability/Risk Management Internal Service Funds as appropriate.

Property Taxes

The assessment, levy, and collection of property taxes are the responsibility of the
County of Orange (the County). The City receives property taxes pursuant to an
arrangement with the County known as the Teeter Plan, whereby the County assumes
responsibility for the collection of delinquent taxes and pays the full allocation to the City.
The City records property taxes as revenue when received from the County, except at
year-end, when property taxes received within 60 days are accrued as revenue.

Property taxes are assessed and collected according to the following property tax
calendar:

Lien Date: January 1

Levy Date: July 1 to June 30

Due Dates: November 1 — First Installment
March 1 — Second Installment

Collection Dates: December 10 — First Installment

April 10 — Second Installment

Net Position

The governmental and business-type activities in the government-wide financial
statements and proprietary funds utilize a net position presentation. Net position is
classified in the following categories:

Investment in Capital Assets — This amount consists of capital assets net of
accumulated depreciation and would be reduced by outstanding debt and capital-
related payables that are attributed to the acquisition, construction, or improvement
of the assets; however, the City did not have any such debt or liabilities.

Restricted Net Position — This amount is restricted by external creditors, grantors,
contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments.

Unrestricted Net Position — This amount is all net position that does not meet the
definition of net investment in capital assets or restricted net position.
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G. Assets, Liabilities, Fund Balance and Net Position (Continued)

Net Position Flow Assumptions

Sometimes the City will fund outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted
(e.g., restricted bond or grant proceeds) and unrestricted resources. In order to calculate
the amounts to report as restricted - net position and unrestricted - net position in the
government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements, a flow assumption must be
made about the order in which the resources are considered to be applied.

It is the City’s practice to consider restricted - net position to have been depleted before
unrestricted - net position is applied.

Fund Balances
The fund balances reported on the fund statements consist of the following categories:

Nonspendable — This classification includes amounts that cannot be spent because
they are either (a) not in spendable form or (b) legally or contractually required to be
maintained intact.

Restricted — This classification includes amounts that can be spent only for specific
purposes stipulated by constitution, external resource providers, or through enabling
legislation.

Committed — This classification includes amounts for which the use of such amounts
is constrained by limitations that the government imposes upon itself at its highest
level of decision making, normally the governing body, and that remain binding
unless removed in the same manner. The City Council is considered the highest
authority for the City, and the adoption of a formal resolution prior to the end of the
fiscal year is required to establish a fund balance commitment. Once adopted, the
limitation imposed by the resolution remains in place until a similar action is taken
(the adoption of resolution) to remove or revise the limitation.

An emergency equipment and maintenance reserve has been established through a
resolution approved by the City Council. The reserve may be used to provide funding
for nonscheduled capital asset repair and replacement. If used, this reserve will be
replenished with future year-end operating surpluses. This emergency equipment
and maintenance reserve has a balance of $150,000 as of June 30, 2022.

A technology equipment reserve has been established through a resolution approved
by the City Council. The reserve may be used to provide funding for the timely
replacement of technology equipment. If used, this reserve will be replenished with
future year-end operating surplus. This technology equipment reserve has a balance
of $150,000 as of June 30, 2022.

An emergency disaster contingency reserve has been established through a
resolution approved by the City Council. The reserve is calculated at 10% of General
Fund operating expenditures (rounded to the next $100,000). The reserve may be
used to mitigate costs of unforeseeable emergencies, such as natural disasters,
catastrophic events, or any situation requiring the declaration of an emergency as
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G. Assets, Liabilities, Fund Balance and Net Position (Continued)

Fund Balances (Continued)

defined by Stanton Municipal Code Section 2.56.050.C. If used, this reserve will be
replenished with future year-end operating surpluses. This emergency disaster
contingency reserve has a balance of $2,900,000 as of June 30, 2022.

A capital improvement reserve has been established through a resolution approved
by the City Council. This reserve may be used for key infrastructure and capital
improvement projects and to provide capital repair and replacement funding. This
capital improvement reserve has a balance of $5,000,000 as of June 30, 2022.

Assigned — This classification includes amounts to be used by the government for
specific purposes but do not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or
committed. In governmental funds, other than the general fund, assigned fund
balance represents the remaining amount that is not restricted or committed.

Assignment of resources can be done by the highest level of decision making or by a
committee or official designated for that purpose. The City Council has authorized
the Administrative Services Director for that purpose. The Administrative Services
Director determines the assigned amount based on encumbrances and any future
budget deficits.

Unassigned — This classification includes the residual balance for the government’s
general fund and includes all spendable amounts not contained in other
classifications. In other funds, the unassigned classification is used only to report a
deficit balance resulting from overspending for specific purposes for which amounts
had been restricted.

An economic uncertainty reserve has been established through a resolution
approved by the City Council. This reserve is calculated as 20% (rounded to the next
$100,000) of the general fund operating expenditures. The reserve may be used to
mitigate annual budget revenue shortfalls as a protection from a fluctuating
economy, including financial hardship or downturns in the economy. If used or if the
City’s annual operating budget grows, this reserve will be replenished with future
year-end operating surpluses. This economic emergency reserve has a balance of
$5,700,000 as of June 30, 2022.

Spending Policy

When expenditures are incurred for purposes for which all restricted, committed,
assigned, and unassigned fund balances are available, the City’s policy is to apply in the
following order, except for instances wherein an ordinance specifies the fund balance:

Restricted
Committed
Assigned
Unassigned
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H. Program Revenues

Amounts reported as program revenues include (1) charges to customers or applicants
who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a
given function or segment and (2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting
the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes and
other items not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as
general revenues.

Proprietary Funds Operating and Nonoperating Revenues and Expenses

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating
items. Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and
producing and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund’s principal ongoing
operations. The principal operating revenues of the sewer fund and internal service
funds are charges to customers for sales and services. Operating expenses for
proprietary funds include the cost of sales and services, administrative expenses, and
depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are
reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

Pensions

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability and deferred outflows/inflows of
resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net
position of the City’s California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS) plans
and additions to/deductions from the plans’ fiduciary net position have been determined
on the same basis as they are reported by CalPERS. For this purpose, benefit payments
(including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in
accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.

. Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions (OPEB)

For purposes of measuring the net OPEB liability and deferred outflows/inflows of
resources related to OPEB, and OPEB expense, information about the fiduciary net
position of the City’s OPEB plan and additions to/deductions from the OPEB plan’s
fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by
the plan. For this purpose, the City’s OPEB plan recognizes benefit payments when due
and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.
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L. Leases

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with GAAP requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets, deferred
outflows of resources, liabilities, deferred inflows of resources and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the statement of net position date and reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results may differ
from those estimates.

Lessee: The City is a lessee for a noncancellable lease of equipment. The City
recognizes a lease liability and an intangible right-to-use lease asset (lease asset) in the
government-wide financial statements. The City recognizes lease liabilities with an initial,
individual value of $50,000 or more.

At the commencement of a lease, the City initially measures the lease liability at the
present value of payments expected to be made during the lease term. Subsequently,
the lease liability is reduced by the principal portion of lease payments made. The lease
asset is initially measured as the initial amount of the lease liability, adjusted for lease
payments made at or before the lease commencement date, plus certain initial direct
costs. Subsequently, the lease asset is amortized on a straight-line basis over its useful
life.

Key estimates and judgments related to leases include how the City determines (1) the
discount rate it uses to discount the expected lease payments to present value, (2) lease
term, and (3) lease payments. The City uses the interest rate charged by the lessor as
the discount rate. When the interest rate charged by the lessor is not provided, the City
generally uses its estimated incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate for leases.
The lease term includes the noncancellable period of the lease. Lease payments
included in the measurement of the lease liability are composed of fixed payments and
purchase option price that the City is reasonably certain to exercise.

The City monitors changes in circumstances that would require a remeasurement of its
lease and will remeasure the lease asset and liability if certain changes occur that are
expected to significantly affect the amount of the lease liability.

Lease assets are reported with other capital assets and lease liabilities are reported with
long-term debt on the Statement of Net Position.

Lessor: The City is a lessor for a noncancellable leases of a portion of real property, as
well as, building and roof space. The City recognizes a lease receivable and a deferred
inflow of resources in the government-wide and governmental fund financial statements.

At the commencement of a lease, the City initially measures the lease receivable at the
present value of payments expected to be received during the lease term. Subsequently,
the lease receivable is reduced by the principal portion of the lease payments received.
The deferred inflow of resources is initially measured as the initial amount of the lease
receivable, adjusted for lease payments received at or before the lease commencement
date. Subsequently, the deferred inflow of resources is recognized as revenue over the
life of the lease term.
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Key elements and judgement include how the City determines (1) the discount rate it
uses to discount the expected lease receipts to present value, (2) lease term, and (3)
lease receipts. The City uses it estimated incremental borrowing rate as the discount
rate for leases. The lease term includes the noncancellable period of the lease. Lease
receipts included In the measurement of the lease receivable is composed of fixed
payments from the lessee.

The City monitors changes that would require a remeasurement of its lease and will
remeasure the lease receivable and deferred inflows of resources if certain changes
occur that are expected to significantly affect the amount of the lease receivable.
M. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with GAAP requires management
to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets, deferred
outflows of resources, liabilities, deferred inflows of resources and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the statement of net position date and reported

amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results may differ
from those estimates.

NOTE2 STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY
A. Deficit Fund Balances

The following funds had deficit fund balances at June 30, 2022:

Nonmajor Governmental Fund:
Other Grants $ (61,410)

The Other Grants Special Revenue Fund has a deficit due to intergovernmental
revenues not being collected within the City’s period of availability.

B. Excess of Expenditures over Appropriations

The following funds reported expenditures exceeding appropriations at June 30, 2022:

Final Variance with
Budget Actual Final Budget
Nonmajor Governmental Funds:
FaCT Grant Special
Revenue Fund $ 330,603 $ 344345 % (13,742)
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Cash and Investments

Cash and investments as of June 30, 2022, were classified in the accompanying financial

statements as follows:

Government-Wide Fiduciary
Statement of Statement of
Net Position Net Position Total
Unrestricted Assets:
Cash and Investments:
City $ 58,796,271 $ - $ 58,796,271
Private-Purpose Trust Funds - 7,167,498 7,167,498
Restricted Assets:
Cash and Investments Held in
Pension Trust:
City 3,980,189 - 3,980,189
Cash and Investments With
Fiscal Agents:
Private-Purpose Trust Funds - 1.650.953 1.650.953
Total Cash and Investments $ 62,776,460 _$ 8,818,451 $ 71,594,911

Cash and investments at June 30, 2022, consisted of the following:

Cash in Hand $ 600
Deposits With Financial Institutions 11,838,293
Investments 59.756.018

Total Cash and Investments $ 71,594,911
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The City’s Investment Policy is reviewed and adopted by the City Council each year.
Regarding allowable investment types, the investment policy is more conservative and
restrictive than the investment vehicles authorized by Section 53600.5 of the California
Government Code. Investment vehicles not specifically mentioned in the City’s investment
policy are not authorized unless the policy is amended by the City Council or is approved as
part of the provisions of the bond indentures. This table does not address investments of
debt proceeds held by bond trustees that are governed by provisions of the debt
agreements. This table also does not address investments of the pension trust through
Public Agency Retirement Services’ (PARS) pooled trust, that are governed by the
agreement between the City and the trustee. Investments are limited to the following:

Maximum Maximum
Investment Types Authorized by State Law Maximum Percentage  Investment in
or the City’s Investment Policy Maturity* of Portfolio One Issuer

United States Treasury Notes 5 Years 100% None
United States Government-Sponsored

Agency Securities:

Federal Home Loan Banks (FHLB) 5 Years 100% 25%

Fannie Mae (FNMA) 5 Years 100% 25%

Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp. (FHLMC) 5 Years 100% 25%

Federal Farm Credit Banks (FFCB) 5 Years 100% 25%

All Other 5 Years 100% 25%
Local Agency Securities 5 Years 100% 5%
Collateralized Time Deposits (Nonnegotiable

Certificates of Deposit) 5 Years 20% None
Banker’'s Acceptances 180 Days 40% 5%
Commercial Paper 270 Days 25% 5%
Medium-Term Corporate Notes 5 Years 30% 5%
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) N/A 100% None
Certificate of Deposit Placement Service

(CDARS) and Negotiable Certificates of

Deposit 5 Years 30% 5%
Money Market Mutual Funds N/A 20% None
Asset-Backed and Mortgage-Backed
Securities 5 Years 20% 5%
Supranational 5 Years 30% 10%
Local Government Investment Pools N/A 100% None

* Excluding amounts held by bond trustees that are not subject to California Government Code

restrictions.
N/A - Not Applicable
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Discl Relati I Rate Ris}

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair
value of an investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the
sensitivity of its fair value to changes in market interest rates. The City manages its
exposure to interest rate risk by purchasing a combination of shorter-term and longer-term
investments and by timing cash flows from maturities so that a portion of the portfolio is
maturing or coming close to maturity evenly over time as necessary to provide the cash flow
and liquidity needed for operations.

Information about the sensitivity of the fair values of the City’s investments (including
investments held by bond trustees) to market interest rate fluctuations is provided by the
following table that shows the distribution of the City’s investments by maturity as of

June 30, 2022:

Investment Type

Local Agency Investment

Fund (LAIF)

California Asset Management

Program (CAMP)

Negotiable Certificates of

Deposit
Municipal Bonds
Held by Fiscal Agents

Pension Trust — Public Agency

Retirement Services

Total

Remaining Investment Maturities

12 Months 13 to 24 25to0 36 37 to 48

orLess Months Months Months Total
$43,390,842 $ - 9 - 3 - $43,390,842
5,264,607 - - - 5,264,607
2,482,790 2,704,106 967,961 - 6,154,857
273,963 493,520 198,040 - 965,523
3,980,189 - - - 3,980,189
$55,392,391 $3,197,626 $1,166,001 $ - $59,756,018
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Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to
the holder of the investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally
recognized statistical rating organization. Presented below is the minimum rating required by
(where applicable) the California Government Code, the City’s investment policy or debt
agreements, and the actual rating by Standard & Poor’s and Moody’s as of year-end for

each investment type:

ATTACHMENT A
Page 80 of 211

Minimum
Total as of Legal Moody's
Investment Type June 30, 2022 Rating S&P Rating Rating

Local Agency Investment Fund  (LAIF) $ 43,390,842 None Not Rated Not Rated
California Asset Management

Program (CAMP) 5,264,607 None AAAM Not Rated

Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 6,154,857 A/A2 Not Rated Not Rated

Municipal Bonds 273,963 A A Not Rated

Municipal Bonds 198,040 A A Not Rated

Municipal Bonds 246,622 A AA Not Rated

Municipal Bonds 246,898 A A- Not Rated

Held by Fiscal Agents:

Pension Trust-Public Agency

Retirement Services 3,980,189 None Not Rated Not Rated

Total Investments $ 59,756,018

ncentration of Credit Risk

The investment policy of the City contains limitations on the amount that can be invested in
any one issuer beyond that stipulated by the California Government Code. There are no
investments in any one nongovernment sponsored issuer (other than external investment

pools) that represent 5 % or more of total City investments.
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. lial Credit Ris}

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository
financial institution, a government will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able
to recover collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The custodial
credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty (e.g.,
broker-dealer) to a transaction, a government will not be able to recover the value of its
investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of another party. The California
Government Code and the City’s investment policy do not contain legal or policy
requirements that would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits or
investments, other than the following provision for deposits: The California Government
Code requires that a financial institution secure deposits made by state or local
governmental units by pledging securities in an undivided collateral pool held by a
depository regulated under state law (unless so waived by the governmental unit). The
market value of the pledged securities in the collateral pool must equal at least 110% of the
total amount deposited by the public agencies. California law also allows financial
institutions to secure deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage notes having a value of
150% of the secured public deposits. Any deposits in excess of depository insurance limits
at the end of the year are collateralized by securities held at the depository financial
institution’s trust department.

Investment in State Investment Pool

The City is a voluntary participant in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) that is
regulated by California Government Code Section 16429 under the oversight of the
Treasurer of the State of California. The fair value of the City’s investment in this pool is
reported in the accompanying financial statements at amounts based upon the City’s pro
rata share of the fair value provided by LAIF for the entire LAIF portfolio (in relation to the
amortized cost of that portfolio multiplied by a fair value factor provided by LAIF). The
balance available for withdrawal is based on the accounting records maintained by LAIF.

Investment in California A, Man ment Program (CAMP

The City is a voluntary participant in the California Asset Management Program (CAMP) that
is regulated by the California Government Code. The fair value of the City’s investment in
this pool is reported in the accompanying financial statements at amounts based upon the
City’s pro rata share of the fair value provided by CAMP for the entire CAMP portfolio (in
relation to the amortized cost of that portfolio). The balance available for withdrawal is based
on the accounting records maintained by CAMP, which are recorded on an amortized cost
basis.
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Cash and Investments - Pension Trust

The City established a trust account with the Public Agency Retirement Services (PARS) to
hold assets that are legally restricted for use in funding future contributions to the City’'s
pension plan. The pension trust’'s specific cash and investments are managed by a
third-party portfolio manager under guidelines approved by the City.

Those guidelines are as follows:
Risk Tolerance: Moderate

Risk Management: The portfolio is constructed to control risk through four layers of
diversification - asset classes (cash, fixed income, equity),
investment styles (large cap, small cap, international, value
growth), managers, and securities. Disciplined mutual fund
selection and monitoring process help to drive return potential
while reducing portfolio risk.

Investment Objective: To provide current income and moderate capital appreciation. It is
expected that dividend and interest income will comprise a
significant portion of total return, although growth through capital
appreciation is equally important.

Strategic Ranges: 0% - 20% Cash
40% - 60% Fixed income
40% - 60% Equity

Eair Value Measurements

The City categorizes its fair value measurement within the fair value hierarchy established
by GAAP. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used to measure the fair value of
the assets. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in active markets for identical assets, Level 2
inputs are quoted price of similar assets in active markets, and Level 3 inputs are significant
unobservable inputs.

Negotiable certificates of deposit, United States Government-Sponsored Agency Securities,
and Municipal Bonds classified in Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy are valued using a
matrix pricing technique. Matrix pricing is used to value securities based on the securities’
relationship to benchmark quoted prices.
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Eair Value M Continued)

The City has the following recurring fair value measurements as of June 30, 2022:

Quoted Observable Unobservable

Prices Inputs Inputs
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Negotiable Certificates of Deposits $ - $6,154,857 $ - $ 6,154,857
Municipal Bonds - 965,523 - 965,523
Total Leveled Investments $ - $7,120,380 $ - 7,120,380
Investments Not Subject to
Fair Value Hierarchy:
Local Agency Investment
Fund (LAIF) 43,390,842
California Asset Management
Program (CAMP) 5,264,607
Held by Fiscal Agent:
Pension Trust — Public Agency
Retirement Services 3,980,189
Total $59,756,018
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vernmental Activiti

A summary of changes in governmental activities - capital assets at June 30, 2022, is

as follows:
Beginning Ending

Description Balance Additions Deletions Balance
Non-depreciable:

Land $ 38,732,365 $ - $(326,000) $38,406,365
Construction in process - 426,706 - 426,706
Total non-depreciable 38,732,365 426,706 (326,000) 38,833,071
Depreciable:

Buildings and improvements 47,970,032 - - 47,970,032
Equipment 888,244 16,270 (11,358) 893,156
Vehicles 910,798 99,393 (50,350) 959,841
Infrastructure 43,773,464 - - 43,773,464
Total depreciable

capital assets 93,542,538 115,663 (61,708) 93,596,493

Less accumulated

depreciation for:
Buildings and improvements  (12,253,100) (1,128,459) - (13,381,559)
Equipment (808,761) (36,821) 11,358 (834,224)

Vehicles (631,930)  (96,494) 50,350 (678,074)
Infrastructure (26.474,206) _(1,100,609) - (27,574,815)

Total accumulated
depreciation (40,167,997) _(2,362,383) 61,708  (42,468,672)

Total depreciable
capital assets, net 53,374,541 (2,246,720) - 51,127,821

Total capital assets, net $ 92,106,906 $(1.820,014) $ (326,000) $89.960,892

Depreciation expense was charged in the following functions in the Statement of Activities:

General Government $ 159,646
Public Safety 184,786
Community Development 295,939
Public Works 1,303,769
Culture and Recreation 418,243

Total $2,362,383
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Busi I Activit
A summary of changes in the business-type activity - capital assets at June 30, 2022, is as
follows:

Beginning Ending

Description Balance Additions Deletions Balance
Depreciable:

Sanitary plant $ 6,748,710 $ - $ - $6,748,710
General plant 654,840 - - 654,840
Total depreciable

capital assets 7,403,550 - - 7,403,550

Less accumulated
depreciation for:

Sanitary plant (2,236,492) (130,377) - (2,366,869)
General plant (196,450) (13,097) - (209,547)
Total accumulated
depreciation (2,432,942) (143,474) - (2,576,416)
Total depreciable
capital assets, net 4,970,608 (143,474) - 4,827,134
Total capital assets, net $ 4,970,608  $(143,474) $ - $4,827,134

Depreciation expense of $143,474 was charged to the sewer function/program.

NOTES INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS

Due From/DueTo Other Funds
Total
Receivable Fund Payable Fund Outstanding
General Fund Other Governmental Funds $18.827

The amounts due to the General Fund is a result of short-term cash deficit balances in grant
funds that will be remedied when reimbursements are received from granting agencies
during the subsequent fiscal year.
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Advances To/Advances From Other Funds

Total
Receivable Fund Payable Fund Outstanding
Lighting and Median
Maintenance Special
General Fund Revenue Fund $795,413

On March 23, 2021, the City Council authorized a loan from the General Fund to the
Lighting Maintenance District Special Revenue Fund in a principal amount not to exceed

$959,440 at an interest rate of 1.5% per year. The loan was formally acknowledged with a
promissory note approved by Resolution No. 2021-09 on April 13, 2021. The loan will be
repaid in semi-annual payments on June 30, and December of each year, beginning on
December 31, 2021, and will mature on June 30, 2028. The proceeds of the loan were used
to pay off the City’s lease agreement with Bank of the West that was secured to fund the
purchase of streetlights from Southern California Edison.

Interfund Transfers

The composition of interfund transfers for the year ended June 30, 2022, is as follows:

Transfers Out

Nonmajor Sewer
General Housing Governmental  Enterprise
Transfers In Fund Authority ARPA Funds Fund Total
General Fund $ - 890,000 - 730,672 - 1,620,672
Housing Authority 19,843 - - - - 19,843
ARPA - - - 11,360 - 11,360
Nonmajor
Governmental
Funds 175,184 - 55,979 434,953 18,776 684,892
Internal Service
Funds 131,330 - - - - 131,330
Total $ 326,357 890,000 55,979 1,176,985 _18.776 2,468,097

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, interfund transfers were made for the following
purposes:

(1) $19,843 was transferred from the General Fund to the Housing Authority Fund for the
reimbursement of legal expenditures for the Tina Pacific affordable housing project.

(2) $100,184 was transferred from the General Fund to the Other Governmental Funds (Families and
Communities Together (FaCT) Grant Special Revenue Fund, Senior Transportation Special Revenue
Fund, and Stanton Central Park Maintenance Special Revenue Fund) for the difference between
program expenditures and the maximum funding provided by grants or donors.

(3) $75,000 was transferred from the General Fund to the Other Governmental Funds (Capital
Projects Fund) to provide funding for the Fiscal Year 2021/22 Citywide Street Rehabilitation project.
(4) $131,330 was transferred from the General Fund to the Internal Service Funds (Liability/Risk
Management Fund) to provide funding for an assessment of the general liability program from Public
Entity Risk Management Authority (PERMA) and property insurance premium costs from California
Joint Powers Insurance Authority that exceeded the City's budgeted amount.

(5) $890,000 was transferred from the Housing Authority Special Revenue Fund to reimburse the
General Fund for the purchase of the property located at 11870 Beach Boulevard.
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(6) $55,997 was transferred from the ARPA Special Revenue Fund to the Other Governmental Funds
(Capital Projects Fund) to provide funding for the Park Master Plan and Sheriff's Substation Flooring
Replacement projects.

(7) $730,672 was transferred from Other Governmental Funds (Gas Tax Special Revenue Fund,
Protective Services Tax Special Revenue Fund, and Supplemental Law Enforcement Program
Special Revenue Fund) to reimburse the General Fund for street maintenance, law enforcement, and
fire protection costs.

(8) $11,360 was transferred from the Other Governmental Funds (CDBG Fund) to reimburse the
ARPA Special Revenue Fund for small business loan program expenditures.

(9) $434,953 was transferred from various Other Governmental Funds to the Other Governmental
Funds (Capital Projects Fund) to provide funding for various projects included in the City's Fiscal Year
2021/22 Capital Improvement Program.

(10) $18,776 was transferred from the Sewer Enterprise Fund to Other Governmental Funds (Capital
Projects Fund) to provide funding for the Sewer Master Plan Update project.

NOTES AND LOANS RECEIVABLE

The notes and loans receivable balance at June 30, 2022, was as follows:

Rodeo 39 Marketplace LLC $ 1,687,195
Stanton Accessible Apartments Construction 391,184
Housing 102,565
First-Time Home Buyer 40,000
Housing Rehabilitation 978,000
Employee Computer 2,582
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts (391,184)
Total $ 2810342

In April 2021, the City entered into a public benefit agreement with Rodeo 39 Marketplace,
LLC (“Rodeo 39”) to support and encourage economic and business development in the
community with the purpose of generating municipal revenues to provide necessary public
services and facilities. The City provided Rodeo 39 with a forgivable loan of $2,250,000 for
the Rodeo 39 Public Market and Shops. The City agreed to credit the outstanding amount
due on the loan by 50% of the sales tax, including transaction and use tax, revenue payable
to the City that is generated by the Rodeo 39 Public Market (and the Raising Cane’s and In-
N-Out restaurants located in its parking lot) from its inception in September 2019 through
October 1, 2030. In exchange for providing the economic development subsidy loan, Rodeo
39 is required to operate the site as a commercial retail center for at least ten years. During
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, the City reduced the amount due on the loan by
$261,049 to account for 50% of the sales tax and transaction and use tax revenue that was
generated by the Rodeo 39 Public Market and Shops. As of June 30, 2022, the outstanding
balance on the loan was $1,687,195.

In November 2004, the former Redevelopment Agency entered into a Residual Receipts
Promissory Note with Stanton Accessible Apartments Construction. Under the terms of the
agreement, the former Redevelopment Agency loaned $258,261 to Stanton Accessible
Apartments Construction. The note commenced on May 5, 2005, and bears interest at 3%
per year. The note was transferred to the Housing Authority on February 1, 2012. The total
amount outstanding, including accrued interest at June 30, 2022, was $391,184, with an
allowance for the forgivable amount of $391,184.
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Housing loans receivable of $102,565 consists of various low-interest home loans made to
low-income families and funded from small cities housing monies.

The First Time Home Buyer Assistance Program, or HOMES, was created by the former
Redevelopment Agency in order to help existing and new residents purchase their first
home. The HOMES program provides up to $40,000 in down payment assistance for eligible
first-time home buyers of low to moderate income. Assistance is in the form of a 45-year
loan with interest and payments deferred for the first 10 years of the loan. The HOMES loan
is secured by a second trust deed in conjunction with a first mortgage offered by a
participating lender. The loan was transferred to the Housing Authority on February 1, 2012.
The total amount outstanding at June 30, 2022, was $40,000.

The Housing Rehabilitation Loan Program offers loans of up to $50,000 for newer homes
and up to $75,000 for pre-1960 homes to low- and moderate-income households. The
purpose of the program is to assist Stanton’s homeowners with addressing code violations
and eliminating blighted, unsafe, unsanitary, and deteriorating living conditions. The loans
are interest free with deferred payments until the property is sold, refinanced, or a change in
title occurs. The loans were transferred to the Housing Authority on February 1, 2012. The
total amount outstanding at June 30, 2022, was $978,000.

Employees have the opportunity to purchase a personal computer with an interest-free two-
year loan from the City. Full-time employees, who have completed the one-year
probationary period, or part-time employees, who have been employed with the City for over
one year, are eligible to participate in this program. The total amount outstanding at
June 30, 2022, was $2,582.

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
G tal Activiti

The following is a summary of long-term liability transactions as of June 30, 2022:

Amounts
Beginning Ending Due within
Balance Additions Deletions Balance One Year
Claims payable $ 203,214 $ 13,870 $(203,214) $ 13,870 $ 13,870
Compensated absences _ 282,253 206,650 (168,754) 320,149 163,469
Total 485,467 220,52 $(371,968) $334,019 177

Claims Payable

The amount of claims payable for governmental activities at June 30, 2022, was $13,870. This
liability is being liquidated in the Workers’ Compensation and Liability/Risk Management Internal
Service Funds.

Compensated Absences

The City’s liability for vested and unpaid compensated absences (accrued vacation and
compensation time pay) in the governmental activities has been accrued and amounted to
$320,149 at June 30, 2022. This liability is being liquidated in the Employee Benefits Internal
Service Fund. 67
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Business-Type Activity

The following is a summary of long-term debt transactions of the business-type activity as of
June 30, 2022:

Amounts

Beginning Ending Due within

Balance Additions Deletions Balance One Year
Compensated absences $ 2,704 $1,022 $(2,958) $ 768 $768
Total $ 2,704 $ 1,022 $(2,958) $768 $768

In proprietary funds, the liability for vested and unpaid compensated absences (accrued
vacation and compensation time pay) is reported in the sewer enterprise fund as the
benefits are vested and earned. The compensated absences accrued in the Sewer
Enterprise Fund amounted to $768 at June 30, 2022.

RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk Pool Membership

The City is a member of the California Joint Powers Insurance Authority (Authority). The
Authority is composed of 124 California public entities and is organized under a joint powers
agreement pursuant to California Government Code §6500 et seq. The Authority arranges
and administers programs for the pooling of self-insured losses, purchases excess
insurance and reinsurance, and arranges for group purchased insurance for property and
other lines of coverage. The California JPIA began covering claims of its members in 1978.
Each member government has an elected official as its representative on the Authority’s
Board of Directors. The Board operates through a nine-member Executive Committee.

Excess Liability Program

Liability coverage includes auto liability, employment practices liability, public officials’ errors
and omissions, bodily injury, personal injury, third-party property damage, advertising injury,
and employee benefit administration liability. The City has a retained limit of $100,000 per
occurrence. The overall coverage limit for each member, including all layers of coverage, is

$50 million per occurrence. The coverage structure is composed of a combination of pooled
self-insurance, reinsurance, and excess insurance. Additional information concerning the
coverage structure is available on the Authority’s website: https://cjpia.org/coverage/risk-
sharing-pools/.

Excess Workers’ Compensation Program

The City has a retained limit of $100,000 per occurrence for workers’ compensation claims.
The Authority’s pooled retention is $1 million per occurrence with reinsurance to statutory
limits under California Workers’ Compensation Law. Employer’s Liability losses are pooled
among members to $1 million. Coverage from $1 million to $5 million is purchased through
reinsurance policies, and Employer’s Liability losses from $5 million to $10 million are
pooled among members.
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Purchased Insurance
The City also participates in the following coverage programs provided by the Authority:

(A) All-Risk Property Protection Program. This insurance protection is underwritten by
several insurance companies. The City’s property is currently insured according to a
schedule of covered property submitted by the City to the Authority. The total insured value
of scheduled City property is $42,832,636. There is a $10,000 deductible per occurrence
except for nonemergency vehicle insurance which has a $2,500 deductible.

(B) Earthquake and Flood Insurance. This coverage is part of the Property Protection
Program. The City has total insured values of $19,599,700 scheduled for coverage under
this program. There is a deductible of 5% per unit of value with a minimum deductible of
$100,000.

(C) Pollution Legal Liability Insurance Program. The policy covers sudden and gradual
pollution of scheduled property, streets, and storm drains owned by the City. Coverage is on
a claims-made basis. There is a $250,000 deductible. The Authority has an aggregate limit
of $20 million.

(D) Crime Insurance Program. Formerly called Blanket Fidelity Bond, this policy covers
faithful performance, depositor’s forgery, theft of money and securities, and computer fraud
related to the transfer of money. The policy limit is $3,000,000, and the deductible is $2,500.

(E) Special Event Tenant User Liability Insurance. This coverage protects against liability
damages by requiring tenant users of certain property to purchase low-cost tenant user
liability insurance for certain activities on City property. The insurance premium is paid by
the tenant user and is paid to the City according to a schedule. The City then pays the
insurance broker and/or carrier. The insurance is facilitated by the Authority.

Claims Activity and Adequacy of Protection

Claim expenditures and liabilities are reported when it is probable that a loss has occurred,
and the amount of that loss can be reasonably estimated. As of June 30, 2022, the amount
of these liabilities was $13,870. This liability is the City’s best estimate based on available
information.

During the past three fiscal (claims) years, none of the above programs for protection have
experienced settlements or judgments that exceeded pooled or insured coverage. There
were also no significant reductions in pooled or insured liability coverage in 2021-2022.
A summary of the changes in claims liabilities for the past two fiscal years is as follows:

Fiscal Year Claims

Year Ended Claims Payable and Changes Claims Claims Payable
June 30, July 1 in Estimates Payments June 30

2021 $ 66,551 $ 176,625 $  (39,962) $ 203,214

2022 203,214 13,870 (203,214) 13,870
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COMMITMENTS

On September 15, 1994, the former Redevelopment Agency entered into a Revenue
Sharing Agreement with the City of Anaheim related to the development and operation of an
automobile recycling facility by Pick Your Part. The location of the project is equally split
between the cities of Stanton and Anaheim. All sales tax revenue for the project is collected
in Stanton. Additionally, the City receives a recycling fee equal to $5 per automobile
recycled by Pick Your Part at the project site. Under the terms of the agreement, the City of
Anaheim will be compensated so as to mitigate the environmental impacts under CEQA
associated with the project. Sales tax revenue generated by the project has been
determined to be an appropriate measure of the impacts associated with the project. The
City will pay to the City of Anaheim a portion of the recycling fee revenue equal to one-half
of the sales tax revenue received by the City for the project on a calendar-year basis. In
accordance with the agreement, the City has made payments totaling $38,440 to the City of
Anaheim for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022.

ORANGE COUNTY FIRE AUTHORITY - JOINT VENTURE

In January 1995, the City entered into a joint powers agreement with 18 other cities and the
County to create the Orange County Fire Authority (Fire Authority). The purpose of the Fire
Authority is to provide for mutual fire protection, prevention and suppression services, and
related and incidental services including, but not limited to, emergency medical and
transport services, as well as providing facilities and personnel for such services. The Fire
Authority’s governing board consists of one representative from each member city and two
from the County. The operations of the Fire Authority are funded with structural fire fees
collected by the County through the property tax roll or with cash contributions based on the
Fire Authority’s annual budget. The City pays a cash contribution each year to the Fire
Authority. The County pays all structural fire fees it collects to the Fire Authority. During the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, the City paid $5,133,548 to the Fire Authority.

No determination has been made as to each participant’s proportionate share of fund equity
as of June 30, 2022. Upon dissolution of the Fire Authority, all surplus money and property
of the Fire Authority will be conveyed or distributed to each member in proportion to all funds
provided to the Fire Authority by that member or by the County on behalf of that member
during its membership. Complete financial statements may be obtained from the Orange
County Fire Authority, 1 Fire Authority Road, Irvine, CA 92602.
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Plan Descriptions

All qualified permanent and probationary employees are eligible to participate in the
City’s separate Safety and Miscellaneous (all other) Employee Pension Plans which are
cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plans administered by CalPERS.
Benefit provisions under the plans are established by state statute and City resolution.
CalPERS issues publicly available reports that include a full description of the pension
plans regarding benefit provisions, assumptions, and membership information that can
be found on the CalPERS website at https://www.calpers.ca.gov/page/employers/
actuarial-resources/gasb.

Benefits Provided

CalPERS provides service retirement and disability benefits, annual cost of living
adjustments, and death benefits to plan members who must be public employees and
beneficiaries. Benefits are based on years of credited service, equal to one year of full-
time employment. Members with five years of total service are eligible to retire at age 50
to 62 with statutorily reduced benefits. For employees hired into a plan with the 1.5% at
65 formula, eligibility for service retirement is age 55 with at least five years of services.
PEPRA miscellaneous members become eligible for service retirement upon attainment
of age 52 with at least five years of service. Al members are eligible for nonduty
disability benefits after five years of service. The death benefit is one of the following: the
Basic Death Benefit, the 1957 Survivor Benefit, or the Optional Settlement 2W Death
Benefit. Safety members can receive a special death benefit if the member dies while
actively employed and the death is job related. Fire members may receive the alternate
death benefit in lieu of the Basic Death Benefit or the 1957 Survivor Benefit if the
member dies while actively employed and has at least 20 years of total CalPERS
service. The cost-of-living adjustments for each plan are applied as specified by the
California Public Employees’ Retirement Law.
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A. General Information about the Pension Plans (Continued)

Benefits Provided (Continued)

The plans’ provisions and benefits in effect at the measurement date ended June 30,
2021, are summarized as follows:

Miscellaneous

Tier | Tier Il Tier 1l - PEPRA
On or Prior to After On or After
Hire Date August 27, 2011 August 27, 2011 January 1, 2013
Benefit Formula 2%@55 2%@60 2%@62
Benefit Vesting Schedule 5 Years of Service 5 Years of Service 5 Years of Service
Benefit Payments Monthly for Life Monthly for Life Monthly for Life
Retirement age 50 - 67 50 - 67 52 - 67

Monthly Benefits, as a % of Eligible
Compensation

Required Employee Contribution

1.426% to 2.418%

1.092% to 2.418%

1.0% to 2.5%

Rates 7.000% 7.000% 6.750%
Required Employer Contribution
Rates:
Normal Cost Rate 10.880% 8.650% 7.590%
Payment of Unfunded Liability
and Extra Payments $ 531,359 % 1,924 % 5,388
Safety
Hire Date Closed
Benefit Formula 1/12%@55

5 Years of Service
Monthly for Life
50-65

Benefit Vesting Schedule

Benefit Payments

Retirement Age

Monthly Benefits, As A % Of Eligible

Compensation 1.783% t0 2.5%
Required Employee Contribution Rates (1) 0%
Required Employer Contribution $ 103,850

(1) The City currently outsources the safety function to the County. There are no
members of the safety plan that are active employees of the city. Therefore, there are no
required employee contribution rates. Instead, the required employer contribution is a
dollar amount provided by CalPERS.

Contributions

Section 20814(c) of the California Public Employees’ Retirement Law requires that the
employer contribution rates for all public employers are determined on an annual basis
by the actuary and shall be effective on the July 1 following notice of a change in the
rate.
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A. General Information about the Pension Plans (Continued)

Contributions (Continued)

The total plan contributions are determined through CalPERS’s annual actuarial
valuation process. The actuarially determined rate is the estimated amount necessary to
finance the costs of benefits earned by employees during the year, with an additional
amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability. The City is required to contribute the
difference between the actuarially determined rate and the contribution rate of
employees. City contribution rates may change if plan contracts are amended. Payments
made by the employer to satisfy contribution requirements that are identified by the
pension plan terms as plan member contributions requirements are classified as plan
member contributions. The City made contributions of $740,035 and $103,850 to the
Miscellaneous and Safety Plans, respectively, in the current fiscal year.

B. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses, and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources
Related to Pensions

The City’s balances for the miscellaneous and safety plans are shown in the statement
of net position as follows:

Governmental
Activities
Deferred Outflows of Resources:
Miscellaneous Plan $1,232,109
Safety Plan 2,668,866
Total Deferred Outflows of Resources $3,900,975
Deferred Inflows of Resources:
Miscellaneous Plan $3,304,222
Safety Plan 2,236,385
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources $5,540,607
Net Pension Liability (Asset):
Miscellaneous Plan $3,483,253
Safety Plan (1,552,129)
Total Net Pension Liability (Asset) $1,931,124
Pension Expense (Credit):
Miscellaneous Plan $1,286,772
Safety Plan (2,829,323)
Total Pension Expense (Credit) $(1,542,551)

73



ATTACHMENT A

Page 95 of 211
CITY OF STANTON
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022

NOTE 11 RETIREMENT PLANS (CONTINUED)

B. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses, and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources
Related to Pensions (Continued)

As of June 30, 2022, the City reported net pension liabilities for its proportionate shares
of the net pension liability of each plan as follows:

Proportionate
Share of Net
Pension
Liability (Asset)
Miscellaneous $ 3,483,253
Safety (1.552.129)
Total Net Pension Liability $ 1,931,124

The City’s net pension liability for each plan is measured as the proportionate share of
the net pension liability. The net pension liability of each of the plans is measured as of
June 30, 2021, and the total pension liability for each plan used to calculate the net
pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2020, rolled
forward to June 30, 2021, using standard update procedures. The City’s proportionate
share of the net pension liability was based on a projection of the City’s long-term share
of contributions to the pension plans relative to the projected contributions of all
participating employers, actuarially determined.

The City’s proportionate share of the net pension liability for each plan as of the
measurement date ended June 30, 2020 and 2021, was as follows:

Miscellaneous Safety
Proportion - June 30, 2020 0.14298% 0.00935%
Proportion - June 30, 2021 0.18344% (0.04423)%
Change - Increase (Decrease) 0.04046% (0.05358)%
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NOTE 11 RETIREMENT PLANS (CONTINUED)

B. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses, and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources
Related to Pensions (Continued)

At June 30, 2022, the City reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows
of resources related to pensions from the following sources:

Miscellaneous

Pension contributions subsequent to
measurement date

Change in proportion

Difference in actual contributions vs.
proportionate share of contributions

Difference between expected and
actual experience

Differences between projected and
actual earnings on plan investments

Change in assumptions

Total

Pension contributions subsequent to
measurement date

Change in proportion

Difference in actual contributions vs.
proportionate share of contributions

Difference between expected and
actual experience

Differences between projected and
actual earnings on plan investments

Change in assumptions

Total
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Deferred Outflows
of Resources

Deferred Inflows
of Resources

$ 740,035 $ -

101,465 (10,350)

- (253,176)

390,609 -

- (3,040,696)

$1,232,109 $ (3,304,222)
Safety

Deferred Outflows
of Resources

Deferred Inflows
of Resources

$ 103,850 $ -
633,221 (958,706)
1,007,980 (1,012,500)

- (265,179)

923,815 -

$ 2,668,866 $ (2,236,385)
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B. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses, and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources

Related to Pensions (Continued)

The amount of $740,035 and $103,850 in the miscellaneous and safety plans,
respectively, which is reported as deferred outflows of resources related to contributions
subsequent to the measurement date, will be recognized as a reduction of the net
pension liability in the year ending June 30, 2023. Other amounts reported as deferred
outflows and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized as

pension expense as follows:

Year Ended
June 30 Miscellaneous Safety
2023 $ (627,082) $ (65,119)
2024 (644,237) (41,021)
2025 (700,536) 180,548
2026 (840,293) 254,223
$(2,812,148) $ 328,631

Actuarial Assumptions

The total pension liability was based on the following assumptions:

Miscellaneous

June 30, 2020
June 30, 2021
Entry-Age Normal

Valuation Date
Measurement Date
Actuarial Cost Method

Cost Method

Actuarial Assumptions:
Discount Rate 7.15%
Inflation 2.50%
Salary Increase @)
Mortality Rate Table (2)
Postretirement Benefit Increase (3)

(1) Varies by entry age and service.

(2) The mortality table used was developed based on CalPERS-specific data. The
probabilities of mortality are based on the 2017 CalPERS Experience Study for the
period from 1997 to 2015. Pre-retirement and postretirement mortality rates includes:
15 years of projected mortality improvement using 90% of Scale MP-2016 published
by the Society of Actuaries. For more details on this table, please refer to the
CalPERS Experience Study and Review of Actuarial Assumptions report from

December 2017, that can be found on the CalPERS website.

(3) The less of contract COLA or 2.50% until Purchasing Power Protection Allowance

Floor on purchasing power applies, 2.50% thereafter.
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Safety

June 30, 2020
June 30, 2021

Entry-Age Normal
Cost Method

7.15%
2.50%
(1)
()
(3)
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B. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses, and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources
Related to Pensions (Continued)

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined
using a building-block method in which expected future real rates of return (expected
returns, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each
major asset class.

In determining the long-term expected rate of return, CalPERS took into account both
short-term and long-term market return expectations, as well as the expected pension
fund cash flows. Using historical returns of all the funds’ asset classes, expected
compound (geometric) returns were calculated over the short term (first 10 years) and
the long term (11+ years) using a building-block approach. Using the expected nominal
returns for both short term and long term, the present value of benefits was calculated
for each fund. The expected rate of return was set by calculating the rounded single
equivalent expected return that arrived at the same present value of benefits for cash
flows as the one calculated using both short-term and long-term returns. The expected
rate of return was then set equal to the single equivalent rate calculated above and
adjusted to account for assumed administrative expenses.

The expected real rates of return by asset class are as follows:

Assumed Real Return Real Return
Asset Years Years
Asset Class (a) Allocation 1-10(b) 11+ (c)
Global Equity 50.00% 4.80% 5.98%
Fixed Income 28.00% 1.00% 2.62%
Inflation Assets 0.00% 0.77% 1.81%
Private Equity 8.00% 6.30% 7.23%
Real Assets 13.00% 3.75% 4.93%
Liquidity 1.00% 0.00% -0.92%
Total 100.00%

(a) In the CalPERS ACFR, fixed income is included in global debt securities; liquidity is
included in short-term investments; and inflation assets are included in both global
equity securities and global debt securities.

(b) An expected inflation of 2.0% was used for this period.

(c) An expected inflation of 2.92% was used for this period.
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B. Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses, and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources

Related to Pensions (Continued)

Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.15%. The projection
of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan
members will be made at the current member contribution rates and that contributions
from employers will be made at statutorily required rates, actuarially determined. Based
on those assumptions, the Plan’s fiduciary net position was projected to be available to
make all projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, the
long-term expected rate of return on plan investments was applied to all periods of
projected benefit payments to determine the total pension liability.

Sensitivity of the Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the
Discount Rate

The following presents the City’s proportionate share of the net pension liability for each
plan, calculated using the discount rate for each plan, as well as what the City’s
proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a
discount rate that is one percentage point lower or one percentage point higher than the
current rate:

Miscellaneous Safety
1% Decrease 6.15% 6.15%
Net Pension Liability $ 6,746,287 $ 598,272
Current Discount Rate 7.15% 7.15%
Net Pension Liability (Asset) $ 3,483,253 $ (1,552,129)
1% Increase 8.15% 8.15%
Net Pension Liability (Asset) $ 785,749 $ (3,318,417)

Pension Plans Fiduciary Net Position

Detailed information about each pension plan’s fiduciary net position is available in the
separately issued CalPERS financial reports.

. Payable to the Pension Plans

The City had no outstanding amount of contributions to the pension plans required for
the year ended June 30, 2022.
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A. General Information about the OPEB Plan

The City provides postretirement medical benefits to retirees under CalPERS and the
California Public Employees Medical and Hospital Care Act (PEMHCA). The City has
entered into an agreement with California Employers’ Retiree Benefit Trust (CERBT) to
prefund the City’s net OPEB liability. The program is an agent multiple-employer defined
benefit health-care plan that provides health-care insurance for eligible retirees. To be
eligible for postretirement benefits, employees must complete at least five years of
continuous service and be a minimum of 50 years of age. The plan issues a publicly
available financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary
information for the plan. Those reports may be obtained by writing or calling the plans at
the following address or telephone number: CalPERS Member Services Division; P.O.
Box 942704, Sacramento, CA 94229-2704; 1-888-225-7377.

Employees Covered

As of the measurement date of June 30, 2021, the following current and former
employees were covered by the benefit terms under the plan:

Active employees 41
Inactive employees or beneficiaries currently
receiving benefits
Total

—_
©

(o]
o

Benefits

The City pays the greater of $215 per month or the PEMHCA minimum. The PEMHCA
minimum was $143 and $149 for 2021 and 2022, respectively.

Contributions

Contribution requirements are established by City policy and may be amended by the
City Council through negotiations with the respective unions. For the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2022, the City made contributions of $26,356, which represents the implicit
subsidy. The fiduciary net position of the plan was utilized to meet the remaining
contribution requirements.

B. Net OPEB Liability

The City’s net OPEB liability was measured as of June 30, 2021, and the total OPEB
liability used to calculate the net OPEB liability was determined by an actuarial valuation
dated June 30, 2021, rolled forward to June 30, 2022, using standard update
procedures. A summary of the principal assumptions and methods used to determine
the total OPEB liability is shown below.
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B. Net OPEB Liability (Continued)

Actuarial Assumptions (Continued)

The total OPEB liability in the June 30, 2021 actuarial valuation was determined using
the following actuarial assumptions:

Valuation Date June 30, 2021
Measurement Date June 30, 2021
Entry-Age Normal Cost Method,
Actuarial Cost Method Level Percent of Pay
Actuarial Assumptions:
Discount Rate 6.25%
Inflation 2.50%
Projected Salary Increase 2.75% Per Year
Expected Long-Term Investment Rate of Return 6.25%
Health-Care Cost Trend Rates 4.00% Per Year
Pre-Retirement Turnover Derived from 2017 CalPERS
turnover for miscellaneous
employees
Mortality Derived from 2017 CalPERS active

mortality for miscellaneous
employees and 2017 CalPERS
mortality for retired safety
employees

The actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2021 valuation were based on a
standard set of assumptions the actuary has used for similar valuations, modified as
appropriate for the City.

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return

The long-term expected rate of return was determined using a building-block method in
which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net
of OPEB plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset
class. The asset class percentages are taken from the current composition of CERBT,
and the expected vyields are taken from a recent CalPERS publication for the pension

fund:
Long-Term
Percentage Expected Real
Asset Class of Portfolio Rate of Return
All Equities 40.00% 7.545%
All Fixed Income 43.00% 4.250%
Real Estate Investment Trusts 8.00% 7.250%
All Commodities 4.00% 7.545%
Treasury Inflation Protected Securities 5.00% 3.000%
Total 100.00%

80



CITY OF STANTON
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022

ATTACHMENT A
Page 102 of 211

NOTE 12 OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB) PLAN (CONTINUED)

B.

C.

Net OPEB Liability (Continued)

Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total OPEB liability was 6.25%. This is the
expected long-term rate of return on City assets using investment strategy 2 within
CERBT. The rate used for a funded plan is the real rate of return expected for plan
assets plus long-term inflation assumption. This method was used to determine the
discount rate assuming that the City’s contributions will be made on an ad hoc basis, but
in an amount sufficient to fully fund the obligation over a period not to exceed 33 years.
Based on those assumptions, the plan’s fiduciary net position was projected to be
available to make all projected OPEB payments for current active and inactive
employees and beneficiaries. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on the
plan investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine

the total OPEB liability.

Changes in the Net OPEB Liability

The changes in the net OPEB liability (asset) are as follows:

Balance at Fiscal Year Ending 6/30/20
Measurement Date 6/30/20
Changes During the Period:
Service Cost
Interest Cost
Expected Investment Income
Employer Contributions
Changes of Benefit Terms
Administrative Expenses
Actual minus expected benefit payments
Benefit Payments
Assumption Changes
Plan Experience
Investment Experience
Recognized Deferred Resources
Employer Contributions Subsequent
to Measurement Date
Net Changes in Fiscal Year 2020-21
Balance at Fiscal Year Ending 6/30/21
Measurement Date 6/30/21
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Increase (Decrease)

Total Plan Net OPEB
OPEB Fiduciary Liability/
Liability Net Position (Asset)
(a) (b) (c)=(a)-(b)
$1,020,285 $ 884,454 $ 135,831
20,853 - 20,853
64,483 - 64,483
- 56,040 (56,040)
- 26,356 (26,356)
- (322) 322
(6,685) - (6,685)
(70,646) (70,646) -
61,360 - 61,360
(110,610) - (110,610)
- 117,810 (117,810)
(41,245) 129,238 (170,483)
$ 979,040 $1,013,692 $ (34,652)
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C. Changes in the Net OPEB Liability (Continued)

Sensitivity of the Net OPEB Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate

The following presents the net OPEB liability of the City, as well as what the City’s net
OPEB liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is one percentage
point lower or one percentage point higher than the current discount rate:

1% Decrease 5.25%
Net OPEB Liability $ 73,739
Current Discount Rate 6.25%
Net OPEB Liability (Asset) $ (34,652)
1% Increase 7.25%
Net OPEB Liability (Asset) $(124,794)

Sensitivity of the Net OPEB Liability to Changes in Health-Care Cost Trend Rates

The following presents the net OPEB liability of the City, as well as what the City’s net
OPEB liability would be if it were calculated using health-care cost trend rates that are

one percentage point lower or one percentage point higher than the current health-care

cost trend rates:

1% Decrease 5.25%
Net OPEB Liability $ (98,720)
Current Trend 6.25%
Net OPEB Liability (Asset) $ (34,652)
1% Increase 7.25%
Net OPEB Liability (Asset) $ 42,930

D. OPEB Expense and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to OPEB

For the year ended June 30, 2022, the City recognized OPEB expense of $44,177. At
June 30, 2022, the City reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to OPEB from the following sources:

Difference between expected and

Deferred
Outflows
of Resources

Deferred
Inflows
of Resources

actual experience $ 103,455 $ (117,918)
Change of assumptions 320,047 -
Net difference between projected and

actual earnings on investments 5,081 (96,149)
Total $ 428,583 $ (214,067)
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D. OPEB Expense and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to OPEB
(Continued)

Amounts reported as deferred outflows and deferred inflows of resources will be
recognized as OPEB expense as follows:

Year Ended
June 30
2023 $ 14,559
2024 14,360
2025 15,307
2026 13,682
2027 37,244
Thereafter 119,364

$214,516
E. Payable to the OPEB Plan

The City had no outstanding amount of contributions to the OPEB plan as required for
the year ended June 30, 2022.

NOTE 13 CLASSIFICATION OF FUND BALANCES

The City has adopted the provisions of GASB Statement No. 54, Fund Balance and
Governmental Fund Type Definitions. GASB 54 establishes fund balance classifications
based largely upon the extent to which a government is bound to observe constraints
imposed upon the use of the resources reported in governmental funds. The governmental
funds statements conform to this classification. The various fund balance classifications
established as of June 30, 2022, were as follows:
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Housing Lighting and
Authority Median Maint
Special Special Nonmajor
General Revenue Revenue Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Funds Total
Nonspendable:
Prepaid items $ 46,681 $ - $ - $ - $ 46,681
Notes and loans receivable 1,792,342 - - - 1,792,342
Advances to other funds 795,413 - - - 795,413
Total nonspendable 2,634,436 - - - 2,634,436
Restricted for:
Low-and moderate income
housing - 13,432,239 - - 13,432,239
Park projects - - - 3,907,572 3,907,572
Street lighting and median
maintenance - - 907,796 - 907,797
Streets and roads
Maintenance and capital
projects - - - 3,925,640 3,925,640
Public safety programs - - - 484,415 484,415
Housing rehabilitation
projects for low and
moderate income persons - - - 211,341 211,341
Pollution remediation - - - 178,056 178,056
New community center - - - 169,388 169,388
New police services facility - - - 153,047 153,047
Fire protection - - - 7,730 7,730
Senior mobility program - - - 61,326 61,326
Disability access program - - - 53,197 53,197
Total restricted - 13,432,239 907,796 9,151,713 23,491,748
Committed for:
Emergency equipment
and maintenance 150,000 - - - 150,000
Technology equipment 150,000 - - - 150,000
Emergency disaster
contingency 2,900,000 - - - 2,900,000
Capital improvement 5,000,000 - - - 5,000,000
Beautification projects 190,000 - - - 190,000
Neighborhood preservation
projects 88,500 - - - 88,500
Other public benefit projects 1,377,796 - - - 1,377,796
Total committed 9,856,296 - - - 9,856,296
Assigned for:
Capital improvement projects - - - 244,243 244,243
2020 Town Center Specific
plan 79,865 - - - 79,865
North SPA Navigation
Center Agreement 43,935 - - - 43,935
Local Hazard Mitigation Plan 4,175 - - - 4,175
Housing and Safety Element
Plan Update 3,050 - - - 3,050
Stanton Park Adult Fitness
Equipment Site Plan 3,885 - - - 3,885
Overhead Cost Allocation
Plan and User Fee Study 5,675 - - - 5,675
Other purposes 29,000 - - - 29,000
Total assigned 169,585 - - 244,243 413,827
Unassigned for:
Economic uncertainty 5,700,000 - - - 5,700,000
Unassigned 10,126,042 - - (61,410) 10,064,632
Total unassigned 15,826,042 - - (61,410) 15,764,632
$28,486,359 $13,432,239 $ 907,796 $ 9,334,546 $52,160,940
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The assets and liabilities of the former Redevelopment Agency (Agency) were transferred to
the Successor Agency to the City of Stanton Redevelopment Agency on February 1, 2012,
as a result of the dissolution of the Agency. The City is acting in a fiduciary capacity for the
assets and liabilities. Disclosures related to notes receivable and long-term liabilities are
stated below:

Long-Term Liabiliti

Long-term liability transactions for the year ended June 30, 2022, were as follows:

Beginning Ending Due within
Balance Additions Deletions Balance One Year

Bonds Payable

Tax Allocation Bonds
(TAB) 2016 Series A $ 5,805,000 $
Add Bond Premium 397,316
TAB, 2016 SeriesB 10,735,000
Less Issuance

$ (365,000)$ 5,440,000 $ 380,000
(30,563) 366,753 -
(680,000) 10,055,000 690,000

Discounts (68,095) - 5238  (62,857) -
TAB, 2016 Series C 9,695,000 - - 9,695,000 -
Add Bond Premium 680,456 - (35,813) 644,643 -

TAB, 2016 Series D 21,720,000
Less Issuance

Discounts (427,092) - 22,479 (404,613) -
TAB, 2020-A Payable 7,935,000 (265,000) 7,670,000 360,000
Add Bond Premium 1,624,911 (207,885) 1,417,026 -

Total $58,097,496 $ $(2,736.544)$55.360,952 $2,635,000

(1,180,000) 20,540,000 1,205,000
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Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds. 2016 Series A

On February 2, 2016, the Agency issued Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, 2016 Series A, in
the amount of $7,115,000. The purpose of the bonds was to refinance certain outstanding
obligations of the Agency and provide for the costs of issuing the bonds.

The bonds bear interest rates between 2.00% to 5.00%, are due June 1 and December 1 of
each year, and mature December 1, 2035. The bonds maturing on or after December 1,
2027, are subject to optional redemption prior to maturity at the option of the Agency on any
date on or after December 1, 2027, as a whole or in part at a redemption price equal to the
principal amount of bonds to be redeemed, together with accrued interest thereon to the
date fixed for redemption, without premium.

Tax revenues are pledged for the payment of principal and interest on the bonds until the
bonds and any parity debt have been paid or until monies have been set aside irrevocably
for that purpose. With the issuance of the bonds, a municipal bond insurance policy was
issued, which guarantees the scheduled payment of principal and interest on the bonds
when due. This insurance policy serves as the reserve account.

The outstanding balance of the bonds was $5,440,000 at June 30, 2022.

The annual debt service requirements on these bonds are as follows:

Year Ending June 30, Principal Interest Total
2023 $ 380,000 $ 196,575 $ 576,575
2024 300,000 185,275 485,275
2025 310,000 170,025 480,025
2026 325,000 154,150 479,150
2027 345,000 137,400 482,400
2028-2032 1,970,000 440,794 2,410,794
2033-2036 1,810,000 112,456 1,922,456
Total _$ 5440000 _$ 1,396,675 $ 6,836,675

Taxable Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds. 2016 Series B

On February 2, 2016, the Agency issued Taxable Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, 2016
Series B, in the amount of $13,220,000. The purpose of the bonds was to refinance certain
outstanding obligations of the Agency and provide for the costs of issuing the bonds.

The bonds bear interest rates between 1.00% to 3.50%, are due June 1 and December 1 of
each year, and mature December 1, 2035. The bonds maturing on or after December 1,
2027, are subject to optional redemption prior to maturity at the option of the Agency on any
date on or after December 1, 2027, as a whole or in part at a redemption price equal to the
principal amount of bonds to be redeemed, together with accrued interest thereon to the
date fixed for redemption, without premium. The bonds are subject to mandatory sinking
account redemption in amounts ranging from $655,000 to $900,000 as outlined in the official
statements.
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Jaxable Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, 2016 Series B (CONTINUED)

Tax revenues are pledged for the payment of principal and interest on the bonds until the
bonds and any parity debt have been paid or until monies have been set aside irrevocably
for that purpose. With the issuance of the Bonds, a municipal bond insurance policy was
issued, which guarantees the scheduled payment of principal and interest on the bonds
when due. This insurance policy serves as the reserve account.

The outstanding balance of the bonds was $10,055,000 at June 30, 2022.

The annual debt service requirements on these bonds are as follows:

Year Ending June 30, Principal Interest Total
2023 $ 690,000 $ 369,613 § 1,059,613
2024 575,000 351,500 926,500
2025 595,000 333,578 928,578
2026 615,000 314,288 929,288
2027 630,000 293,269 923,269
2028-2032 3,555,000 1,067,319 4,622,319
2033-2036 3,395,000 286,997 3,681,997
Total _$ 10,055,000 _$ 3,016,564 _$ 13,071,564

87



ATTACHMENT A

Page 109 of 211
CITY OF STANTON
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022

NOTE 14 SUCCESSOR AGENCY DISCLOSURES (CONTINUED)

Tax All ion Refunding Bonds. 2016 Series C
On December 15, 2016, the Agency issued Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, 2016 Series C,
in the amount of $10,030,000. The purpose of the bonds was to refinance certain
outstanding obligations of the Agency and provide for the costs of issuing the bonds. The
2010 Series A have been partially paid off as of June 30, 2019.

The bonds bear interest rates between 2.00% to 5.00%, are due June 1 and December 1 of
each year, and mature December 1, 2040. The bonds maturing on or after December 1,
2026, are subject to optional redemption prior to maturity at the option of the Agency on any
date on or after December 1, 2026, as a whole or in part at a redemption price equal to the
principal amount of bonds to be redeemed, together with accrued interest thereon to the
date fixed for redemption, without premium.

Tax revenues are pledged for the payment of principal and interest on the bonds until the
bonds and any parity debt have been paid or until monies have been set-aside irrevocably
for that purpose. With the issuance of the bonds, a municipal bond insurance policy was
issued, which guarantees the scheduled payment of principal and interest on the bonds
when due. This insurance policy serves as the reserve account.

The outstanding balance of the bonds was $9,695,000 at June 30, 2022.

The annual debt service requirements on these bonds are as follows:

Year Ending June 30, Principal Interest Total
2023 $ - $ 484,750 $ 484,750
2024 - 484,750 484,750
2025 - 484,750 484,750
2026 - 484,750 484,750
2027 - 484,750 484,750
2028-2032 - 2,423,750 2,423,750
2033-2037 1,750,000 2,380,000 4,130,000
2038-2040 7,945,000 818,625 8,763,625
Total $ 9,695,000 $ 8,046,125 $ 17,741,125
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Tax All ion Refunding Bonds. 2016 Series D
On December 15, 2016, the Agency issued Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds, 2016 Series D,
in the amount of $26,080,000. The purpose of the bonds was to refinance certain
outstanding obligations of the Agency and provide for the costs of issuing the bonds.

The bonds bear interest rates between 2.00% to 5.00%, are due June 1 and December 1 of
each year, and mature December 1, 2040. The bonds maturing on or after December 1,
2026, are subject to optional redemption prior to maturity at the option of the Agency on any
date on or after December 1, 2026, as a whole or in part at a redemption price equal to the
principal amount of bonds to be redeemed, together with accrued interest thereon to the
date fixed for redemption, without premium.

Tax revenues are pledged for the payment of principal and interest on the bonds until the
bonds and any parity debt have been paid or until monies have been set aside irrevocably
for that purpose. With the issuance of the bonds, a municipal bond insurance policy was
issued, which guarantees the scheduled payment of principal and interest on the bonds
when due. This insurance policy serves as the reserve account.

The outstanding balance of the bonds was $20,540,000 at June 30, 2022.

The annual debt service requirements on these bonds are as follows:

Year Ending June 30, Principal Interest Total
2023 $ 1,205,000 $ 760,944 §$ 1,965,944
2024 1,240,000 725,775 1,965,775
2025 1,280,000 687,175 1,967,175
2026 1,320,000 645,725 1,965,725
2027 1,360,000 601,325 1,961,325
2028-2032 6,925,000 2,167,175 9,092,175
2033-2037 4,380,000 1,016,813 5,396,813
2038-2040 2,830,000 242,250 3,072,250
Total _$ 20540000 _$ 6.847182 _$ 27,387,182
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NOTE 14 SUCCESSOR AGENCY DISCLOSURES (CONTINUED)

Taxable Tax Allocation Refundina Bonds. 2020 Series A
In August 2020, the Agency issued 2020A Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds in the amount of
$7,935,000 to refund the 2010A Tax Allocation Bonds and provide for the costs of issuing
the bonds.

The bonds bear interest at a rate of 4% that is payable on a semi-annual basis beginning
June 1, 2021. Principal is payable December 1 of each year with a maturity date of
December 1, 2035. The bonds maturing on or after December 1, 2030, are subject to
optional redemption prior to maturity at the option of the Agency on any date on or after
December 1, 2030, as a whole or in part at a redemption price equal to the principal amount
of bonds to be redeemed, together with accrued interest thereon to the date fixed for
redemption, without premium.

Tax revenues are pledged for the payment of principal and interest on the bonds until the
bonds and any parity debt have been paid or until monies have been set aside irrevocably
for that purpose. With the issuance of the bonds, a municipal bond insurance policy was
issued, which guarantees the scheduled payment of principal and interest on the bonds
when due. This insurance policy serves as the reserve account.

The refunding resulted in cash flow difference of $3.8 million and an economic gain
(difference between the present values of the old debt and new debt service payment) of
$2.4 million.

The outstanding balance of the bonds was $7,670,000 at June 30, 2022.

The annual debt service requirements on these bonds are as follows:

Year Ending June 30, Principal Interest Total
2023 $ 360,000 $ 299,600 $ 659,600
2024 540,000 281,600 821,600
2025 560,000 259,600 819,600
2026 580,000 236,800 816,800
2027 605,000 213,100 818,100
2028-2032 3,110,000 679,800 3,789,800
2033-2036 1,915,000 156,900 2,071,900
Total _$ 7670000 _$ 2,127,400 $ 9,797,400

90



ATTACHMENT A

Page 112 of 211
CITY OF STANTON
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022

NOTE 15 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Lawsuits
The City is a defendant in certain legal actions arising in the normal course of operations. In

the opinion of management and legal counsel, any liability resulting from these actions will
not result in a material adverse effect on the City’s financial position.

Eederal and State Grant Programs
The City has received federal grants for specific purposes that are subject to review and
audit by the federal government. Although such audits could result in expenditure

disallowance under grant terms, any required reimbursements are not expected to be
material.

NOTE 16 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management has evaluated subsequent events through February 16, 2023 which is the date
the financial statements were available to be issued, and has determined that there are no
transactions that will have a significant impact on the City.

91



ATTACHMENT A
Page 113 of 211

This page intentionally left blank

92



ATTACHMENT A
Page 114 of 211

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
(UNAUDITED)

93



ATTACHMENT A
Page 115 of 211

CITY OF STANTON
Schedule of Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability - CalPERS Miscellaneous Pension Plan
Last 10 Fiscal Years *
Year Ended June 30, 2022

Fiscal year ended June 30 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
Measurement period June 30 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
Proportion of the net pension liability 0.18344% 0.14298% 0.13918% 0.13424% 0.13038%
Proportionate share of the net pension

liability $ 3,483,253 $6,031,096 $ 5,573,525 $ 5,059,084 $ 5,139,562
Covered payroll $ 3,145,319 $ 2,740,004 $ 2,544,215 $ 2,644,646 $ 2,188,343

Proportionate Share of the net pension
liability as percentage of covered payroll 110.74% 220.11% 219.07% 191.30% 234.86%

Proportionate Share of the Fiduciary
Net Position as a percentage
of the Total Pension Liability 85.91% 74.82% 76.17% 75.26% 73.31%

Notes to schedule:

Benefit changes:
There were no changes in benefits.

Changes in assumptions:

From fiscal year June 30, 2015 to June 30, 2016:
GASB 68, paragraph 68 states that the long-term expected rate of return should be determined net of
pension plan investment expense but without reduction for pension plan administrative expense. The
discount rate of 7.50% used for the June 30, 2014 measurement date was net of administrative expenses.
The discount rate of 7.65% used for the June 30, 2015 measurement date is without reduction of pension plan.

From fiscal year June 30, 2016 to June 30, 2017:
There were no changes in assumptions.

From fiscal year June 30, 2017 to June 30, 2018:
The discount rate was reduced from 7.65% to 7.15%.

From fiscal year June 30, 2018 to June 30, 2021:
There were no significant changes in assumptions.

* - Fiscal year 2015 was the 1st year of implementation, therefore only eight years are shown.
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CITY OF STANTON
Schedule of Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability - CalPERS Miscellaneous Pension Plan
Last 10 Fiscal Years * (Continued)
Year Ended June 30, 2022

Fiscal year ended June 30 2017 2016 2015
Measurement period June 30 2016 2015 2014
Proportion of the net pension liability 0.12626% 0.11916% 0.14740%
Proportionate share of the net pension

liability $ 4,386,167 $ 3,269,137 §$ 3,642,924
Covered payroll $ 2,097,117 $ 1,968,200 $ 1,884,740

Proportionate Share of the net pension
liability as percentage of covered payroll 209.15% 166.10% 193.29%

Proportionate Share of the Fiduciary

Net Position as a percentage
of the Total Pension Liability 74.06% 82.31% 80.06%
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CITY OF STANTON

Schedule of Contributions - CalPERS Miscellaneous Pension Plan

Fiscal year ended June 30

Contractually required contribution
(actuarially determined)

Contributions in relation to the actuarially
determined contributions

Contribution deficiency (excess)

Covered payroll
Contributions as a percentage of covered payroll

Notes to schedule:
Valuation date

Methods and assumptions used to
determine contribution rates:
Actuarial cost method
Amortization method

Asset valuation method
Inflation

Salary increases
Investment rate of return
Retirement age

Mortality

1) Level percentage of payroll, closed

2) Depending on age, service, and type of employment

Last 10 Fiscal Years *
Year Ended June 30, 2022

2022 2021 2020 2019 2018

$ 740,035 $ 645052 $ 601,444 $ 469,444 $ 402,799

(841,240)  (695,052)  (601,444)  (469,444)  (402,799)

$ (101,205) $ (50,000) $ - 5 - 3 -

$3,562,190 $3,145319 $2,740,004 $ 2,544,215 $ 2,644,646
23.62% 22.10% 21.95% 18.45% 15.23%

6/30/2019  6/30/2018  6/30/2017 6/30/2016  6/30/2015

Entry Age Entry Age Entry Age Entry Age Entry Age
(1) (1) (1) (1) (1)
Fair Value Fair Value Fair Value Fair Value Fair Value
0.000% 2.500% 2.625% 2.750% 2.750%

2) () 2) (2) ()
0.00% (3)  7.00% (3) 7.25%(3) 7.375% (3)  7.50% (3)
4) (4) 4) (4) (4)

(%) () (5) (%) ()

4) 50 for all plans with exception of 52 for Miscellaneous 2% @62

(1)
)
(3) Net of pension plan investment expense, including inflation
(4)
(5)

5) Mortality assumptions are based on mortality rates resulting from the most recent CalPERS Experience Study

adopted by the CalPERS Board.

*

- Fiscal year 2015 was the 1st year of implementation, therefore only eight years are shown.
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CITY OF STANTON

Schedule of Contributions - CalPERS Miscellaneous Pension Plan
Last 10 Fiscal Years * (Continued)
Year Ended June 30, 2022

Fiscal year ended June 30

Contractually required contribution
(actuarially determined)

Contributions in relation to the actuarially
determined contributions

Contribution deficiency (excess)

Covered payroll
Contributions as a percentage of covered payroll

Notes to schedule:
Valuation date

Methods and assumptions used to
determine contribution rates:
Actuarial cost method
Amortization method

Asset valuation method
Inflation

Salary increases
Investment rate of return
Retirement age

Mortality

2017 2016 2015

$ 327,584 $ 288,043 $ 745,208

(327,584) (288,043) (745,208)
$ -8 -8 :
$2,188,343 $2,097,117 $ 1,968,200

14.97% 13.74% 37.86%

6/30/2014 6/30/2013 6/30/2012

Entry Age Entry Age Entry Age
(1) (1) (1)
15 Year
Smoothed
Market
Fair Value Fair Value Method
2.750% 2.750% 2.750%
() (2) ()
7.50% (3) 7.50% (3) 7.50% (3)

(4) (4) (4)
®) (®) ®)
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CITY OF STANTON

Schedule of Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability - CalPERS Safety Pension Plan

Fiscal year ended June 30

Measurement period June 30
Proportion of the net pension liability

Proportionate share of the net pension
liability (asset)

Covered payroll

Proportionate Share of the net pension
liability as percentage of covered payroll

Proportionate Share of the Fiduciary

Net Position as a percentage
of the Total Pension Liability (Asset)

Notes to schedule:

Benefit changes:
There were no changes in benefits.

Changes in assumptions:

Last 10 Fiscal Years *

Year Ended June 30, 2022

2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
2021 2020 2019 2018 2017
-0.04423% 0.00935% 0.00763% 0.09504% 0.09231%

$(1,552,129) $§ 622,970 $ 476,073 $ 5,576,370 $ 5,515,903

$ - $ - $ - $ - $ -

0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

-109.72% 96.21% 97.30% 68.32% 68.32%

From fiscal year June 30, 2015 to June 30, 2016:
GASB 68, paragraph 68 states that the long-term expected rate of return should be determined net of
pension plan investment expense but without reduction for pension plan administrative expense. The
discount rate of 7.50% used for the June 30, 2014 measurement date was net of administrative expenses.
The discount rate of 7.65% used for the June 30, 2015 measurement date is without reduction of pension plan.
From fiscal year June 30, 2016 to June 30, 2017:

There were no changes in assumptions.

From fiscal year June 30, 2017 to June 30, 2018:
The discount rate was reduced from 7.65% to 7.15%.
From fiscal year June 30, 2018 to June 30, 2021:
There were no significant changes in assumptions.

* - Fiscal year 2015 was the 1st year of implementation, therefore only eight years are shown.
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CITY OF STANTON
Schedule of Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability - CalPERS Safety Pension Plan
Last 10 Fiscal Years * (Continued)
Year Ended June 30, 2022

Fiscal year ended June 30 2017 2016 2015
Measurement period June 30 2016 2015 2014
Proportion of the net pension liability 0.09501% 0.09572% 0.08756%
Proportionate share of the net pension

liability $ 4,920,618 §$ 3,944,111 § 3,284,432
Covered payroll $ - $ - $ -

Proportionate Share of the net pension
liability as percentage of covered payroll 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Proportionate Share of the Fiduciary

Net Position as a percentage
of the Total Pension Liability 71.79% 77.44% 81.42%
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CITY OF STANTON
Schedule of Contributions - CalPERS Safety Pension Plan
Last 10 Fiscal Years *
Year Ended June 30, 2022

Fiscal year ended June 30 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
Contractually required contribution (actuarially determined) $103,850 $ 80,284 $ - $ 559,861 $ 469,366
Contributions in relation to the actuarially

determined contributions (103,850)  (80,284) - (5,540,542) (469,366)
Contribution deficiency (excess) $ - $ - $ - $ (4,980,681) $ -
Covered payroll $ - 8 - 3 - 8 - 8 -
Contributions as a percentage of covered payroll 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Notes to schedule:

Valuation date 6/30/2019 6/30/2018 6/30/2017 6/30/2016 6/30/2015

Methods and assumptions used to
determine contribution rates:

Actuarial cost method Entry Age Entry Age Entry Age Entry Age Entry Age
Amortization method (1) (1) (1) (1) (1)
Asset valuation method Fair Value Fair Value FairValue FairValue Fair Value
Inflation 0.000% 2.500% 2.625% 2.750% 2.750%
Salary increases (2) (2) (2) (2) (2)
Investment rate of return 0.00% (3) 7.00% (3) 7.25% (3) 7.375% (3) 7.50% (3)
Retirement age (4) (4) (4) (4) (4)
Mortality (5) 5) (5) (5) 5)

(1) Level percentage of payroll, closed

(2) Depending on age, service, and type of employment

(3) Net of pension plan investment expense, including inflation

(4) 50 for all plans with exception of 52 for Miscellaneous 2% @62

(5) Mortality assumptions are based on mortality rates resulting from the most recent CalPERS Experience Study

adopted by the CalPERS Board.

* - Fiscal year 2015 was the 1st year of implementation, therefore only eight years are shown.
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CITY OF STANTON
Schedule of Contributions - CalPERS Safety Pension Plan
Last 10 Fiscal Years * (Continued)
Year Ended June 30, 2022

Fiscal year ended June 30 2017 2016 2015

Contractually required contribution (actuarially determined) $ 226,818 $ 188,537 $ 157,551

Contributions in relation to the actuarially
determined contributions (226,818) (188,537) (157,551)

Contribution deficiency (excess) $ -

Covered payroll
Contributions as a percentage of covered payroll 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Notes to schedule:

Valuation date 6/30/2014 6/30/2013 6/30/2012

Methods and assumptions used to
determine contribution rates:

Actuarial cost method Entry Age Entry Age Entry Age
Amortization method (1) (1) (1)
15 Year
Smoothed
Market
Asset valuation method Fair Value Fair Value Method
Inflation 2.750% 2.750% 2.750%
Salary increases (2) (2) (2)
Investment rate of return 7.50% (3) 7.50% (3) 7.50% (3)
Retirement age (4) (4) (4)
Mortality 5) (5) (5)
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Schedule of Changes in the Net OPEB Liability (Asset) and Related Ratios

Last 10 Fiscal Years *

Year Ended June 30, 2022

Fiscal Year End
Measurement Date

Total OPEB Liability
Service cost
Interest on the total OPEB Liability
Actual and expected experience difference
Changes in assumptions
Actual minus expected benefit payment
Benefit payments

Net change in total OPEB liability
Total OPEB liability - beginning

Total OPEB liability - ending (a)

Plan Fiduciary Net Position
Contribution - employer
Net investment income
Benefit payments
Administrative expense

Net change in plan fiduciary net position
Plan fiduciary net position - beginning
Plan fiduciary net position - ending (b)

Net OPEB liability (asset) - ending (a)-(b)

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage
of the total OPEB liability (asset)

Employee payroll

Net OPEB liability (asset) as a
percentage of employee payroll

Notes to Schedule

Changes in assumptions:

6/30/2022  6/30/2021 _ 6/30/2020 _ 6/30/2019  6/30/2018
6/30/2021  6/30/2020 _ 6/30/2019  6/30/2018  6/30/2017
$ 20853 $ 20295 $ 11,308 $ 11,0056 $ 10,710
64,483 64,039 33,517 33,513 33,968
(110,610) - 124,860 - -
61,360 - 353,544 - -
(6,685) (659) 14,271 - -
(70,646) (77,577) (52,347) (51,136) (52,812)
(41,245) 6,098 485,153 (6,618) (8,134)
1,020,285 1,014,187 529,034 535,652 543,786
$ 979,040 $1,020,285 $1,014,187 § 529,034 § 535,652
$ 26356 $ 25640 $ - 8 - $ 52812
173,850 47,942 60,321 54,438 59,303
(70,646) (77,577) (52,347) (51,136) (52,812)
(322) (437) (189) (1,623) (432)
129,238 (4,432) 7,785 1,679 58,871
884,454 888,886 881,101 879,422 820,551
$1,013692 $ 884,454 $ 888,886 $ 881,101 §$ 879,422
$ (34652) $ 135831 § 125301 $ (352,067) $ (343,770)
103.54% 86.69% 87.65% 166.55% 164.18%
$3,145319 $2,740,004 $2,544,215 $2,664,646 $2,188,343
-1.10% 4.96% 4.92% -13.21% -15.71%

There were no significant changes in assumptions for the measurement dates June 30, 2017 and 2018.
The following were the significant changes in assumptions for the measurement date June 30, 2019:
The implicit rate subsidy that includes using the claims or age-adjusted premiums approximating claims
costs to determine that plan's liability was utilized for the measurement date June 30, 2019, and was not

included.

* - Fiscal year 2017-18 was the 1st year of implementation, therefore only five years are shown.
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Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

General Fund

For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Original Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
REVENUES
Taxes and assessments $ 21,162,000 $ 22,492,500 $ 24,105,459 $ 1,612,959
Licenses and permits 1,311,500 1,311,500 1,037,171 (274,329)
Intergovernmental 376,275 665,515 751,106 85,591
Charges for services 1,954,320 2,026,752 2,494,435 467,683
Fines and forfeitures 411,570 356,800 468,222 111,422
Investment income (loss) 201,570 161,570 (354,337) (515,907)
Rental income 28,305 82,855 84,033 1,178
Miscellaneous 194,025 194,825 22,423 (172,402)
Total revenues 25,639,565 27,292,317 28,608,512 1,316,195
EXPENDITURES
Current:
General government 3,360,870 3,796,590 3,731,606 64,984
Public safety 17,919,665 17,703,719 17,480,621 223,098
Community development 2,367,110 2,537,702 1,877,724 659,978
Public works 1,208,155 1,198,340 1,075,440 122,900
Culture and recreation 1,365,595 1,497,260 1,372,825 124,435
Capital outlay 60,600 17,670 77,031 (59,361)
Total expenditures 26,281,995 26,751,281 25,615,247 1,136,034
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES (642,430) 541,036 2,993,265 2,452,229
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
(USES)
Transfer in 730,000 1,621,951 1,620,672 (1,279)
Transfer out (68,805) (320,535) (326,357) (5,822)
Total other financing sources (uses) 661,195 1,301,416 1,294,315 (7,101)
Net change in fund balance $ 18,765 $ 1,842,452 4,287,580 $ 2,445,128
Fund balance, beginning of year 24,198,779
Fund balance, end of year $ 28,486,359
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CITY OF STANTON
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Housing Authority Special Revenue Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Original Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
REVENUES
Investment income (loss) $ 150,000 $ 50,000 $ (120,362) $ (170,362)
Rental income 500,000 500,000 616,454 116,454
Miscellaneous 2,000 2,000 14,006 12,006
Total revenues 652,000 552,000 510,098 (41,902)
EXPENDITURES
Current:
General government 279,565 279,565 172,135 107,430
Public safety 297,960 2,437,790 111,593 2,326,197
Community development 508,075 815,575 756,657 58,918
Capital outlay - 2,600,000 - 2,600,000
Total expenditures 1,085,600 6,132,930 1,040,385 5,092,545
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES (433,600) (5,580,930) (530,287) 5,050,643
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
(USES)
Sale of capital assets - 682,000 756,902 74,902
Transfer in - - 19,843 19,843
Transfer out - (890,000) (890,000) -
Total other financing sources (uses) - (208,000) (113,255) 94,745
Net change in fund balance $ (433,600) $ (5,788,930) (643,542) $ 5,145,388
Fund balance, beginning of year 14,075,781
Fund balance, end of year $ 13,432,239
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CITY OF STANTON
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Lighting and Median Maintenance Special Revenue Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Original Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
REVENUES
Taxes and assessments $ 577,065 $ 641550 $ 741,992 $ 100,442
Intergovernmental 500 500 1,016 516
Charges for services 200,000 200,000 203,789 3,789
Investment income 8,000 8,000 - (8,000)
Total revenues 785,555 850,050 946,797 96,747
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Public safety 807,500 820,925 499,391 321,534
Debt service:
Principal retirement 164,025 164,025 - 164,025
Interest and fiscal charges 16,570 16,570 12,943 3,627
Total expenditures 988,095 1,001,520 512,334 489,186
Net change in fund balance $ (202,540) $ (151,470) 434,463 $ 585,933
Fund balance, beginning of year 473,333
Fund balance, end of year $ 907,796
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Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Special Revenue Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

REVENUES
Intergovernmental

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:
General government
Public safety
Community development
Public works
Culture and recreation
Capital outlay

Total expenditures

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
(USES)

Transfer in

Transfer out

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance
Fund balance, beginning of year

Fund balance, end of year

106

Original Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
100,850 $ 4,283,205 $ 1,246,918 $ (3,036,287)
100,850 4,283,205 1,246,918 (3,036,287)
100,850 494,547 434,348 60,199

- 503,105 406,925 96,180

- 104,648 154,562 (49,914)

- 21,181 23,330 (2,149)

- 167,479 172,686 (5,207)

- 2,800,000 10,448 2,789,552
100,850 4,090,960 1,202,299 2,888,661

- 192,245 44,619 (147,626)

- - 11,360 11,360

- (240,000) (65,979) 184,021

- (240,000) (44,619) 195,381

- §_(47.75Y) - % 4775
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CITY OF STANTON
NOTE TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
JUNE 30, 2022

BUDGET AND BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING

The City adopts an annual budget prepared on the modified accrual basis for all of its
governmental funds. The City Manager is required, under City Code Section 2.08.050, to
prepare and submit to the City Council the annual budget of the City and administer it after
adoption. Legally, expenditures may not exceed total appropriations at the fund level. The
City Manager is authorized to transfer budgeted amounts within the accounts of any fund;
however, any revisions between funds must be approved by the City Council. Prior-year
appropriations lapse, unless they are encumbered at year-end, and reappropriated through
the formal budget process.

The budgetary information shown for revenues and expenditures represent the original
adopted budget adjusted for any changes made by the City Council or City Manager.

107



ATTACHMENT A
Page 129 of 211

This page intentionally left blank

108



ATTACHMENT A
Page 130 of 211

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

109



ATTACHMENT A
Page 131 of 211

This page intentionally left blank

110



ATTACHMENT A
Page 132 of 211

GENERAL FUND

111



ATTACHMENT A
Page 133 of 211

CITY OF STANTON
DESCRIPTION OF GENERAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2022

General — The main operating fund of the City and is used to account for all financial resources except
those required to be accounted for in another fund.

Transaction and Use Tax — To account for sales taxes provided by Measure GG, which imposes an
additional 1% sales tax available for general purposes.

Expendable Deposits Fund — To account for refundable deposits collected from developers to fund
developer funded activities.
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ASSETS
Cash and investments
Receivables:

Accounts

Interest

Taxes
Prepaid costs
Due from other funds
Due from other governments
Notes and loans receivable
Advances to other funds

Total assets

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED
INFLOWS OF RESOURCES,
AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:

Accounts payable
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CITY OF STANTON
Combining Balance Sheet
General Fund
June 30, 2022

Transaction Total
and Use Expendable General
General Tax Deposits Fund

$ 25,027,111 $ (367,616) $  (14,553) $ 24,644,942

422,334 - 112,005 534,339
60,575 - - 60,575
1,246,368 1,069,207 - 2,315,575
46,681 - - 46,681
18,827 - - 18,827
256,404 - - 256,404
1,792,342 - - 1,792,342
795,413 - - 795,413

$ 29,666,055 $§ 701,591 § 97,452 § 30,465,098

$ 1015522 $ 180,856 $ 8,346 $ 1,204,724

Accrued liabilities 491,531 - - 491,531
Unearned revenue 33,529 - - 33,529
Total liabilities 1,540,582 180,856 8,346 1,729,784
Deferred inflows of resources:
Unavailable revenue 136,950 - 112,005 248,955
Total deferred inflows
of resources 136,950 - 112,005 248,955
Fund Balances (Deficits):
Nonspendable 2,634,436 - - 2,634,436
Committed 9,856,296 - - 9,856,296
Assigned 169,585 - - 169,585
Unassigned 15,328,206 520,735 (22,899) 15,826,042
Total fund balances 27,988,523 520,735 (22,899) 28,486,359
Total liabilities, deferred inflows
of resources and fund balances $ 29,666,055 $ 701,591 $ 97,452 $ 30,465,098
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Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

General Fund

For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Transaction Total
and Use Expendable General
General Tax Deposits Fund

REVENUES
Taxes and assessments $ 18,111,724 $ 5,993,735 - $ 24,105,459
Licenses and permits 1,037,171 - - 1,037,171
Intergovernmental 751,106 - - 751,106
Charges for services 2,408,235 - 86,200 2,494,435
Fines and forfeitures 468,222 - - 468,222
Investment income (loss) (354,337) - - (354,337)
Rental income 84,033 - - 84,033
Miscellaneous 22,423 - - 22,423

Total revenues 22,528,577 5,993,735 86,200 28,608,512
EXPENDITURES
Current:

General government 3,662,739 - 68,867 3,731,606

Public safety 11,775,161 5,705,460 - 17,480,621

Community development 1,861,462 5,310 10,952 1,877,724

Public works 1,075,440 - - 1,075,440

Culture and recreation 1,372,825 - - 1,372,825
Capital outlay 77,031 - - 77,031

Total expenditures 19,824,658 5,710,770 79,819 25,615,247
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 2,703,919 282,965 6,381 2,993,265
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfer in 1,620,672 - - 1,620,672
Transfer out (175,184) (131,330) (19,843) (326,357)

Total other financing sources (uses) 1,445,488 (131,330) (19,843) 1,294,315
Net change in fund balance 4,149,407 151,635 (13,462) 4,287,580
Fund balance (deficit), beginning of year 23,839,116 369,100 (9,437) 24,198,779
Fund balance (deficit), end of year $ 27,988,523 $ 520,735 $ (22,899) $ 28,486,359
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OTHER GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
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CITY OF STANTON
DESCRIPTION OF OTHER GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2022

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Gas Tax — To account for the receipts and expenditures of money apportioned under the Streets and
Highways Code Sections 2103, 2105, 2106, 2017, and 2017.5 of the State of California. These funds
are earmarked for maintenance, rehabilitation or improvement of public streets.

Protective Services — To account for a special tax approved by the voters in August 1985 for fire
protection and prevention services.

Supplemental Law Enforcement Program — To account for revenues and expenditures related to
funding received under the State Citizens Option for Public Safety (COPS) program.

Air Quality Improvement Program — To account for the City’s share of additional motor vehicle
registration fees, imposed by the South Coast Air Quality Management District, to finance the
implementation of mobile source emission reduction programs and the provisions of the California
Clean Air Act.

Families and Communities Together (FaCT) Grant — To account for revenues and expenditures
related to funding received by the County of Orange, through the federal government, for the Family
Preservation and Support Program.

Other Grants — To account for revenues and expenditures associated with project-specific grants. The
use of the revenues is restricted according to the terms of the grant agreement and/or program.

Senior Transportation — To account for the City’s share of funds identified as 1% of Renewed
Measure M (M2) net sales tax revenue to be allocated to all local jurisdictions based upon the City’s
respective percentage of senior population for the entire County of Orange.

Measure M — To account for funds received by the City as a result of the voter-approved ballot
measure in 1990 and extended by voter approval in 2006 to increase sales tax by %2 percent in Orange
County to fund transportation projects.

Public Safety Task Force (PSTF) — To account for funds used for the purpose of violence prevention
and intervention activities.

Development Impact Fees — To account for street, traffic signal, community center, and police
services impact fees.

Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account (RMRA) — To account for the receipts and
expenditures of Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account (RMRA) funds resulting from the Road
Repair and Accountability Act of 2017 (SB1). Funds are restricted for maintenance, rehabilitation or
improvement of streets, freeways, bridges and other transit related improvements.
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CITY OF STANTON

DESCRIPTION OF OTHER GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2022

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS (CONTINUED)

Stanton Central Park Maintenance — To account for donations received for maintenance of the
central park.

Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) — To account for grants requiring segregated fund
accounting, such as the Community Development Block Grant program.

Certified Access Specialist Program (CASP) — To account for the state-mandated $4 fee that is

required by Senate Bill 1186 to be collected with each business license issued by the City in order to
fund certified access specialist programs.

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

Capital Improvements — To account for financial resources segregated for the acquisition of major
general City capital facilities, other than those financed by Proprietary or Special Revenue Funds.

Park in Lieu Fees — To account for the financial resources segregated for park or recreational
purposes, pursuant to Stanton Municipal Code Section 19.42.090.
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ASSETS
Cash and investments
Receivables:
Interest
Taxes
Due from other governments

Total assets

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED
INFLOWS OF RESOURCES,
AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:

Accounts payable

Due to other funds

Total liabilities

Deferred inflows of resources:
Unavailable revenue

Total deferred inflows
of resources

Fund Balances (Deficits):
Restricted
Assigned
Unassigned

Total fund balances

Total liabilities, deferred
inflows and fund balances
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CITY OF STANTON
Combining Balance Sheet
Nonmajor Governmental Funds
June 30, 2022

Special Revenue Funds

Supplemental Air
Law Quality

Protective Enforcement Improvement FaCT

Gas Tax Services Program Program Grant
$ 1,348,974 $ - $ 368,508 $ 195,094 $ 32,719

- 7,730 - - -
167,855 - - 13,015 6,512
$1516,829 $ 7,730 $ 368,508 $ 208,109 $ 39,231
$ 40402 $ - $ - $ 17,037 $ 39,231
40,402 - - 17,037 39,231

- - - 13,015 -

- - - 13,015 -
1,476,427 7,730 368,508 178,057 -
1,476,427 7,730 368,508 178,057 -

$1516,829 $ 7,730 $ 368,508 $ 208,109 $ 39,231
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ASSETS
Cash and investments
Receivables:
Interest
Taxes
Due from other governments

Total assets

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED
INFLOWS OF RESOURCES,
AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:

Accounts payable

Due to other funds

Total liabilities

Deferred inflows of resources:

Unavailable revenue

Total deferred inflows
of resources

Fund Balances (Deficits):
Restricted
Assigned
Unassigned

Total fund balances

Total liabilities, deferred
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CITY OF STANTON
Combining Balance Sheet (Continued)
Nonmajor Governmental Funds
June 30, 2022

Special Revenue Funds

Development

Other Senior Impact
Grants  Transportation Measure M PSTF Fees
$ - $ 53,763 $ 1,024,222 $ 121,171 $ 423,683
- - - - 624
85,7-42 7,5;63 1 16,5;56 - -

$85742 § 61,326 $ 1,141,078 §$ 121,171 § 424,307

$ 42,583 $ -8 - $ 5264 $ -
18,827 - - - .
61,410 - - 5,264 -
85,742 - . . :
85,742 - . . :

- 61,326 1,141,078 115,907 424,307
(61,410) - - - -
(61,410) 61,326 1,141,078 115,907 424,307

inflows and fund balances § 85,742 $ 61,326 $ 1,141,078 §$ 121,171 § 424,307
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CITY OF STANTON
Combining Balance Sheet (Continued)
Nonmajor Governmental Funds
June 30, 2022

Special Revenue Funds

Stanton
Central
Park
RMRA Maintenance CDBG CASP

ASSETS

Cash and investments $ 1,073,034 $ 6689 $ 211,341 $ 53,197
Receivables:

Interest - - - -
Taxes -
Due from other governments 133,229 - - -

Total assets $ 1,206,263 $ 6,689 $§ 211,341 § 53,197

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED

INFLOWS OF RESOURCES,

AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ - $ 6,689 $ - $ -
Due to other funds - - - -

Total liabilities - 6,689 - -

Deferred inflows of resources:
Unavailable revenue - - - -

Total deferred inflows
of resources - - - -

Fund Balances (Deficits):
Restricted 1,206,263 - 211,341 53,197
Assigned - - - -
Unassigned - - - -

Total fund balances 1,206,263 - 211,341 53,197

Total liabilities, deferred
inflows and fund balances $ 1,206,263 $ 6689 $ 211,341 $ 53,197
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ASSETS
Cash and investments
Receivables:
Interest
Taxes
Due from other governments

Total assets

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED
INFLOWS OF RESOURCES,
AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:

Accounts payable

Due to other funds

Total liabilities

Deferred inflows of resources:

Unavailable revenue

Total deferred inflows
of resources

Fund Balances (Deficits):
Restricted
Assigned
Unassigned

Total fund balances

Total liabilities, deferred

ATTACHMENT A
Page 142 of 211

CITY OF STANTON
Combining Balance Sheet (Continued)
Nonmajor Governmental Funds
June 30, 2022

Capital Projects Fund

Total
Park in Nonmajor
Capital Lieu Governmental
Improvements Fees Funds
$ 499662 $ 3,901,727 $ 9,313,784
- 5,845 6,469
- - 7,730
- - 530,772
$ 499,662 $ 3,907,572 $ 9,858,755
$ 255419 § - $ 406,625
- - 18,827
255,419 - 425,452
- - 98,757
- - 98,757
- 3,907,572 9,151,713
244,243 - 244 243
- - (61,410)
244 243 3,907,572 9,334,546
inflows and fund balances $ 499,662 $ 3,907,572 $ 9,858,755
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CITY OF STANTON
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Nonmajor Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Special Revenue Funds

Supplemental Air
Law Quality
Protective Enforcement Improvement FaCT
Gas Tax Services Program Program Grant
REVENUES:
Taxes and assessments $ 624,019 $ - $ - $ - $ -
Intergovernmental 306,000 - 161,286 37,828 299,943
Charges for services - 382,531 - - -
Investment income (loss) - - - - -
Miscellaneous 5,358 - - - -
Total revenues 935,377 382,531 161,286 37,828 299,943
EXPENDITURES:
Current:
Public safety - 3,705 82,185 - -
Community development - - - - -
Public works 104,376 - - 3,545 -
Culture and recreation - - - - 344,345
Capital outlay 16,891 - - 33,307 -
Total expenditures 121,267 3,705 82,185 36,852 344,345
REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 814,110 378,826 79,101 976 (44,402)
OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES):
Transfers in - - - - 41,445
Transfers out (226,948) (375,672) (150,000) - -
Total other financing
sources (uses) (226,948) (375,672) (150,000) - 41,445
NET CHANGE IN FUND
BALANCES 587,162 3,154 (70,899) 976 (2,957)
Fund balances,
beginning of year 889,265 4,576 439,407 177,081 2,957
Fund balances (deficits),
end of year $1,476427 $ 7,730 $ 368,508 $ 178,057 $ -
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CITY OF STANTON
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Nonmajor Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Special Revenue Funds

Development
Other Senior Impact
Grants Transportation Measure M PSTF Fees

REVENUES:

Taxes and assessments $ - - - - $ -
Intergovernmental 66,915 43,328 669,471 251,181 -
Charges for services - - - - 56,094
Investment income (loss) - - - - (4,377)
Miscellaneous - - - - -

Total revenues 66,915 43,328 669,471 251,181 51,717

EXPENDITURES:
Current:
Public safety - - - 147,762 -
Community development -
Public works 42,583 -
Culture and recreation - 44,568 - - -
Capital outlay - - - - -

Total expenditures 42,583 44,568 - 147,762 -

REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 24,332 (1,240) 669,471 103,419 51,717

OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES):
Transfers in - 8,914 - -
Transfers out (85,742) - (149,673) - (54,068)
Total other financing
sources (uses) (85,742) 8,914 (149,673) - (54,068)

NET CHANGE IN FUND
BALANCES (61,410) 7,674 519,798 103,419 (2,351)

Fund balances,
beginning of year - 53,652 621,280 12,488 426,658

Fund balances (deficits),
end of year $ (61,410) $ 61,326 $ 1,141,078 $ 115,907 $ 424,307

$ $ $
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CITY OF STANTON
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Nonmajor Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Special Revenue Funds

Stanton
Central
Park
RMRA Maintenance CDBG CASP

REVENUES:
Taxes and assessments $ - $ - $ -
Intergovernmental 790,352 - 186,260 -
Charges for services - - - 8,974
Investment income (loss) - -
Miscellaneous 10,000 50,000 - -

Total revenues 800,352 50,000 186,260 8,974

EXPENDITURES:
Current:
Public safety - - -
Community development - - 49,583 -
Public works - -
Culture and recreation - 99,825 - -
Capital outlay - - - -

Total expenditures - 99,825 49,583 -

REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 800,352 (49,825) 136,677 8,974

OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES):
Transfers in - 49,825 - -
Transfers out - - (11,360) -
Total other financing
sources (uses) - 49,825 (11,360) -

NET CHANGE IN FUND
BALANCES 800,352 - 125,317 8,974

Fund balances,
beginning of year 405,911 - 86,024 44,223

Fund balances (deficits),
end of year $ 1,206,263 $ - $ 211,341 53,197
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CITY OF STANTON
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Nonmajor Governmental Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Capital Projects Fund

Total
Park in Nonmajor
Capital Lieu Governmental
Improvements Fees Funds
REVENUES:
Taxes and assessments $ - $ - $ 624,019
Intergovernmental - - 2,812,564
Charges for services - 592,169 1,039,768
Investment income (loss) - (37,604) (41,981)
Miscellaneous - - 65,358
Total revenues - 554,565 4,499,728
EXPENDITURES:
Current:
Public safety - - 233,652
Community development - - 49,583
Public works - - 150,504
Culture and recreation 267,298 23,372 779,408
Capital outlay 352,096 - 402,294
Total expenditures 619,394 23,372 1,615,441
REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES (619,394) 531,193 2,884,287
OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES (USES):
Transfers in 584,708 - 684,892
Transfers out - (123,522) (1,176,985)
Total other financing
sources (uses) 584,708 (123,522) (492,093)
NET CHANGE IN FUND
BALANCES (34,686) 407,671 2,392,194
Fund balances,
beginning of year 278,929 3,499,901 6,942,352
Fund balances (deficits),
end of year $ 244243 $ 3,907,572 $ 9,334,546
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REVENUES

Taxes and assessments
Intergovernmental
Investment income
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:

Public works
Capital outlay

Total expenditures

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

(USES)
Transfer out

CITY OF STANTON
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Gas Tax Special Revenue Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022
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Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balance

Fund balance, beginning of year

Fund balance, end of year

Original Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
$ 661,415 $ 705070 $ 624,019 § (81,051)
347,235 335,580 306,000 (29,580)
5,000 5,000 - (5,000)
- 3,000 5,358 2,358
1,013,650 1,048,650 935,377 (113,273)
194,035 252,385 104,376 148,009
- 12,000 16,891 (4,891)
194,035 264,385 121,267 143,118
819,615 784,265 814,110 29,845
(586,431) (507,876) (226,948) 280,928
(586,431) (507,876) (226,948) 280,928
$ 233,184 $ 276,389 587,162 $ 310,773
889,265
$ 1,476,427
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CITY OF STANTON
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Protective Services Special Revenue Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Original Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
REVENUES
Charges for services $ 380,000 $ 380,000 $ 382531 $ 2,531
Total revenues 380,000 380,000 382,531 2,531
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Public safety 5,000 7,625 3,705 3,920
Total expenditures 5,000 7,625 3,705 3,920
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 375,000 372,375 378,826 6,451
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
(USES)
Transfer out (375,000) (376,951) (375,672) 1,279
Total other financing sources (uses) (375,000) (376,951) (375,672) 1,279
Net change in fund balance $ - $ (4,576) 3,154 $ 7,730
Fund balance, beginning of year 4,576
Fund balance, end of year $ 7,730
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CITY OF STANTON
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Supplemental Law Enforcement Program Special Revenue Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Original Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
REVENUES
Intergovernmental $ 125,000 $ 160,000 $ 161,286 $ 1,286
Total revenues 125,000 160,000 161,286 1,286
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Public safety 127,300 133,800 82,185 51,615
Total expenditures 127,300 133,800 82,185 51,615
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES (2,300) 26,200 79,101 52,901
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
(USES)

Transfer out (150,000) (150,000) (150,000) -
Total other financing sources (uses) (150,000) (150,000) (150,000) -
Net change in fund balance $ (152,300) $ (123,800) (70,899) $ 52,901
Fund balance, beginning of year 439,407
Fund balance, end of year $ 368,508
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CITY OF STANTON
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Air Quality Improvement Program Special Revenue Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Original Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
REVENUES
Intergovernmental $ 45000 $ 45000 $ 37828 $ (7,172)
Investment income 4,500 4,500 - (4,500)
Total revenues 49,500 49,500 37,828 (11,672)
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Public works 1,000 4,550 3,545 1,005
Capital outlay - 35,865 33,307 2,558
Total expenditures 1,000 40,415 36,852 3,563
Net change in fund balance $ 48,500 $ 9,085 976 § (8,109)
Fund balance, beginning of year 177,081
Fund balance, end of year $ 178,057

129



ATTACHMENT A
Page 151 of 211

CITY OF STANTON
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Families and Communities Together (FaCT) Grant Special Revenue Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Original Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
REVENUES
Intergovernmental $ 300,000 $ 310,545 $ 299,943 $ (10,602)
Total revenues 300,000 310,545 299,943 (10,602)
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Culture and recreation 317,100 330,603 344,345 (13,742)
Total expenditures 317,100 330,603 344,345 (13,742)
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES (17,100) (20,058) (44,402) (24,344)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
(USES)
Transfer in 17,100 17,100 41,445 24,345
Total other financing sources (uses) 17,100 17,100 41,445 24,345
Net change in fund balance $ - $ (2,958) (2,957) $ 1
Fund balance, beginning of year 2,957
Fund balance, end of year $ -
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CITY OF STANTON
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Other Grants Special Revenue Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Original Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
REVENUES
Intergovernmental $ - $ 7,859,755 % 66,915 $ (7,792,840)
Total revenues - 7,859,755 66,915 (7,792,840)
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Public works - 66,915 42,583 24,332
Total expenditures - 66,915 42,583 24,332
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES - 7,792,840 24,332 (7,768,508)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
(USES)
Transfer out - (7,792,840) (85,742) 7,707,098
Total other financing sources (uses) - (7,792,840) (85,742) 7,707,098
Net change in fund balance $ - $ - (61,410) $ (61,410)

Fund balance, beginning of year -

Fund balance (deficit), end of year $ (61,410)
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CITY OF STANTON
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Senior Transportation Special Revenue Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Original Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
REVENUES
Intergovernmental $ 25430 $ 25430 $ 43328 $ 17,898
Investment income 11,265 700 - (700)
Total revenues 36,695 26,130 43,328 17,198
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Culture and recreation 56,165 56,165 44,568 11,597
Total expenditures 56,165 56,165 44 568 11,597
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES (19,470) (30,035) (1,240) 28,795
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
(USES)
Transfer in - 10,565 8,914 (1,651)
Total other financing sources (uses) - 10,565 8,914 (1,651)
Net change in fund balance $ (19,470) $  (19,470) 7674 27,144
Fund balance, beginning of year 53,652
Fund balance, end of year $ 61,326
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CITY OF STANTON
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Measure M Special Revenue Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Original Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
REVENUES
Intergovernmental $ 533590 $ 653,590 $ 669,471 $ 15,881
Investment income 5,000 5,000 - (5,000)
Total revenues 538,590 658,590 669,471 10,881
EXPENDITURES - - - -
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 538,590 658,590 669,471 10,881
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
(USES)
Transfer out (750,000) (895,631) (149,673) 745,958
Total other financing sources (uses) (750,000) (895,631) (149,673) 745,958
Net change in fund balance $ (211,410) $ (237,041) 519,798 $ 756,839
Fund balance, beginning of year 621,280
Fund balance, end of year $ 1,141,078
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CITY OF STANTON
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Public Safety Task Force (PSTF) Special Revenue Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Original Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
REVENUES
Intergovernmental $ - $ 168,181 $ 251,181 $ 83,000
Total revenues - 168,181 251,181 83,000
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Public safety - 180,669 147,762 32,907
Total expenditures - 180,669 147,762 32,907
Net change in fund balance $ - $ (12,488) 103,419 §$ 50,093
Fund balance, beginning of year 12,488
Fund balance, end of year $ 115,907
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CITY OF STANTON
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Development Impact Fees Special Revenue Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Original Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
REVENUES
Charges for services $ 120,000 $ 28,000 $ 56,094 $ 28,094
Investment income (loss) 4,000 4,000 (4,377) (8,377)
Total revenues 124,000 32,000 51,717 19,717
EXPENDITURES - - - -
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 124,000 32,000 51,717 19,717
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
(USES)
Transfer out (141,000) (55,109) (54,068) 1,041
Total other financing sources (uses) (141,000) (55,109) (54,068) 1,041
Net change in fund balance $ (17,000) $  (23,109) (2,351) $ 20,758
Fund balance, beginning of year 426,658
Fund balance, end of year $ 424,307
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Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account (RMRA) Special Revenue Fund

For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

REVENUES
Intergovernmental
Investment income
Miscellaneous

Total revenues
EXPENDITURES

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
(USES)
Transfer out

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance
Fund balance, beginning of year

Fund balance, end of year

Original Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
$ 768,240 $ 819,640 $ 790,352 $ (29,288)
5,030 5,030 - (5,030)
- 10,000 10,000 -
773,270 834,670 800,352 (34,318)
773,270 834,670 800,352 (34,318)
(1,060,640) (1,109,893) - 1,109,893
(1,060,640) (1,109,893) - 1,109,893
$ (287,370) $ (275,223) 800,352 $ 1,075,575
405,911
$ 1,206,263
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CITY OF STANTON
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Stanton Central Park Maintenance Special Revenue Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Original Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
REVENUES
Miscellaneous $ 50,000 $ 50,000 $ 50,000 $ -
Total revenues 50,000 50,000 50,000 -
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Culture and recreation 91,140 107,540 99,825 7,715
Total expenditures 91,140 107,540 99,825 7,715
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES (41,140) (57,540) (49,825) 7,715
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
(USES)
Transfer in 41,140 57,540 49,825 (7,715)
Total other financing sources (uses) 41,140 57,540 49,825 (7,715)
Net change in fund balance $ - $ - - $ -
Fund balance, beginning of year -
Fund balance, end of year $ -

137



ATTACHMENT A
Page 159 of 211

CITY OF STANTON
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Special Revenue Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2022

Original Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
REVENUES
Intergovernmental $ 350,000 $ 628,181 $ 186,260 $ (441,921)
Investment income 5,000 5,000 - (5,000)
Total revenues 355,000 633,181 186,260 (446,921)
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Community devel